Agenda Packet
GDPUD
Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday, November 12, 2019
2:00 P.M.




AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2019
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
« Provide reliable water supplies
« Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
« Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance, please tumn off all cell phones or put
in the silent mode.

Pursuant to the Govemment Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the public
shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are first
recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public comment on each
agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is not on the agenda and
within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during the Public Forum portion of
the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for speaking during Public Forum
or public comment sessions:

1. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from the
podium.

Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.
Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's privilege
of address.

NO A ON

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)

o

PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. El Dorado County Water Agency: Water Resources Regional Management Plan

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 12, 2019 : Page 1 of 3



5. CONSENT CALENDAR - Any member of the public may contact a Board member prior
to the meeting to request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar.

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Special Meeting of September 19, 2019

2. Regular Meeting of October 8, 2019
3. Special Meeting of October 28, 2019

B. Financial Reports

1. Statement of Cash Balances — September 2019
2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report — September 2019

C. Designate the General Manager as Voting Delegate for the ACWA General
Session Meeting on December 4, 2019

Possible Board Action: Adopt staff recommendation

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Board Reports

B. General Manager’s Report

C. Operation Manager’s Report

D. ALT Treatment Plant Update

E. Finance Committee Report
7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve a Professional Service Agreement for Gaging Improvements with
Western Hydrologics, Water & Hydropower Consulting in the amount of
$189,343

Possible Board Action: Approve Resolution
B. Consider Adoption of Updated Leakage Consideration Policy
Possible Board Action: Approve Resolution

C. Review and Provide Direction on Request for Proposals for
Communication/Outreach Consultant

Possible Board Action: Review and provide direction

8. BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING AGENDAS
AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 12, 2019 Page 2 of 3



provide input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting
attendance.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - The next Regular Meeting will be on
December 10, 2019, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425
Main Street, Georgetown, California 95634.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on November 8, 2019.

%@P /4 )

Steyén Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 12, 2019 Page 3 of 3



PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS




Presentation from

El Dorado County Water Agency:
Water Resources Regional Management Plan




a0juelS @_

sanliqisuodsal pue s3|0J

Bunoadsal aniasqo pue AjeAneloge||od

8Je Jey) Suoio. pue IO} JUSWISanU]

s, Aouaby ayj o} aouepnb Aoijod sapiroad

aousl|Isal pue sjyauaq upld UsWwahr
apimAJuUNo 1o} yoeoudde juswabeuew
Jajyem pajelbajul oY) sejowodd

ajl| jo Ayjenb pue

‘uonosjold jejustuuodiaue ‘Juswdojonsp
JILIOU0I3 10} UB|d [elauds) Ajunod

3y} JO uoisia 8y} jJo uopezijea. spoddng

dWAIM 610T S, Aousby



Auno) pue siohanind
Jajem Aq uoneddiied -«
sooloeld
pue sapljod ue|d
|eiauas Aluno) Buimo)jod -
uswdojarsp ssauisng
pue AJUNWIWoD Joy
asn Jajem pue Ayunpoddo -

dnoio
AI0SIAPY BW

SANOIDY AOSIARY dWAIM

suadxo sepew

algns pue ‘Ajuno)
‘siomoub Aq uonediored -

soopoeud

pue sajojjod ue|d jeiauss
Aunog ayy buimojiog «

SO)WOU093 [enynoube Jo)
asn Jejem pue Apunpoddo -«

/

dnois AiosiApy
[pinynoLBY

Aunog pue siohennd
18jem Aq uonedioied
{adojg 153\ pue uiseg
aoye]) snooj spmijunod
snoo} (A3 Alveded pue
£oUs)SISUOD Ue|d [RiouUdD)

SUOIEPUBLILIOIS
puE JusjueD ueld

21

dnoio
AloS|ApY uDld

ajoko
JeaA-g U suoloe
uusj-Jeau pue
sjusLysydwody «
aouepinb
pue saplod »
swesbosd
uonejuswaidw) «

ogamieym

uoneuswajduy
aAneIoge]j0D
uo paseq
sanliqisuodsas
pue ajoy -
salbojens
Juswebeuew
82InosaJ peoig «

1 oQ an Moy

AWQIM 610T s, Aoueby

uoyosjold
[ejusWUOAUT «
Wswabeuew sal|ioe}
Jayem pajesbajul Joyem mel Jofely
o anpdadsiad Aunog opesod
woly mainsy - 13 Ul leym
sabuajjeyo Bulop S OUM »
pajejal UOISIA
-80IN0S3l JAIEMW « ueld |eJausas) -
pealy sjleym ajqisuodsay aly oYM

juswdojorsp
10} so|dipupd
pUE UOISIA =
abueyo
10} SUOSERY *

100 3 Aum




13T A P1).

i S QR - BIINR) UOULRY S
EHRUOH NEN) Aejury ueds

m VSHH VSHH

AEBIRG Wik ALTOZ OPRIGQ (3 - FEH 3p Ay
QLIIXY #AREII0T0] Pr 10 AUSIHAIUT - YSWSPUOEA UIAT
son DAL SIS QUi DAASIA KVYEM - SEAEM PO

ALY UM AIINGT CPRICA |2 - AR YI3TUSY

d AWNAD CPRICT I - hery ARG
LKLURIK) {0 Koy
W) [Bcwe) 540
I BULIY 3T L) B
| DRCAX) 3 = SR iRUG
SiaqWe dnaig lcsispy [aanynauby

Avialng ANea

s
5

ORI 30 A NG — AR
OO 3 49 MUROD - AT 0
OBRII] {7 {64 AOY — RRILLCIY whiley
Rt N L) b "

Kausby 1A Al 21
o i opeiq 5~ sisok g )%

suojieynsucd ayeds-sida). wlaquiap dnaip Loaspy uald

sjluswsBpsMmouy DY
e

¥
:"

sue

Juswdoleaag dWaIM
10} SSIlIAI}OY Juswabobu] Jolow




1O ADUSBY 1S{0M

ALlUnoS) 0pRIOd 3 6561 24l Jepun AloUinBaL Ujim JUSSSUCD

slopjoyayels pue ‘suopeziuebio
‘saiousbe $S$0I0 uopesoge|jod 3y} J3)sod .

ue|d |esuss) fjunos Buizijeas
ul opelo( |3 Jo AJUnoD sy} Isissy  «

AQunoo aijua sy}
10 JuUSULIBRq By} piemo) spoye ublly -

ainyny Jajem s Alunod
opelo( |3 Jo} sanijgisuodsal uo sndo

BuipuLiIgey Aouaby




Buuueid Jusnbasqns

pue uonesulsp auoz Buiuueld asn isjem

10 siseq ay} se ue|d [esauan) sy Bunuswejdun
usym Alunoo auy Jo MalA ay} joeloid

BRI U

e 00008
00000-000000

SEZ'BE = Sy mo)

ﬂﬁ?zsaossﬁs

% adois isem

$9211001d PUD ‘sjuswialinbay
'$3101|0d 3s pup ubiY

gsiuspisal AjunoD 0} 831AI8S § ADUsBY aU JO SN|DA 1534 Ul 5, IDUM

QRGNS Ao B Ky S
AR K 0gey 2
AT Al e 0 s B -

Fouahy iRz Anog npeiog 3

e sossuopta T =
s ppng p AL G
g AN

4o e

e Az -

oo 4
J3UIS. [ UDUPAIVSLUD S00GSDY 28] <om
B T T S ——

an W
o & 5

VEABG D 1 AT 0]

“Auno) opesog 3 Ssaoe i

$3{01 JUAWABBUBI $30IN0SAI DIEM ¢
oAR0E aney Sayua payddns s pue
‘saneduid JaeM JJeApd ews ‘siofsamd
sies ayqd ‘opeiog B Jo Ajunag ay) pue
sanro fauaby saiem Aned opeseq 13




Y IS J0ABAING e FST3 TTT

P pABHAGPIBOAIS
i aein . “anIsuay21dwo Jo onews)sAs ueyy
oz w50 Rien apsiunpoddo atow s1 adojg 1S9

ay) u1 Juswdoj@Aap [eaUOISIY pue
‘1S810 BpeAS BLIDIS BU) JO SIS
\ om) sy u souasayIp sy} aziuboosy

1IBAST A{ODAD D puDn 38U}
1D UOISIA UD|4 jRisues)

)

QJALUDXT SIPIIM — SUOIHPUOD

BPIMALUNGCT 10 ARSI 9SIDUCD




e s e SAMUNIGUDD U BUIROOL JO RS Y BNPIY - - - o veemem -

h»—@
4010083y J3RIAPUNOIY PUE
= GUIEA) 08)ING JO UDURUILIEIIOY MM - smmen o - = m g,
.Ci} v .
Buipoays oy |
52)3U3g PaE(PY-AIN0EIY g |
ST e 0] WaWABRUERY PaySIAIEM AR —— — =< Augeiasinn ,0
Wiy 3

B ‘ : julodmaliA Juswsbeuew s94nosau pajeibajul
Jo— 3113 QBRI Pue

Jajempunolg 4
ANQISEAVY J31eM BACk: SiUTPISIY IV AMSUI ;]

e ‘opimAunoca e wouy paynuapl ssbusyjeys

Houry emuors |
@y ang sieduy | 5G]
Ky e | ;

b
&

uonerouL]

PR 3oURjSISY casuodsay pue ssoupaledaid 1En0s g aroaduy

[

wewatievey

PoySIRIEM 22IN0ADY B SR IaiEAWIIS abRuRK

{0 k] Buipoot
QR HREREAA £

(s) siataosg bupng | LS
qeiniA) Puvsag A edsg
A i Aot o -Buey 13

saoieiq wawebeven |
u00S3Y 340 03 ang {46 |
fdang iogs, 10 ss0 | A

Ainasg 11w

5

BIRIINASTAU] a2kep 3INRG -

- Ao o Kidins 1018p
oo g | Uised 2oyeL 3u Ul saBua|iBLD) PAIEIEY FDINOSIY-1oTeM

dussaupied pus Ageng

supureay |

%

S 38D0Y JAEY BSEAI] — o —— =

5
&
15 LHINRIOVNY Y 34
et Hangg,,
B
£
B2
522

S
B

SR
e Agars
sotey widg-5u0) |

Jeawabeuryy 19leMpLNCLY 3iGeute]ang Juawajduy

et Aunog opoioq 3
e e UBWABRUNYY PUBLIBQ 1LALBNGIN PUR OAIG wrm s w s0DURIDLD
juewaliDuoyy

* Auwnpsowem Aiddng 1orep
By Alostouon 2dojs 159M 341 Uy 0 pawiRY 1218M

Suawaiu3 400ns Jalt saeging ainaeg

suwpIbold
$,AOUabV pup sebus|pyD By} jOBUU0D
s2108404LS JusUWSBDUDW 92IN0say

sabus|pyd
P8}D|9Y-92IN0SY IO M P3llILUSP|




aouopIND |
puD
sefollog .

‘suoiipuod abueyo o} jdepe o} Aljgixay
papaau apiaoid pue uoiejuswadwi
wue)-Buoj s, Aouaby ay) Jo uonoaap ay)
9zijeuLio} asuepinb pue saioijod pauyap-jiap

1OIIDIUSWSITW] JWANM




aimyn} Jajem aA[}93]|09 JNO auyaAP
lIim uoneiadood pue uopeioqe]on

aandepe
pue 21ueufp aq [jim uonejuawajduw)

$S200NS O} Ad)y

UOISIA

Up|d |0:Uss)
S, 0pRIod |13
JOAUNOD
az||inay]

gyt

‘uonejuswajdwi ui ssaiboid pue
‘ABojouyos) uj JUSWSIUBAPE ‘SUOHIPUOD Ul
sabueyo ssaippe 0} sieak any Aians ajepdn

uolipjusws|dw] JWA3M




(segppda .. s
IM suoypByseawy | SUELBILRGC BN
Ew.“ﬂoua_:u doyjo pup) - RLUUSIL Ehutmbicary -

dWAQEM SucHpUoD NG - ,..

sisAjeuy Wwayshs

aumpnisRAY -
102100 DUR SIBL e g ' AU i8jealnos 1wl IS0 -
102 X 1 IPAA @ SIISULSAY] pRISan

fBo|0JpsH puewan B [RUENTLT L
y t Aowejndoy

@ {p2Wwalvi)

MIIADY pubwag

SPISU LoIOSI0LY IBILGILILCUALIT -
Apnis uisng uswdoisARp YWOU0T - edojs isom
J9AIY uBdMIBWY uonEndo g

unhoeinid jeae £poedes) [oset-4t)

(2dO[S 1sem jerow [oNidaduc))
OLDUSDS PUDWST-AIAANS ISID A

seBupyo o} jdppy.




“2dOfS 1Sap) @Yy 1 3J1] JO Aem.

PUE SUOIPUOI JWOUGIZ0/I05 AN
Surureysns 10} pauinnas ais saibaens
uougidepe feucippy “suanesado pue
salife) Bunsia uo paseq “suanpugy
16noip bupmp Ayeiaadsa saveiequi
puewap-A(ddns R1em weayubis 8
1596605 £z ©! ABojospfy djewtja
pue uonazlosd puewap au Buikjdde
wiay synsas Arevtuad 3y

AJNION3L AHOLOH

AINIAHIL LIM-KHYM

IRy w2 g

Fecto|g W@?ﬁ S2UDIDUU| PUDWIS(]
-Alddng usjom - sebupyD) BUIAJOAT

Repnaszay
Ol 057

1RaAN2242IY
VoKl €52

~

B
vonIN S Z
Hungop
Joung jeio]

OGP JOURY [BILOISIH
933 EPY NP U AN R DR Sed Rt 230 9N S0

(Sayv) abupyd syowid
1opun ABOJOIPAH — seBupyD BUIA|OAT

onng

SIQETIEL
E1q (L2U0)SIH

(v 91mIadwiag urayy jEbuuy v aBueyy
9 L . T

. "
410-joi " i kageiaem

YoH-10H;

660Z-0£0F 91N '6002-0861 IOOHOJSIH

(%) vopelddag ueayy (enuuy ui abueyy




QU0

IP5IU}OP Jouund Aouaby ayj

suonipuos buibueys

Um us.na Aejs oy Areaporiad saibejess Bunepdn .
sabueys o) jdope pue sabueyo

8ausnyut o) sapynoe PajuLI0-awooINo U Bugediiey .
saibajeys Juswobeuew

s@a.inosaJ Budojenap oy Spuay uuey-buoy buisn .«
Juawabeuew sbueys pue uojeyuawaidusy

Apesys ioj soueping pue sajojjod uo buisnoo

:Buipnjour yuswabeuew aAljdepe
SAlSssE I0} pasu sy} 0} spuodses JIWANA 6 Loz -
juswabounyy SAlDIdoPY
104 PISN 8y} pup sebubyn Buinjonz




ss300ud (eAcidde
0} 024V | junog eakog 14 H¥H AIPUI000 pue Klunog yim 004¥ | Aoy
U0 1e1age;103 Ul voneuwEp 3410 suolce pue ugjd yiom dopmsg -q CHEIOG 13 VMOQ3 Aunog © x X V0 10§ si0hsaind sagem avwsazeg gL
3sh soiem 40; AB3jes aiqueduics o sickaaind Jajo, 4 TNeILUNWLS ) nE-EL_,:E-

oMb A SIYT talEm SYAADGH U 1oe NG Q1Y &iddns sajem jo asn 2|qix3| Joj papaay
|Euoibay Avand sajem ym 1308 d j0 AU X X S8 S1UIWS916v [BuoheIado lojanaq -af,
‘si8n Jagem e e b it i e et ot ey o

uolempieun th
ugy

200D ) PR ‘S10AaM I wswzaiba

AY SpIMANIRGD shiwio)s 1ieig Aujun |=diajungy
5 LIS IeE] X Ojuaweidrg 3691A6) puz abeueyy “PL

e S Aouaby pui Bulvued BIMSTILSCLU SPI L'UNGLS

TPpOaU Aiddns sa1em uo ssokanind gt K NJCO QI3 Gp3au parvafosd

MO0 BlneEl Ju Ay g x 193U 0} 2impnulseuL S9EM dojeasg "ay

LD JNEMPUNDIE PUB Jajem a0
sBuipealcd ybl sajem I su043a100 s3)em
Anygeu fddns sojem wad)-Buo) oy anquiucs
SINUNOGAO 1BYIO pue swisaEe abeiors yoursiq Ay jediciunyy aNdD. 'GNYLS '05049
OURLLERES 10 3SN Gl A|@:tiaLn PUE Wi 13184 YL 0¥ sunbay - "INQO 013 'vMaa3 X X Speau patazfasd o) siyBu 1etem ainaas qp
) 423002 |e19p3) PUE UOREBWEIBY N e
i Juawabetus u sseuued jeuoibas Pue sx04vmnd Jorem 1oddns - §
ST Iy Joy
wed [euoyB;
55 401em
19jdusog - 9

SUCIRIE DUE uzjd jeuonippe o Watudoap 51
PUe s10d2AInd 1ajem 4
(O7€5) JAD d9L:5L

uouswe|azy Yym sjaB U0
0Na09 ‘013 'ymMoa3 FALBE I3IBM UWL)-BUO| JAD 3in05G ‘w|
5 " ssoualy

SjuaLWalug Aiddng Jojom 800UNg 8IN2a5 - SN

9|0y ASuaby [upolubIg
UHm ejduwiox3 sy

d0UeJsISse [euojsea00 pue
“Aoeoonpe ‘uoneuipioos Papasu-se Buipinosy :Jdoddng .
8jqisuodsal Asaup jou jng ‘uogoe
ue Burouenpe uy Bupsisse pue Bujzuebio :oyepoey .
uoljoe ue Butoueape uy Ayyqisuodsas Bununssy :peaq .
‘uonoe Aq pue ABsjeys Aq sauen 9jod s Aousby
sanijiqisuodsal
pue sjoi s, Aped yoes Joy oadsal pue ‘uoljesoqe|joo
J0 so|dipuud awes sy sauinbas uogejuasws|du SINY
dnoug Kiosiapy uejy ay} jo spoys
uone.loqe|jod ayy ybnoiy) parunosso juswidojeaap SNy
Yoeoidde pajesbojul ue yum sabuajjeyo
Payjuapi ssappe o} suogoe pepuedxs yim saibsjens
peo.q ale (SNy) saibejeng juswabeueyy soinosey

saibaipls JuswebBoubyy 92IN0soY
JO ®2U8ss3 sy} 51 uoypIOoqD|I0D




(adojg3s3m) () 8584 puv (uiseg soyey)
| 358\d| - SPULA SWSAS 1omag
o sjeledas jediongy eiwioyljen
Juawaldw) pue ‘(uejd aainosal

QLD A0 Awunag ‘eoyey st yinog 4818MIONS 31 40 ied 5B 0S]B MOV} URld
| UONELLIOJUL ‘SUCHBAMNUILIOS lioddng - g JOA) ARIP|d 10 A1 X X WaLuabeuRy Jajemuios Juswajdw; =g
= : N i Se9.8 wnopuIsdus
Apoud 19410 pub *s13a.116 'shemybly
SHCYR ASRIOADE: Aanog ‘souer ageynos el JOUNI SBIIPPR 0} SNSKALL
PUE Buli2ys uonewIoul ‘SuoReSINLLWLIOS Loddng - S joAud apniaced o A X X (044103 Ayienb snem wowejduw) gy
e e il e Barigl 2 HE U Mot infic ot v b
3134w) SucneoNdde et ieieps; pue sjes leddng -5
110,39 AaB00ADE:
e buneys uoe o ‘SUDNESIIRWIOD Uoddng - §
VEld 30N0SIY INEMULIOIS UQISDY BILIS-00YEL AU}
40 21epdn 3yi Uo samuabe Bunuadul yara SIRUP0) ~ 4 10UISIG UOREAIISUGS)
sausfie buuswadu FUNASAY IGYE) ‘AUN0Y
ddns yuswiahs 1 Wwribcud Apirosd ‘auley axe yInug Jo
2 B Blepdry -

Aug sqassaerg jo Ay X i SUB|q 82:11033Y SAlBMIIOLS S1Epdn RY

rerr :
50 ; UONY SINY
©2IN05a D SO JSJOMULIOIS SEDUDI - GG

2|0y ADUSDY PIXIN
Upim mwﬁQ_CLOM SWd

SUONNIOS SANERI 1310 oL “‘Saiuediyod

BuibBoy s PI00T BuQLIAPaId AB | 1q
oy PNj2u 10k oy i NdOL UNeLS 5049 ssewolq Apoomyo Bujsodsip
PUR SR UL YN S5 10geps) - s "CNGQs "G Auneg X X PuE Gutzun oy suando pusdy3y P6

{eudodde asaym) suaneoydde

Juelb f1apa) pue weys uoddng siais Aeaoape
Pue BuLEys UoHeUIIOM ‘SUOEUNLILED vaddng - g
Apione Buipun; pue uoneluswsidun LT
'SAI0100 WalPHRUR 150104 U) Sobueya oy tioddns Q0da4 UNELS U5040
IO PUS SUOISIDAP 3SRG-BIUAN0S N
"uaLwRBRUZW [3n) PUE UONUSYDS Jajes Buipnou) ‘myauaq
REIPII0SSE PUE YIEaY 153.0; U0 UONCWLIOMU SINGUISIE p
Ppue dzisdLIUAS WAy .no._mﬁn GLueyR 21eUIpIO0]) ~ 5 Ato..m Hauansasuog

UBALISLOY ¢ BUOjaUny Weyshsooa pug
Aus19a1poiq ‘wonoa)cid aimaniseu)
Ajddns Jajem jo spysueg wisr-Guoj

40} Juawebeurw 152104 ajqeuteishs
@10wo.d 03 SI3p[OYadE)S PUS ‘Si0ARAIRG

10 1apUIBWIRL 343 20} Sw “UOHDIIONG Gl PUB

Buiysigeisa 10 Al Ansaled jo wawiedog - Jajem 'salypin Jemod ‘sapuale
Eioye) vyg X X FUN0SA )M a6
" dnos) Buneuipioas pasp i k ¥
uiseq s0ue! ‘dnoig paapm Juauwebrusw

5110113 AOROVADE
Pue Buleys UoRELOJUL SUGeownuIuos uoddng - g solauztie BugLBWItY | . WiawaBeuewW Ayjenb sajem
1SUOLE PiMy)) wsstieuesy ayepm SINMYI BUSIS 30ye) 5 PUE UOQUBIB, J2YBM JOf UORRI0ISES
iruebay paieibei esiaig SGUYEL PUB AGVD Uy edioey - g ; PUE AGYD 'S80 MOpEaW JNeMpESY JUSLIR|dW] "B
R
(5)0104 sAzusdy  Bupuswaydu) Edizung BUONY SINY

Siyouag peiplex-00INosey JooM 10} JUSLISBDUDYY PaUSISIDM sroidL| - SN

SHOH2 Buteys UONEULIO) PUB SUSHRIUNWLGD WoddNs - § | STaNON Aunogopeicals - x X waws|dw) ‘qe

9|0y Aousby sse
YlMm s1duioxg Sivy




{

seylqisuodsal pue ajos Buipuodsaiios
pue ssjuoud Juswisanui s, Aousby 8y} Jo Buipuejsiapun
[eninw pue Aousiedsues) sjowoud 0} anunuoy .
aouepinb pue sajjod
Pajeloosse pue sweiboid uonejuswaidu dopneg .
Buipuejsiopun fenjnw 104 sispjoyoxels pue ‘sjsasopu
dlWouoss ‘sajousbe jeao Buowe sonbofeip sjowosy

mo....E e sajuabe [eoo] sey0 pue
ubid jusuiabouniy s siohanind ssjem jo seuqisuodsal pue sejos oy j00dser)
sy Jem Jo saljiq) Pue ssjol ey} joodsay
SO0IN0SSY JOJOM - uopejuswaldw o} ssasoud
[t e 4 ., Buiuueld sy u) uoneloqejjod Jo sajdiound ayy pueixy -

Ajligisuodsey
SAl}O9||0D D | UoiipjUBSWB|dW| SWY




CONSENT CALENDAR



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.1.



CONFORMED AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2019
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

Itis the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
« Provide reliable water supplies
« Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
» Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance, please tum off all cell phones or put
in the silent mode.

Pursuant to the Govermment Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the public
shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are first
recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public comment on each
agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is not on the agenda and
within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during the Public Forum portion of
the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for speaking during Public Forum
or public comment sessions:

1. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from the
podium.

Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.
Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's privilege
of address.

NN

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M.

Directors Present: Cynthia Garcia, David Halpin, Michael Saunders, David Souza, Dane
Wadle.

Staff Present: General Manager Steven Palmer; Board Assistant Gloria Omania

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, September 19, 2019 Page 1 of 5



The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Halpin.
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion by Director Halpin to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Souza.
Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Roll call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)

Cherie Carly stated she attended Finance Committee meeting the previous day and the
draft Leak Policy and Discontinuance Policy was distributed but was not included in the
packet. She submitted the 15-page document for this meeting’s agenda which is
included as Attachment 1 of these minutes).

4. NEW BUSINESS
A. Discuss and Consider Removing Members from the Finance Committee
Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution.

Director Wadlle stated that Director Halpin requested that this item be placed on the
Special Meeting agenda and asked if Director Halpin had any comments. Director
Halpin had no comments and made a motion to have Don Waltz and Steve Miller
removed from the Finance Committee.

Director Garcia called for a point of order. The General Manager stated that the policy
says the Board must take comments before a motion is made. Director Halpin
withdrew his motion and Director Wadle opened the meeting for comments.

Director Saunders explained he thought the main reasons why this Special Meeting
was called was due to previous discussions about Brown Act training and the
increased costs associated with an attorney providing the training compared to other
training options; an email from the FC Chair to the General Manager that was copied
fo all members creating a Brown Act violation and limiting the ability of the FC Liaison
to manage the situation; and, because Don Waltz, the FC Secretary, was unable to
complete the minutes of the previous meeting, the General Manager prepared them
to attach to the agenda of the upcoming FC meeting.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, September 19, 2019 Page 2 of 5



Director Garcia expressed her concern that this special meeting was called because
the Board leadership failed to appropriately handle a situation in which a FC member
didn’t follow proper protocol that should have been mitigated before a special meeting
was called. Director Garcia stated the Board should learn from this and make sure this
doesn’t happen again. She added that as a board member and a part of this team, she
finds it discouraging that one member can bring about this meeting with 24-hour notice
when she and Director Saunders have asked for months to get items on the agenda
and have been ignored. Director Garcia stated the Board should fix this now because
it is important that the Board support the Finance Committee and give them the tools

to succeed.
Public Comment:

Director Wadle stated the recently adopted Board Conduct Policy allows for 20
minutes for public comment. However, he indicated it would be reasonable and fair to
allow Mr. Miller and Mr. Waitz to comment and then apply the full 20-minute time period
for others who want to comment.

Steve Miller read a prepared statement, included with these minutes as Attachment 2.

Don Waltz, wanting to make his role known, stated he received a voice mail from
Director Wadle indicating he wanted to remove him from the FC because Mr. Miller
had indicated to him that he, along with Mr. Miller and Mr. McDonald, were willing to
sign affidavits that would portray them to be obstructionist to a training event. Mr. Waltz
stated that was not the case sa ying they were exploring wa ys to reduce the cost of the
training through teleconferencing, and by scheduling the FC meeting following a Board
meeting to reduce the attorney’s travel costs. He said the y were looking at alternatives
and the affidavits was one way of reducing costs; there was no intenf lo obstruct the
training.

Director Wadlle then opened the meeting for general public comments.

A resident of Garden Valley who didn'’t identify herself referenced Board Policy 5020
fo describe how items are placed on the Board agenda. She complained that Director
Halpin could request an item be placed on a Special Meeting agenda when Directors
Garcia and Saunders are unable to get items on the agenda.

Charlotte Miller provided a definition of a volunteer and commented that members of
the Finance Committee volunteer to help the Board with the District’s finances. The
Board, in its leadership role, is responsible for making sure committee members
understand their role and responsibilities. She added the Board has the responsibility
to work with their volunteers, not fire them.

Glen Steer stated that he had moved into the District a year and a half ago and his
water bill has ftripled. He expressed support for the Finance Committee adding the
District needs to move on and get it together.

Carolyn Loomis of Georgetown commented the action taken here today is
reprehensible and a travesty. If anyone should be dismissed, it's Dave Halpin and
Steve Palmer.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, September 19, 2019 Page 3 of 5



wrong, it should be corrected. The Board should move on and everyone should get
along to get things back in order because the Board needs to start looking at Auburn
State Recreation Area.

Dr. Francis Todd of Pilot Hill stated that she sees the concern about the Brown Act not
being presented to the new FC members, however, that Brown Act presentation did
happen, so that’s a non-issue. The other issue of Mr. Palmer Jumping in trying to be a

and it is her opinion that the punishment some want to happen far outweigh the actual
two incidents and is not in the new theory of a just culture.

between the FC and the Board would improve their working relationship. The FC
members are offering their assistance to the community and he was caught off guard
by this. He agrees that the Brown Act presentation was important, and, at the end of
the day, the committee received the training, and everything went fine.

Cherie Carlyon stated Mr. Miller and Mr. Waltz are doing a good job and urged the
Board not to remove them from the Finance Committee.

Karen Bartholomew commented that she has never been fired from a job for making
a mistake. He stated the FC members are doing a good job and should not be
removed.

Steven Proe stated there is a conflict of interest between certain members of the Board
which needs to stop. These gentlemen haven’t done anything wrong and just want to
help the District save money. Certain members of the Board do nof want to save the
District money, and he thinks the whole Board is corrupt.

That concluded the 20-minute time period for public comment and Director Wadle
allowed for a couple more comments.

Phyllis Polito commented that the Finance Committee is hard working and the General
Manager feels threatened so looked for a technicality to remove some of them,

Stephen Dowd stated that these two fine gentlemen are a blessing to the community,
and they should not be removed from the Finance Committee.

Director Garcia expressed her appreciation to those who took time for their schedules
to attend the meeting and for the public comments. She stated that it is the Board’s
responsibility to guide the Finance Committee to succeed, not to set them up for
failure. She added that this is not a daunting task and sees an opportunity fo now turn
things around.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, September 19, 2019 Page 4 of 5



Motion by Director Halpin to remove Steve Miller and Don Walitz from the Finance
Committee.

Director Souza stated that after listening to all the testimon Y, he could not back Director
Halpin.

Director Wadle asked for a second to the motion. Hearing no second, Director Wadle
declared that Director Halpin’s motion fails.

Motion by Director Garcia to not remove anyone from the Finance Committee
today. Second by Director Saunders.

Roll call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Abstain
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed with 4 ayes and 1 abstention.

5. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - The next Regular Meeting will be on
October 8, 2019, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California 95634.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:24 P.M.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steven Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, September 19, 2012 Page 5 of 5



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.2.



AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2019
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

it is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
 Provide reliable water supplies
« Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
« Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance, please turn off all cell phones or put
in the silent mode.

Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the public
shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are first
recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public comment on each
agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is not on the agenda and
within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during the Public Forum portion of
the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for speaking during Public Forum
or public comment sessions:

-

. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from the
podium.

2. Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

3. The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

4. There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

5. The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.

6. Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

7. Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's privilege
of address.

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:03 P.M.

Directors present: Cynthia Garcia, David Halpin, Michael Saunders, David Souza,
Dane Wadle

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 1 of 8



Staff present: General Manager Steven Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks,
Management Analyst Christina Cross, Water Resource Manager Adam Brown

Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White, LLP
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Saunders.
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Halpin to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Souza.

Legal counsel confirmed Director Saunders was requesting the award for agenda item
7.B. not be included on the agenda. Director Saunders stated he wanted the agenda
item pulled for further discussion. Director Saunders stated item 7.B. increased the
capital improvement plan by over $700K, and the finance committee had not reviewed
the request. After discussion by the Board, and legal counsel, it was determined 7.B.
would remain on the Agenda, for further discussion under New Business.

Motion by Director Halpin to adopt the agenda as written. Second by Director
Souza.

Roll Call was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)

Cherie Carlyon requested the Board to research an emergency plan for the District in
case of PGE Public Safety Power Shutoff or inclement weather.

Director Garcia asked if Ms. Carlyon’s request was related to a general emergency plan,
or an emergency plan related to customers. Ms. Carlyon stated both.

4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Water Professional Awareness Week October 5-13, 2019

B. Imagine A Day Without Water, October 23, 2019

5. CONSENT CALENDAR - Any member of the public may contact a Board member
prior to the meeting to request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar.

Director Garcia requested items 5.B.1. be pulled.

Motion by Director Saunders to adopt the consent calendar consisting of 5.A.1,
5.A.2, and 5.B.2. Second by Director Garcia.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 2 of 8



Roll Call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye
B. Financial Reports

1. Statement of Cash Balances — August 2019
Director Garcia had question on item 5.B.1. regarding attachment 4, adjustment details
prior to the ending balance. Management Analyst Christina Cross stated year-end
adjustments had been made due to LAIF adjustments.
Motion by Director Garcia to accept item 5.B.1. Second by Director Souza.

Roll Call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Board Reports

Director Garcia reported she participated in a Town Hall in ALT. A second Town
Hall Meeting will take place on November 23, 2019 at the Cool Hall. A
Thanksgiving dinner will be provided. Director Garcia, and Director Wadle
aftended the GFOA meetings held in September. Director Garcia attended a
ACWA Forrest Management and Watershed Management, hosted by ACWA and
NID (Nevada Irrigation District). Director Garcia mentioned the ACWA regulatory
summit on October 17, as well as a Mountain County Water Agency symposium
will be held on November 8, 2019. (Request for Agenda ltems and Budget
Iltemization from 2019-05-30 attached)

Director Saunders stated he attended the September 18, 2019 Finance
Committee meeting. He mentioned Assembly Bills AB1668, and SB606. The
Department of Water Resources was tasked with the creation of bills to
recommend to the legislature. On October 1, Director Saunders attended the
County Drought Advisory Group meeting where the topic was identifying risks for

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 3 of 8



smaller communities. On October 3, the ALT Ribbon Cutting ceremony took
place. The District was presented with many certificates from our legislature. He
also attended the NID watershed tour. (Report Attached)

Director Wadle attended the GFOA budget monitoring classes with Director
Garcia. Key points were the importance of strategic planning, set goals for
budget management, development, and the importance of keeping the process
going. Develop measures for budget monitoring policy, and results-based
performance measures. He also attended local Chamber meeting.

B. General Manager’s Report

Mr. Palmer said the Ribbon Cutting at ALT was very positive. Representatives
from Assembly Member Frank Bigelow, State Senator Brian Dahle, and Tom
McClintock, and Supervisor Lori Parlin were present for the event.

Mr. Palmer thanked the Board for their support of his election to the ACWA
Region 3 Board.

Director Garcia asked if Mr. Palmer planned to have the first quarter budget to
actual data to the finance committee for their review. Mr. Palmer stated the
information would not be ready the next meeting; however, for the November
meeting.

Cherie Carlyon asked if the finance committee will discuss the Fazio Project at
the November meeting. Mr. Palmer said no, they would discuss the overall
master plan.

C. Operation Manager’s Report

Mr. Creeks, Operations Manager, stated there was a water break in Greenwood.
The break has been resolved. More information would be in October's report.
There have been twelve service lateral breaks last month. Leaks in the system
continue to be an issue. lIrrigation season ended and water was shut off. Mr.
Creeks commented that securing a generator for the office is taking longer than
he hoped due to the regulations associated with a public agency. Director
Saunders suggested reaching out to FEMA to secure a generator. Director
Wadle thanked staff for all their hard work.

Director Garcia asked Mr. Palmer if customers are requested fo flush lines, are
the customers given any type of credit? Mr. Palmer said they can, yes.

Karen Bartholomew commented on the need for an office generator.
Stephen Down commented on the height of water in Stumpy Meadows reservoir.

Director Saunders asked if there was any way to provide information about water
testing quarterly to customers versus annually. Water Resources Manager Adam
Brown stated the District provides quarterly reports to the State, however, the
third quarter was not completed yet.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 4 of 8



D. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Mr. Sanders, Civil Engineer, provided a Summary presentation about the work
activities for the ALT Plant for the month of September 201 9.

Director Garcia commented on the possibility of school tours of the new water
treatment plant, and the possibility of District Internships for high school aged
children. Director Saunders mentioned the possibility of scholarship programs
as well.

E. Finance Committee Report

Director Saunders said he Spoke about the rules and regulations related to water
Mmanagement at the last finance committee meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Increase the General Manager’s Change Order Authority by an
additional $50,000 for the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution.
Mr. Sanders presented the staff report. (Presentation Attached)

There was questions and discussions between Directors Garcia, Director Saunders,
and Mr. Sanders regarding previously approved change orders, change orders in
process, and potential future change orders. (An Email dated October 8, 2019 js
attacheq)

Director Wadle asked Mr. Sanders to clarify the amounts shown in Table 1 and Table
2.
Mr. Sanders said if the Board were to approve this change order authority, it would

equate fo approximately 2.9% of the original contracted amount. This amount would
allow the General Manager to move forward with the project.

Public Comment: Cherie Carlyon spoke about addiitional change orders with NexGen.

Motion by Director Halpin to accept item 7.A. Second by Director Souza.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 5 of 8



Director Saunders Clarified that the motion should be to adopt the recommendation of
staff.

Director Halpin agreed and clarified that his motion js to adopt staff
recommendation for item 7.A. Second by Director Souza,

Roll Call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

B. Award Construction Contract with Bosco Constructors, Inc. in the
Amount of $840,756.68 for 201 8 Main Canal Reliability Project.

Possible Board Action: Award construction contract

adjusted. He also requested staff apply for grants to offsef some of the monies ysed
from capital improvements. He asked Mr. Palmer if the bid can be delayed while this js
done. Mr. Palmer said the bid js only valid for 60 da yS.

Director Garcia said generally the Board doesn’t move on anything outside of an
approved budget and discussed having the finance committee update the CIP and the

he understands the thought process, but changes fto the budget is done all the time
based on the information at the time. This project has been pushed off for 17 years and
will likely be more expensive if not done now.

Director Halpin said, this District has had 17 years to apply for a grant for this project
and supports mo ving forward now.

Public Comment: Karen Bartholomew asked if the bid was not accepted at this time,
and grant funding was received, the grant funds would off-set any increased bid.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 6 of 8



Second by Director Souza.

Roll Call vote was taken, and the vote was as follows:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019

Page 7 of 8



9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — The next Regular Meeting will be on
November 12,2019, at 2:00 p.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425
Main Street, Georgetown, California 95634,

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are g disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District's bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on October 4, 2019

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, October 8, 2019 Page 8 of 8



ECEIVE
R ocT oEs 2019 @

GEORGETOWN

R IRT | BIEIe}

Project FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 FY23/24 TOTAL 2019-
2024

Upcountry Ditch S 138,000 $ 526,500 $526,500 - - $ 1,191,000
Rehabilitation
ALT wTp $1,257,938 - - - - S 1,257,938
Reservoir & S 208,460 - - - - $ 208,460
Etream Gauging
Office and Corp S 15,000 - - - sl S 30,000
Yard Building Roof . ™
Repairs 3
Annual Tank S 230,000 | $ 261,050 $ 266,800 $272,5§3_
Recoating Y
Repair Safety $ 10,000 = - .
Walkways & >
Treated Water $ 379,500 = % 396,758 N & $1,189,100
Line Replacement y J -
2018 Main Canal $ 345,000 - | 4 A N $ 345,000
Reliability ! i
North Fork -~ [$ 100,000t - -1 -| $ 100,000
American River & [ A N
Pumping Plant &= v
Evaluation bl ™
Meter $1,925,000.] - - - |  $1,925,000
Replacement & |
Annual Canal . . —-44S 100,000 $ 100,000 - $ 200,000
Lining " :
Old ALT wTP . -- -- - $ 75,000
Demolition
Replace Pupg $ 128,385 - | $133,572 $ 385,357
Stations <
Rehabilitate ¢ - - - - $ 121,325
I:’ ,25( farkmg '\i;’
Install Back = — - B zz,om
Ge erator: -
RebljildFilter at $ 100,000 - - - - | $ 100,000

\iLake

ent Plant
Engineering S 48,500 - - - = S 48,500
Evaluation of CDS
Field
Manhole Sealing S 10,000 - - - - $ 10,000
Wastewater Lift - $§ 120,000 - - - $ 120,000
Station Upgrade

Total |  $5,009,123 | $1,007,550 $1,418,435 | $372,550 | $824.722 $8,632,380 |

05/30/2019 Page 6 of 7




=

Geérge S?-mders

To: Cynthia Garcia
Cc: Steven Palmer
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C284e
Attachments: SKMBT_C284e19100813090.pdf

Director Garcia,

This is in response to your request for additional information on the ALTWTP as directed to Steven Palmer, General
Manager, via email. Information relating to the same is summarized as follows:

o Total expenditures of every contractor, consultant and vendor ... Please see attached PDF. This listing was
derived from our accounts payable section relating to invoices that were processed as of the end of August. |
have nothing more current than this listing. In some cases those values will differ significantly from the current
Board report for our meeting in October. An example would be the payments to Myers & Sons, as of August,
identified at $9,652,757. To that number you would need to add $519,000 (retention) plus $227,000 for
progress payments made for work performed during the months of July, August & September.

e Remaining Work Activities...Remaining contract work consists of $3,000 (Demobilization), $11,500 (Electrical for
the Filter to Waste Tank) $21,200 (Miscellaneous Electrical throughout facility) and $1,000 (Office Furniture
Allowance.)

e Force Account Work...Known force account work is identified within Table 2 of Board Agenda Item 7A for the
meeting of October 8, 2019. This is the most definitive listing available at this time.

I hope this information is helpful.

George

From: Bizhubcopier@gd-pud.org <Bizhubcopier@gd-pud.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 1:10 PM

To: George Sanders <gsanders@gd-pud.org>

Subject: Message from KMBT_C284e



)

VENDOR TOTALS 8/30/2019

ALT Treatment Plant CIP Project

YTD 08.19

AT&T 2,092.77
Churchwell White 245.00
Foothill Associates 14,064.05
George Sanders 174,755.00
Gloria Omania - Blue Ribbon 25,587.80
Misc. Material & Supply Vendors 4,629.86
Myers & Sons 9,652,757.17
Nexgen 790,763.50
NTU 365.48
Psomas 315,178.00
River City Rentals 500.00
Royal Septic Service 3,770.00
Sherry Gold Fence Claim 3,600.00
Youngdahl Consulting 24,342.00

Total Paid YTD

$ 11,012,650.63

Accounts Payable



Director Cindy Garcia Octobers8, 2019

To be included as part of the permanent records for the October 8, 2019 Georgetown Divide Public
Utilities District Board of Directors meetings.

| am requesting that the following items appear on the following monthly BOD meeting agenda on
November 12, 2019:

e Water Rates - Freeze or Increase — BOD governance discussion of the Board’s Feb 2019 decision
to freeze rates for not more than 12 months, next steps, and directions to the GM regarding
2020 rates.

e Emergency Preparedness and Response Plans — Discuss developing coordinated emergency
efforts with other first responding agencies, and discuss sharing GDPUD’s facility plans and
resource locations for use in emergencies. And discuss the Social Media Policy with regard to
emergencies.

e Emergency Notification System —Discuss PG&E Public Safety Power Shutoff events and adding
more customers to our notification email system. Also, discuss acquiring a notification system
that provides an open communication forum that connects public safety, other municipalities,
schools, businesses and our communities we serve through real-time, two-way communication
using text, email, voice messages, social media, and a mobile phone application.

e Grant Writing services — BOD governance discussion regarding assembling a grant writing
committee, and possibly in corporation with other grant writing services from within other local
water districts.

¢ Finance Committee—develop procedures for adding and removingvolunteers; reviewing
volunteer positions before the end of their individual term; roles and responsibilities; revising
the current resolution; and developing an appointment process that includes a ranking based
upon education, knowledge, skills, and abilities.

e Revision of Board Policies 4040 — Duties of Board President and 5020 — Board Meeting
Agenda. These policies do not guarantee that a Board member’s request to add agenda items
will be honored therefore, Board Member’s discussion should include:

A. Amending policies to add instructions for adding Board member’s requested items to
the agenda. (Follow policy 1010 — Adoption/Amendment of Polices, and write a letter to
the BOD Chair & GM by way of the District Office, and requesting that this item be
included for consideration on the agenda of the meeting of the Board of Directors.)

B. Where is it stated in any written policy that the Board of Directors as a whole must
agree on which agenda topic(s) is/are added to a meeting agenda for discussion?

C. Where is it stated in any written policy that an individual board member cannot
recommend or have an agenda topic added to a board meeting agenda for discussion?

CFoRCEY

DA
BRIy




MAIN CANAL RELIABILITY

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

October 8, 2019

{ PROECT WORK SECTION #3,
HWY 183" LINE
SEE SHEET €=
B SEE DETAIL A, SHEET C-5

P/










3L R PPN - " KU S R R TR
FUNDING

 Two projects in FY 20/21 & 21/22 have
funding from Fund 39

* Upcountry Ditch Reliability ($329,213)
*Fund 43
*Pending Grant Application

e FY21/22 Treated Water Line Replacement
($396,750)

*Fund 43

FUNDING '

 Projected End of Fiscal Year Fund Balance
*Fund 39 - Capital Facility Charge - $29,000
Fund 43- Capital Reserves - $1,598,558




Director Saunders
Director Report

10/6/2019

Sept 18 - Finance Committee Meeting - Attended in my role as Treasurer and liaison to the
Finance Committee and the GDPUD Board.

As part of implementing the 2018 water conservation legislation (Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill
606), the Department of Water Resources (DWR) is tasked with creating the guidelines, rules, and
policy for the Bills. DWR has divided these tasks into different workgroups. | am on a few of these
workgroups and attend as many of these as | can to help keep the needs and realities that face our
District and Region represented in recommended guidelines, policies, and laws.

Sept 23 - Agricultural Water Management Plan Guidebook Workgroup Meeting (Sacramento)
Just as our District follows an Urban Water Management Plan, the goal is to develop a guide for the
Agricultural Water Management.

Reviewed the new AWMP requirements in Water Code and introduce guidance

%

© O O O o

Drought Plan

Water Budget & Tables

Water Use Efficiency Calculator & Tables
Water Management Objectives

Review Electronic Reporting in WUE data
Review Compliance

Oct 1 - County Drought Advisory Group (CDAG) - Oct 1 (Sacramento)

e Present the final methodology for assessing drought vulnerability and identifying communities
at risk of drought and water shortage and results.

e Present the draft recommendations (from the Water Shortage Contingency Plan Workgroup)
for components to be included in an umbrella drought and water shortage contingency plan to
cover rural communities (less than 15 service connections and self-supplied households).

e Present and discuss draft recommendations for components to be included in a drought and
water shortage contingency plan for small water suppliers (3,000 down to 15 service
connections).

e Present a summary of overarching recommendations proposed by stakeholders during the
CDAG process related to implementing and improving drought and water shortage
contingency planning for small water systems and rural communities.

Oct 3 - Sweet Water Treatment Plant Ribbon Cutting Ceremony



Oct 4 - ACWA Region 3 Tour - Nevada Irrigation District - Nevada City (NID)

Forests: A Resource that must be managed - Watersheds, Water Supplies and Resilience

Forest Management Program

Region 3's Agency efforts to Improve Watershed Health, Protect Water Supplies and Support
Headwater Resilience.

One goal of forest management is to help reduce the acre feet density of trees. Below is a picture of a
prescribed burn project being done in our Region. This project was presented to us during our ACWA
Region 3 event and tour by Daniel Corcoran, Director of Operations, El Dorado Irrigation District with
their United States Forest Service partnership on Caples Lake.

.1&& 5

From Forests to Taps is how more than 60% of Californians get their water. Forests are a vital
resource that must be managed to help protect our water supplies.



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.3.




CONFORMED AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2019
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
e Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
« Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
« Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-term
needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M.
Directors Present: Cynthia Garcia, Michael Saunders, David Souza, Dane Wadle.

Staff Present: General Manager Steven Palmer, Engineering Consultant George Sanders;
Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White, LLP.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM - This is a special meeting under Government Code Section 54956. Public
comment is limited to items appearing on the agenda. Under Section 54954.3, the public shall
have the right to comment on any items appearing on the agenda prior to or during consideration
of this item. Public comment on items not appearing on the agenda should be made at the regular
meetings of the District.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

There was no public comment.
4. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

A. Anticipated Litigation — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Paragraph (2) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One case.

5. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next Regular Meeting will be on August 13,
2019, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425 Main Street,
Georgetown, California 95634.

The Board returned to open session at 2:30 P.M. Board President Wadle reported that the
Board directed that a disputed change order with Myers & Sons Construction be resolved for
$400,000. The meeting was adjourned at 2:31 P.M.

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, October 28, 2019 Page 1 of 2



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve
Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as
possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District's bulletin board at the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on August
9, 2019.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, October 28, 2019 Page 2 of 2



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.B.1.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.B.1. .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: CASH BALANCES - SEPTMEBER 2019
PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst O@/
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
BACKGROUND

The Cash Balance Report details the Districts cash position as of the month end to
demonstrate transparency and accountability of relevant financial data from which prudent
fiscal decisions and policies are made. The Cash Balance Report is unlike a quarterly budget

to actual report; its purpose is to report on ending cash balances and the related sources and
uses of cash during the period.

DISCUSSION

The Cash Balance Report as of month ending September 30, 2019 shows the District's cash
balances total $9,809,001.19

Cash is held with the following institutions in the amounts of:

El Dorado Savings Bank - Checking 94,325.49
El Dorado Savings Bank - Savings 2,492,189.75
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 7,222,485.95

$ 9,809,001.19

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. The Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund is SRF Fiscal Agent cash
account that is restricted for payments on the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources

Control Board (SWRCB) through Wells Fargo Bank. This debt service fund is required by the
SWRCB.

Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund $48,391.66

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



CASH BALANCES - SEPTEMBER 2019 Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

Restricted Cash:

Cash balances are allocated based on the Fund for which the source of the monies is
generated by or used from.

Beginning Cash In Accounts Journal Ending
Fund Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance

SMUD FUND 309,687.17 0 0 0 0 309,687.17
CABY GRANT -116,074.62 0 0 0 0 -116,074.62
Water Fund 2,016,360.19 607,427.87 -156,010.24 -140,528.35 -584.93 2,326,664.54
RETIREE FUND 443,431.26 2,684.99 -6,795.62 0 0 439,320.63
STEWART MINE FD 36,572.08 793 0 0 -10,232.98 27,132.10
WATER DEVE.FUND 415,368.61 0 0 0 0 415,368.61
SMERFUND 1,074,091.93 0 0 0 0 1,074,091.93
ALT Fund 922,730.03 79,903.49 0 0 -433.68 1,002,199.84
CAPITAL REPLACE 472,683.67 0 -9,741.21 0 0 462,942.46
BAYNE RD BND FD 34,327.50 0 0 0 0 34,327.50
STATE REV FUND -37,783.56 0 -2,296.95 0 0 -40,080.51
Hydro Fund 719,760.23 8,898.42 -134.14 0 0 728,524.51
Restricted P/L -90,530.11 0 0 0 o] -90,530.11
GARDEN VALLEY 73,946.14 0 0 0 0 73,946.14
CAP FAC CHARGE . 1,462,317.66 0 -55 -2,161.08 0 1,460,101.58
Zone Fund 1,023,321.42 18,877.85 -5,517.41 -6,379.03 1,018.61 1,031,321.44
CDS M & O Fund 40,306.96 0 0 0 0 40,306.96
CDS RESRV EXP. 173,759.61 0 0 0 0 173,759.61
CAPITAL RESERVE 315,022.72 0 0 0 0 315,022.72
KELSEY NORTH 113,367.74 1,097.00 -15,397.73 0 0 99,067.01
KELSEY SOUTH 41,881.18 0 0 0 0 41,881.18

9,444,547 .81 719,682.62 -195,948.30 -149,068.46 -10,232.98 9,808,980.69

Sources of cash during the month were from recurring utility payments, lease payments, grant
reimbursements and retiree health reimbursements in the amount of $719,682.62. The details
of the uses of cash during the month can be seen on the approved check register in the amount
of $195,948.30. Additional uses of cash during the month not in the check register include
payroll disbursements, PERS Unfunded Liability payments and bi-weekly retirement
contributions in the amount of $149,068.46. The miscellaneous journal entries reflect a loan
repayment to the USDA RD DCFO that was auto drafted from our bank account and therefore
not paid through the accounts payable module.

Fund Description Balance Debits Credits Balance

9  SRF FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNTS $46,032.58 - $2,359.08 $ - 48,391.66

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. SRF Fiscal Agent restricted cash is for the fiscal administration of
the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) through the
Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund. Adjustments have been made to the beginning balance
through the monthly bank reconciliation process.



CASH BALANCES - SEPTEMBER 2019 Page 3 of 3
Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors receive and file for month ending August 30, 2019.

ALTERNATIVES
No alternatives.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Statement of Cash Flows September 2019

2. Month-End Cash Disbursement Report September 2019
3. SRF Cash Balances September 2019




AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.
Attachment 1

Statement of Cash Flows September 2019




Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Report ID: CASH
Statement of Cash Flow

For Period September 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019

Beginning Cash In Accounts Journal Ending Cash
Fund Description Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance
08 - SMUD Fund 309,687.17 0 0 0 0 309,687.17
09 - CABY Grant (116,074.62) 0 0 0 0 (116,074.62)
10 - Water Fund 2,016,360.19 607,427.87 (156,010.24) (140,528.35) (584.93) 2,326,664.54
12 - Retiree Fund 443,431.26 2,684.99 (6,795.62) [¢] 0 439,320.63
14 - Stewart Mine Water Project Fund 36,572.08 793.00 0 0 (10,232.98) 27,132.10
17 - Water Development Fund 415,368.61 0 0 0 .0 415,368.61
19 - STUMPY MDWS Emergency Fund 1,074,091.93 0 0 0 0 1,074,091.93
20 - ALT Fund 922,730.03 79,903.49 0 ] (433.68) 1,002,199.84
24 - Capital Replacement Fund 472,683.67 0 (9,741.21) 0 0 462,942 .46
25 - Bayne Rd bond Fund 34,327.50 0 0 0 0 34,327.50
29 - State Revolving Fund (37,783.56) 0 (2,296.95) 0 0 (40,080.51)
30 - Hydro Fund 719,760.23 8,898.42 (134.14) 0 0 728,524.51
35 - Restricted Pipeline Fund (90,530.11) 0 0 0 0 (90,530.11)
37 - Garden Valley Maintenance Fund 73,946.14 0 0 0 0 73,946.14
39 - Cap Facility Charges ORD 2007-01 1,462,317.66 0 (55.00) (2,161.08) 0 1,460,101.58
40 - Zone Fund 1,023,321.42 18,877.85 (5,517.41) {6,379.03) 1,018.61 1,031,321.44
41 - CDS M&O Fund 40,306.96 0 0 0 0 40,306.96
42 - CDS Reserve Expansion Fund 173,759.61 0 0 0 0 173,759.61
43 - New Capital Reserve 315,022.72 ¢} 9] 0 [} 315,022.72
51 - Kelsey North WAD 1989-1 113,367.74 1,087.00 (15,3597.73) 0 0 99,067.01
52 - Kelsey South WAD 1989-4 41,881.18 0 0 0 0 41,881.18
Total Distributed Cash ----- > 9,444,547.81 719,682.62 (195,948.30) (149,068.46) (10,232.98) 9,808,980.69

Cash in Eldorado Savings and LAIF

94,325.49

1000 - El Dorado Savings Bank General Checking

1010 - El Dorado Savings Bank Collections
1022 - LAIF

Total Cash

2,492,189.75
7,222,485.95




AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.
Attachment 2

Month-End Cash Disbursement Report September 2019



REPORT. :

Run By.:

Period

Georgetown Divide PUD
Month End Cash Disbursements Report
Report for 09-19 BANK ACCOUNT 1000

Gross

Amount

,326.12

42.08
161.46

39.05
241.18
,139.05

59.00
997.64
637.80

25.00
5B4.66
300.00
,397.73
360.78
158.58
241.08
182.80
155.88
414.65
700.02
,000.00
,631.08
357.85
267.98
,379.83
211.21
,324.61
,406.34

23.32
149.50
265.00
169.52
,742.72
156.75
,062.99
240.18
,296.95
}399.91
) 10.00
) 19.16
}115.55
) 31.60

33.10
,495.68
119.46

79.95
,262.26
,500.00
220.00
,234.95
704.43
164.95
,552.10
166.60
584.66
432.58

13.40

11.79

62.49

56.82
,402.50

55.00
,631.08
357.85
246.47
389.75
,584.62
,048.84
,078.39
,221.41

46.11
,000.00
,179.89
520.00
,230.88
,390.27
,830.23
246.70
,908.00
255.35
,920.76
282.37

Nov 08 19 Friday
: Nov 08 19 Time: 10:14
Christina Cross

Check Check Disc.
Number Date Vendor # (Name) Terms
030265 09/11/19 ACWO5 (ACWA/JPIA HEALTH) 47
030266 09/11/19 ADT01 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
030267 09/11/19 ADTO01 (ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
030268 09/11/19 AME0O8 (AMERICAN MESSAGING)
030269 09/11/19 ARA01 (ARAMARK)
030270 09/11/19 ATT02 (AT&T ) 2
030271 09/11/19 CBARO8 (CSI )
030272 09/11/19 CLS01 (CLS LABS)
030273 09/11/19 COM02 (COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY)
030274 09/11/19 (CSDO1 (GOLD COUNTRY REGIONAL CHAPTER)
030275 09/11/19 CWS01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.)
030276 09/11/19 DIGO1 (DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT INC)
030277 09/11/19 DWRO1 (DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES) 15
030278 09/11/19 ELD16é (EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE)
030279 09/11/19 GARO2 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
030280 09/11/19 GEMO1 (GEMPLER'S, INC.)
030281 09/11/19 GEOO1 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
030282 09/11/19 GE004 (DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE)
030283 09/11/19 GRAO1 (GRAINGER, INC.)
030284 09/11/19 HDS01 (HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD)
030285 09/11/19 HOLO2 (HOLDREGE & KULL) 2
030286 09/11/19 ICM02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee)) 1
030287 09/11/19 IUO01 (IUCE, LOCAL 39)
030288 09/11/19 1IUO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)
030289 09/11/19 MJT01 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.) 2
030290 09/11/19 MOBO1 (MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA)
030291 05/11/19 PAC02 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC) 30
030292 09/11/19 PACC6 (PACE SUPPLY 23714-00) 7
030293 09/11/19 PALO1l (STEVE PALMER)
030294 059/11/19 POW0l (POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.)
030295 09/11/19 PRO04 (PAUL FUNK)
030296 09/11/15 RIE01 (RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC)
030297 09/11/19 ROB02 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES) 2
030298 09/11/19 UNIO6é (UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO)
030299 09/11/19 VER0O1 (VERIZON WIRELESS) 1
030300 09/11/19 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY)
030301 09/11/19 WELO2 (WELLS FARGO BANK) 2
030302 09/11/19 \A002 (ASCARTE, CHRISTOPHER/TINA
030303 09/11/19 \C003 (CORBETT, LETTIE
030304 09/11/19 \L003 (LEE, MATTHEW/CONSUELO
030305 09/11/19 \M0O07 (MCDANIEL, MICHAEL
030306 09/11/19 \V004 (VOLLET, THERESA
030307 09/25/19 AARO1l (AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PDP)
030308 09/25/19 AFL01 (AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS) 1
030309 095/25/19 ALLO1 (ALLEN KRAUSE)
030310 09/25/19 ANS01 (ANSWERING SPECIALISTS INC}
030311 09/25/19 ATT02 (AT&T ) 2
030312 09/25/19 BEAO1 (BUTTE EQUIPMENT RENTALS) 1
030313 09/25/19 BJP0O1 (BJ PEST CONTROL)
030314 0S8/25/1% BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS) 1
030315 09/25/19 CAL16 (CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CORP.)
030316 09/25/19 CHA03 (MICHAEL CHAIDEZ)
030317 09/25/19 CHU02 (CHURCHWELL WHITE, LLP) 7
030318 09/25/19 CLS01 (CLS LABS)
030319 09/25/19 CWS01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.)
030320 09/25/19 DELO5 (DELAGE LANDEN, INC)
030321 09/25/19 DIV0O5 (PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC)
030322 09/25/19 GAR02 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.)
030323 09/25/19 GEO01 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
030324 09/25/19 GE004 (DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE)
030325 09/25/19 GEOl2 (GEORGE SANDERS) 6
030326 09/25/19 HUNO4 (HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC)
030327 09/25/19 ICM02 (ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee)) 1
030328 09/25/19 1IUO01 (IUOE, LOCAL 39)
030329 09/25/19 1IUO02 (PEU LOCAL #1)
030330 09/25/19 MEDO1l (MEDICAL EYE SERVICES)
030331 09/25/19 MJTO1 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.) 3
030332 09/25/19 PAC02 (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC) 2
030333 09/25/19 PAC06 (PACE SUPPLY 23714-00) 8
030334 09/25/19 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO) 3
030335 09/25/19 RIEO1 (RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC)
030336 09/25/19 RIV02 (RIVER CITY RENTALS) 1
030337 09/25/19 ROB02 (ROBINSON ENTERPRISES) 2
030338 09/25/19 ROY01l (KENNETH ROYAL)
030339 09/25/19 SANO2 (Santander Leasing) 1
030340 09/25/19 TEIO1 (A. TEICHERT & SON, INC) 1
030341 09/25/19 THAO01 (THATCHER COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA INC§
030342 09/25/19 TIRO1 (TIREHUB, LLC)
030343 09/25/19 TYLO2 (TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC) 12
030344 09/25/19 USA03 (USA BLUE BOOK)
030345 09/25/19 USBO5 (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM}
030346 09/25/19 WALO2 (WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY)

Total for Bank Account 1000  ----- > 195

Grand Total of all Bank Accounts ----- > 195

,948.30

Disc Amount Net Amount

47,326.12
42.08
161.46
39.05
241.18
2,139.05
59.00
997.64
637.80
25.00
584.66
300.00
15,397.73
360.78
158.58
241.08
182.80
155.88
414.65
700.02
2,000.00
1,631.08
357.85
267.98
2,379.83
211.21
30,324.61
7,406.34
23.32
149.50
265.00
169.52
2,742.72
156.75
1,062.99
240.18
2,296.95
399.91
10.00
19.16
115.55
31.60
33.10
1,495.68
119.46
79.95
2,262.26
1,500.00
220.00
1,234.95
704.43
164.95
7,552.10
166.60
584.66
432.58
13.40
11.79
62.49
56.82
6,402.50
55.00
1,631.08
357.85
246.47
389.75
3,584.62
2,048.84
8,078.39
3,221.41
46.11
1,000.00
2,179.89
520.00
1,230.88
1,390.27
6,830.23
246.70
12,908.00
255.35
3,920.76
282.37

PAGE:
ID #:

CTL. :

Check Description

Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic

Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated

001
PY-CD
GEO



AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.
Attachment 3

SRF Cash Balances September 2019



Report Date: 11/08/19 Georgetown Divide PUD Page.: 1
Run Date...: 11/08/19 09:36 G/L Trial Balance - Detail in the Order of FUND ID # GLTB
Run by.....: Christina Cross For All Accounts CTL.: GEO
With a Mask of 29% 1115%* *¥*¥*
Beginning of.: September 1, 2019 (03-20) Thru Ending of.: September 30, 2019 (03-20)
G/L Account No
Ctr Cal. Fiscl Date Jrnl Line Description Debit Credit
29 1115 STATE REV FUND SRF FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNTS
Balance September 1, 2019 (03-20) 46,032.58
Sep 2019 03-2020 08/15/19 04-00 0012 Vendor WELO2 Invoice 09012019 Line 0001 . 2,296.95
SEPTEMBER 2019 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE
WELLS FARGO BANK
Sep 2019 03-2020 11/08/19 00-01 0001 SEPTEMBER INTEREST 62.13
** Budget not Applicable ** Activity ----> 2,359.08 20
Balance September 30, 2019 (03-20) 48,391.66
REPORT TOTAL ----> 48,391.66 .00

REPORT TOTAL for Detail Activity ----> 2,359.08 .00




AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2

Month End Cash Disbursements Report




Date...: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 1

Time...: 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
030349 10/09/19% ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA AUTO & GENERAL LIABILITY 10/1/19-10/1/20 49897.70
030349 10/09/1% ACW01 ACWA/JPIA AUTO & GENERAL LIABILITY 10/1/19-10/1/20 3440.30
030349 10/09/19 ACW01 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/19 1759.49
030349 10/09/19 ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/1% 3759.64
030349 10/09/19 ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/1% 1445.64
030349 10/09/19 ACWOl ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-08/30/19 2300.78
030349 10/09/19 ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/19 432.23
030349 10/09/19 ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/19 636.98
030349 10/09/19 ACWO1 ACWA/JPIA WORKERS COMPENSATION 07/01/19-09/30/19 393.19
Sub-Total: (1) 64065.95
Sub-Count: 9

030350 10/09/19 ACW02 ACWA 2020 ANNUAL AGENCY DUES 14740.00
Sub-Total: (1) 14740.00
Sub-Count: 1

030351 10/09/19 ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 3095.29
030351 10/09/19 ACWO05 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 8535.52
030351 10/09/19 ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 5802.86
030351 10/09/19 ACWOS ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 10402.27
030351 10/09/19 ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 1304.32
030351 10/09/1% ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 11151.19
030351 10/09/1% ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 1663.85
030351 10/09/19 ACWO5 ACWA/JPIA HEALTH RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS NOVEMBER 2019 5370.82
Sub-Total: (1) 47326.12
Sub-Count: 8

030352 10/09/19 ADTO1 ADT SECURITY SERVICES SECURITY SERVICE 10/20/19-11/19/19 8180 BALDERSTON 44 .48
Sub-Total: (1) 44 .48
Sub-Count: 1

030353 10/09/19 ADT01 ADT SECURITY SERVICES SECURITY SERVICE 10/21/19-11/20/19 6425 MAIN ST 163.19
Sub-Total: (1) 163.19
Sub-Count: 1

030354 10/09/19% AMEOS8 AMERICAN MESSAGING PAGECOPY USAGE 09/20/19 12.23
Sub-Total: (1) 12.23
Sub-Count: 1

030355 10/09/19% ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030355 10/09/19 ARAQ01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030355 10/09/19 ARA01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
030355 10/09/19 ARAQ01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030355 10/09/19 ARAQ1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030355 10/09/19 ARA(Q1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030355 10/0%9/19 ARAQO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030355 10/09/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030355 10/09/19 ARAO01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
Sub-Total: (1) 482.36
Sub-Count: 24

030356 10/09/19 ATEO1 A T.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL SITE VISIT - LIFT STATION TROUBLESHOOTING 760.00
Sub-Total: (1) 760.00
Sub-Count: 1

030357 10/09/19 BENO4 BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES Professional Services Agreement: November 13, 2018 1875.00
030357 10/09/19 BEN(O4 BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES Professional Services Agreement: November 13, 2018 445.00
Sub-Total: (1) 2320.00

Sub-Count: 2



Date...: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 2

Time...: 9:23 am BORRD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
030358 10/09/19  BROO5 BROWN, ADAM MILEAGE REIMB PER MOU 8/1, 8/26, 9/23, 9/27 8.47
030358 10/09/19 BRO05 BROWN, ADAM MILEAGE REIMB PER MOU 8/1, 8/26, 9/23, 9/27 22.50
030358 10/09/19 BROO5 BROWN, ADAM MILEAGE REIMB PER MOU 8/1, 8/26, 9/23, 9/27 60.56
030358 10/09/19 BRO0OS BROWN, ADAM MILEAGE REIMB PER MOU 8/1, 8/26, 9/23, 9/27 22.50
Sub-Total: (1) 114.03
Sub-Count: 4

030359 10/09/19 CARO8 CSI MONTHLY SERVICE FEE OCTOBER 2019 59.00
Sub-Total: (1) 59.00
Sub-Count: 1

030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS LT2 SWTR RAW B 80.00
030360 10/09/1% CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 45.00
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS GROUNDWATER MONITORING 3151.68
030360 10/09/1%9 CLS01 CLS LABS STATION 16 INFLUENT 167.58
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS LCR 679.14
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ALT - FTW 109.76
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10
030360 10/09/19 CLS01 CLS LABS 9/30 GREENWOOD RD 29.40
Sub-Total: (1) 4350.76
Sub-Count: 9

030361 10/09/19 ECO01 ECORP CONSULTING, INC. PROJECT 2016-186 PROF SVCS FROM 08/01/19-08/31/19 1909.11
Sub-Total: (1) 1909.11
Sub-Count: 1

030362 10/09/19 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE Utilities-GARBAGE 6425 MAIN ST 9/01-09/30/19 120.26
030362 10/09/19 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE Utilities-GARBAGE 3650 SWEETWATER TR 9/01-09/30/19 120.26
030362 10/09/19 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE Utilities-GARBAGE 8180 BALDERSTON 9/01-09/30/19 120.26
Sub-Total: (1) 360.78
Sub-Count: 3

030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX TRANSACTION#940243187346 Recipient:EQUIPCO SERV. 12.3%0
030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING: BIOVIR LABS 57.68
030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING: BIOVIR LABS 188.11
030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING: EQUIPCCO TO GDPUD 48.27
030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX CRYPTO SAMPLES PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING: BIOVIR 58.41
030363 10/09/19 FEDO1 FED EX GRANT PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING: DENVER CO 36.65
Sub-Total: (1) 402.02
Sub-Count: 6

030364 10/09/19 GARO2 GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW. Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 10.19
Sub-Total: (1) 10.19
Sub-Count: 1

030365 10/09/19 GEO03 CASH 1 DAY MAIL POSTAGE 8.30
030365 10/09/19 GEO03 CASH WELLNESS MEETING SUPPLIES 32.28
030365 10/09/19 GEOQ3 CASH FUEL FOR #32 WHEN ROBINSONS WAS UNAVAILABLE 6.66
030365 10/09/19 GEO03 CASH FUEL FOR #32 WHEN ROBINSONS WAS UNAVAILABLE 6.67
030365 10/09/19 GEO03 CASH FUEL FOR #32 WHEN ROBINSONS WAS UNAVAILABLE 6.67
030365 10/09/19 GEO03 CASH ICE FOR SHIPPING CRYPTO SAMPLES 2.89
030365 10/09/1% GEO03 CASH POSTAGE FOR SAFETY TRAINING VIDEO RETURN 2.75
030365 10/09/19 GEOO03 CASH POSTAGE FOR BID DEPOSIT RETURN 4.05
Sub-Total: (1) 70.27
Sub-Count: B8

030366 10/09/19 GEO12 GEORGE SANDERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT: GEORGE SANDERS 4129.40
Sub-Total: (1) 4129.40
Sub-Count: 1

030367 10/09/19  HARO3 HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES Gas, leases, welding, materials and supplies for 41.17S
030367 10/09/19 HARO3 HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES Gas, leases, welding, materials and supplies for 41.76
030367 10/09/19  HARO3 HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES Gas, leases, welding, materials and supplies for 41.76
Sub-Total: (1) 125.27
Sub-Count: 3

030368 10/09/19 HOPOl HOPKINS TECHNICAL PO#018109: HOSE REPLACEMENT PART FOR ALT WTP PUMP 641.66
Sub-Total: (1) 641.66

Sub-Count: 1



Date...:
Time...:

Nov &, 2019
9:23 am

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name

030369 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030370 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030371 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030372 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030373 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030374
030374
030374
030374
030374
030374

10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 6

030375 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030376 10/09/19
030376 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030377 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030378 10/09/19
030378 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030379 10/09/19
030379 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030380 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030381 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030382 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

IcMo2

INTOS

10001

10002

MJTO1
MJTO1
MJITOL1
MJTOL
MJTO1
MJTO1

MOBO1

MYEO1
MYEO1l

NATO04

NBSO1
NBSO1

PACO2
PACO2

PACO6

PLAll

POWO1

HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee)

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP

IUCE, LOCAL 39

PEU LOCAL #1

MJT
MJT
MJT
MJT
MJT
MJT

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

ENTERPRISES,
ENTERPRISES,
ENTERPRISES,
ENTERPRISES,
ENTERPRISES,
ENTERPRISES,

MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA

Myers and Sons
Myers and Sons

NATIONAL DOCUMENT

NBS
NBS

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACE SUPPLY

23714-00

GROVE TOYS INC

POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.

Page: 3
List: BOAR

ID #: PYDMPH

Description

Payroll withholding-ICMA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 08/01-08/31/19

Union Dues Payable-LOCAL 3%

UNION DUES-LOCAL 1

CATHERINE G. 09/16/19-09/22/19
GLORIA O. 09/16/19-09/22/19
GLORIA O. 09/16/19-09/22/19
CATHERINE G. 09/23/19-09/29/19
GLORIA O. 09/23/19-09/29/19
GLORIA O. 09/23/19-09/29/19

STORAGE RENTAL 10/02/19-10/29/19

LOAN: CONTRACTOR'S APP #29 PERIOD:7/1-7/31/19
DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR'S APP #29 PERIOD:7/1-7/31/19

PO#018107: BILLING SUPPLIES

KELSEY NORTH QUARTERLY ADMIN FEES 10/1/19-12/31/19
STEWART MINE QUARTERLY ADMIN FEES 10/1/19-12/31/19

7727208388-0 WALTON
0967683154-9 ALT

Misc. Materials & Supplies for Distribution

PO#018103: POLARIS RANGER-CAPITAL ACQ FOR UP CNTRY

Utilities-LONG DISTANCE 08/19/19-09/19/19

Check Amount

83757.28
1392.71

85149.99

1560.42

1560.42

724.29
362.14

1086.43

3845.76
13352.32

17198.08

1232,42

1232.42

31542.41



Date.
Time.

: Nov 6,
9:23 am

2019

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Check# Check Date Vend#

030383 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030384
030384
030384
030384
030384
030384

10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 6

030385 10/09/19
030385 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030386 10/09/19
030386 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030387 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030388 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030389
030383
030389
030389

10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19%
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19
10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 17

030390 10/09/19
030390 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030391 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030392 10/09/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030393 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030394 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)

ROB02
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2

ROCO2
ROCO2

SIEl0
SIE10

SMIO1

UNIO6

VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VEROL

WALO3
WALO3

WELO2

WS001

AARO1

AFLO1

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

Vendor Name

ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES

KENNETH D. WELSH
KENNETH D. WELSH

SIERRA SAFETY
SIERRA SAFETY

JASON D. SMITH

UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO

VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON

WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS

JACOB WALSH
JACOB WALSH

WELLS FARGO BANK

IN

WATER SYSTEMS OPTIMIZATION,

PD

AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS,

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS

Page: 4
List: BOAR
ID #: PYDMPH

Description Check Amount
CLEANING SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 265.00
265.00

T & D RAW WATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 964.60
WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 257.67
T & D TREATED WTR FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 1071.92
ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 170.05
UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 317.15
ADMIN. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION .00
2781.39

9" STEEL TRIM BLADES SET & SHARPENED x18 @7.S50ea 67.50
9" STEEL TRIM BLADES SET & SHARPENED x18 @7.50ea 67.50
135.00

RIBBON CUTTING 9/17 SUPPLIES 357.36
ZONE SUPPLIES 65.14
422.50

BOOT REIMB 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR PER MOU 200.00
200.00

PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE _ NOVEMBER 2019 156.75
156.75

Utilities-DATA FOR CDS STATION 16 8/7/19-9/6/19 39.02
530-333-3494 53.63
530-333-3760 53.63
530-333-3872 53.63
530-333-3940 53.63
530-333-3978 53.63
530-333-7608 27.05
530-~457-7078 53.63
530-957-1146 38.01
530-957-3814 77.41
530-957-4413 53.63
530~-957-5427 53.63
530-957-5471 53.63
530-957-5472 53.63
530-957-5492 53.63
530-957-8086 53.63
530-957-8155 53.63
878.68

PANTS REIMBURSEMENT CALENDAR YEAR 2019 PER MOU 50.00
PANTS REIMBURSEMENT CALENDAR YEAR 2019 PER MOU 50.00
100.00

NOVEMBER 2019 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE 2296.95
2296.95

LEVEL 1 VALIDATION 2500.00
2500.00

AARP MEDICARE- NOVEMBER 2019 33.10
33.10

Insurance - H&L 1495.68
1495.68




Date...: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 5

Time. . 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount

Sub-Count: 1

030395 10/23/19  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 51.96
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 19.28
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 6.16
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 6.17
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 6.17
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 52.76
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 58.35
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 484.92
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 9.99
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 9.99
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 10.00
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 38.50
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 1092.20
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 31.42
030395 10/23/19  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 31.42
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 31.43
030395 10/23/19 ALLO1l ALLEN KRAUSE Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 78.35
Sub-Total: (1) 2019.07
Sub-Count: 17

030396 10/23/19 ANDO1 ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO Misc. pipe & tools for up country/ditch/dist/zone 97.81
Sub-Total: (1) 97.81
Sub-Count: 1

030397 10/23/19 ANSO1 ANSWERING SPECIALISTS INC OCTOBER 2019 ANSWERING SERVICE 79.95
Sub-Total: (1) 79.95
Sub-Count: 1

030398 10/23/1% ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030398 10/23/19 ARAQ1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030398 10/23/19 ARAQ01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
030398 10/23/19 ARAQ1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 8.44
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 18.09
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 7.24
030398 10/23/19 ARAQ1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 22.91
030398 10/23/19 ARAO1 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 60.30
030398 10/23/1% ARA01 ARAMARK WEEKLY SERVICE: UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST AID SUPPLY 3.61
Sub-Total: (1) 241.18
Sub-Count: 12

030399 10/23/19 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/19 310.36
030399 10/23/19 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/19 465.55
030399 10/23/1% ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/19 465.55
030399 10/23/19 ATT02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-9442 243 7 10/14-11/13/19 197.46
030399 10/23/19 ATT02 ATLT Utilities-PHONE 530-333-1119 106 5 10/14-11/13/19 280.68
030399 10/23/19 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-885-6287 473 6 10/14-11/13/19 235.59
030399 10/23/19 ATTO2 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 234-343-7252 777 4 10/14-11/13/19 67.14
030399 10/23/19 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 234-371-7957 823 9 10/14-11/13/19 67.14
030399 10/23/19 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-885-6280 409 7 10/14-11/13/19 334,57
Sub-Total: (1) 2424.04
Sub-Count: 9

030400 10/23/19 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 11/01-11/30/19 326.10
030400 10/23/19 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 11/01-11/30/19 326.10
030400 10/23/19 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 11/1-11/30/19 256.65
030400 10/23/19 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 1/01-11/30/19 326.10
Sub-Total: (1) 1234.95
Sub-Count: 4

030401 10/23/19 BLUO7 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 11/1/19-1/31/20 903.00
030401 10/23/19 BLUO7 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 11/1/19-1/31/20 978.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1881.00
Sub-Count: 2

030402 10/23/19 CAL16 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS CO KONICA COPIER CONTRACT 08/14/19-10/13/19 §57.75
Sub-Total: (1) §57.75
Sub-Count: 1

030403 10/23/19 CLS01 CLS LABS KIT FOX PIPE REPLACEMENT 14.70
030403 10/23/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10

030403 10/23/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10



Date...: Nov &, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 6

Time...: 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
Sub-Total: (1) 102.90
Sub-Count: 3

030404 10/23/19 CSD00 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT AS 2020 CSDA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 7077.00
Sub-Total: (1) 7077.00
Sub-Count: 1

030405 10/23/19 DELO5 DELAGE LANDEN, INC 2019 PROPERTY TAX FOR KONICA COPIER 34,55
030405 10/23/19 DELOS DELAGE LANDEN, INC 2019 PROPERTY TAX FOR FORMAX FOLDING MACHINE 71.64
Sub-Total: (1) 106.19
Sub-Count: 2

030406 10/23/19 DELOS5 DELAGE LANDEN, INC KONICA COPIER CONTRACT 11/01/19-11/30/19 228.20
030406 10/23/19 DELO5 DELAGE LANDEN, INC FORMAX FOLDING MACHINE 11/01-11/30/19 185.65
Sub-Total: (1) 413.85
Sub~Count: 2

030407 10/23/19 DIGO1 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT INC STREAMLINE MONTHLY MEMBER FEE OCTOBER 2019 300.00
Sub-Total: (1) 300.00
Sub-Count: 1

030408 10/23/19 DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 24.58
030408 10/23/19  DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 24.58
Sub-Total: (1) 49.16
Sub-Count: 2

030409 10/23/19 ECO01 ECORP CONSULTING, INC. PROJECT 2016-186 PROF SVCS FROM 09/01/19-09/30/19 1909.11
Sub-Total: (1) 1908.11
Sub-Count: 1

030410 10/23/19 FEDO1 FED EX GROUND SHIPPING: EQUIPCO 24.90
Sub-Total: (1) 24.90
Sub-Count: 1

030411 10/23/19 GARO3 CINDY GARCIA REIMB: GFOA BUDGET MONITORING TRAINING 9/16/19 544.50
030411 10/23/19 GARO3 CINDY GARCIA REIMB: GFOA BUDGET BEST PRACTICES - CIPs 9/17/19 544.50
030411 10/23/19 GARO3 CINDY GARCIA REIMB: PARKING - 9/16/19 16.00
030411 10/23/19 GARO3 CINDY GARCIA REIMB: PARKING - 9/17/19 30.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1135.00
Sub-Count: 4

030412 10/23/19 GEM01 GEMPLER'S, INC. PO#018112: MARKING PAINT & SAFETY GLASSES FOR SHOP 115.51
030412 10/23/19 GEM01 GEMPLER'S, INC. PO#018112: MARKING PAINT & SAFETY GLASSES FOR SHOP 115.52
030412 10/23/19 GEMO1 GEMPLER'S, INC. PO#018112: MARKING PAINT & SAFETY GLASSES FOR SHOP 115.52
Sub-Total: (1) 346.55
Sub-Count: 3

030413 10/23/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 10.62
030413 10/23/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 7.68
030413 10/23/19 GEOO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 7.68
030413 10/23/19 GEOO1 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 6.44
030413 10/23/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 8.97
030413 10/23/19 GEOO1 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Migc, materials & supplies for treated & raw water 19.65
030413 10/23/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 168.32
030413 10/23/19 GEOO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 3.74
030413 10/23/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 6.40
Sub-Total: (1) 239.50
Sub-Count: 9

030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water - 14.07
030414 10/23/19 GEOO4 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GE004 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water -5.38
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water .00
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 5.35
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water -5.35



Date...: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 7

Time...: 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water -5.35
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 5.35
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 2B.94
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 18.31
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 18.22
030414 10/23/19  GEOCO4 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 10.23
030414 10/23/1% GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 31.09
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 15.68
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 15.63
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 44 .63
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 115.77
030414 10/23/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 13.70
Sub-Total: (1) 320.92
Sub-Count: 23

030415 10/23/19 GEO12 GEORGE SANDERS MISC. SUPPLIES FOR RIBBON CUTTING EVENT ALT WTP

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 1350.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 300.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 1357.50
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 750.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 1425.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 420.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 350.00
030416 10/23/19 HUNO4 HUNTING ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Professional Services Agreement signed 03/21/2019 54.00
Sub-Total: (1) 6006.50
Sub-Count: 8

030417 10/23/19 ICMO2 ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee) Payroll withholding-ICMA 1631.08
Sub-Total: (1) 1631.08
Sub-Count: 1

030418 10/23/1% IUO01 IUOE, LOCAL 39 Union Dues Payable-LOCAL 39 360.19
Sub-Total: (1) 360.19
Sub-Count: 1

030419 10/23/19 IUO02 PEU LOCAL #1 UNION DUES-LOCAL 1 248.35
Sub-Total: (1) 248.35
Sub-Count: 1

030420 10/23/19 LSLO1 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP 2019 GOVERNMENT AUDIT-YEAR END FIELDWORK PROGRESS 10300.00
Sub-Total: (1) 10300.00
Sub-Count: 1

030421 10/23/19 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 21.86
030421 10/23/19 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 49.97
030421 10/23/19 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 18.74
030421 10/23/19 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 49.98
030421 10/23/19 MED01 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 37.48
030421 10/23/19 MED01 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 192.98
030421 10/23/19 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 18.74
Sub-Total: (1) 389.75
Sub-Count: 7

030422 10/23/19 MJT01 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. CATHERINE G. 09/30/19-10/06/1% 920.84
030422 10/23/19 MJT01 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. KELLY M. 09/30/19-10/06/19 656.60
030422 10/23/19 MJT01 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. GLORIA O. 10/07/19-10/13/19 39.20
030422 10/23/19 MJTQ1 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. GLORIA O. 10/07/19-10/13/1% 784.00
030422 10/23/19 MJT01 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. CATHERINE G. 10/07/19-10/13/19 654.20
030422 10/23/19 MJT01 MJT ENTERPRISES, INC. KELLY M. 10/07/19-10/13/18 588.00
Sub-Total: (1) 3642.84
Sub-Count: 6

030423 10/23/19 MYEQ1 Myers and Sons CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION #30 PERIOD:8/1-8/31/19 66352.75
030423 10/23/19 MYEQ1 Myers and Sons CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION #30 PERIOD:8/1-8/31/19 1392.70
Sub-Total: (1) 67745.45

Sub-Count: 2

030424 10/23/19 OMAO1 GLORIA OMANIA 09/26/19 SOUND SYSTEM RENTAL - RIBBON CUTTING WTP 107.25
030424 10/23/19 OMAO1 GLORIA OMANIA 10/02/19 NAME BADGES FOR RIBBON CUTTING CEREMONY 37.88



Page: 8

Date...:
List: BOAR

Time,..:

Nov 6, 2019

9:23 am

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Check# Check Date Vend#

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030425 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030426 10/23/19
030426 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030427 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19
030428 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 7

030429 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030430 10/23/19
030430 10/23/19
030430 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 3

030431 10/23/19
030431 10/23/19
030431 10/23/19
030431 10/23/19
030431 10/23/19
030431 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 6

030432 10/23/19
030432 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030433 10/23/19
030433 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030434 10/23/19
030434 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030435 10/23/19
030435 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030436 10/23/19
030436 10/23/19

Sub-Total: (1)

PACO6

PALO1
PALO1

PIC02

PREO1
PREO1
PREO1
PREO1
PREO1
PREO1
PREO1

PROO4

RIEO1
RIEO1
RIEO1

ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2
ROBO2

ROCO02
ROCO2

SANO2
SANO2

SIG01
SIGO01

TYLO1
TYLO1

TYLO2
TYLO2

Vendor Name

PACE SUPPLY 23714-00

STEVE PALMER
STEVE PALMER

PICOVALE SERVICES, INC.

PREMIER ACCESS INS
PREMIER ACCESS INS
PREMIER ACCESS INS
PREMIER ACCESS INS
PREMIER ACCESS INS CO
PREMIER ACCESS INS CO
PREMIER ACCESS INS CO

8888

PAUL FUNK

RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC
RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC
RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC

ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES
ROBINSON ENTERPRISES

KENNETH D. WELSH
KENNETH D. WELSH

Santander Leasing
Santander Leasing

SIGNAL SERVICE INC
SIGNAL SERVICE INC

ERIC TYLER
ERIC TYLER

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

ID #: PYDMPH

Description Check Amount
145.13

Misc. Materials & Supplies for Distribution 849.89
849.89

09/26/19 MILEAGE FOR TREATED WATER LINE SITE VISIT 14.50
10/11/19 MILEAGE TO EDC SUPERIOR COURT B87.93
102.43

DWYER PRESSURE TRANSDUCER - GARDEN PARK TANK 364.82
364.82

DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 136.03
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 310.93
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 116.60
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 310.94
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 233.20
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 1997.11
DENTAL INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2019 116.60
3221.41

CLEANING SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2019 265.00
265.00

Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 55.05
Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 55.05
Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 55.05
165.15

T & D RAW WATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 534.19
WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 415.19
T & D TREATED WTR FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 1768.70
ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 249.99
UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION 291.33
ADMIN. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATION .00
3259.40

9" STEEL TRIM BLADES SET & SHARPENED x30 @ $7.50ea 112.50
9" STEEL TRIM BLADES SET & SHARPENED x30 @ $7.50ea 112.50
225.00

INTEREST 24.93
PRINCIPAL 1205.95
1230.88

SECURITY SYSTEM INSTALLATION FOR NEW ALT WTP 746.40
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM AT NEW ALT WTP 282.00
1028.40

REIMB: BOOTS FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 200.00
REIMB: PANTS CALENDAR YEAR 2019 100.00
300.00

License & Services Agreement signed June 26, 2019 15489.60
License & Services Agreement signed June 26, 2019 15489.60
30979.20



Date...: Nov 6, 2019
Time...: 9:23 am
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Check# Check Date Vend#

Sub-Count: 2

030437 10/23/19  uspo1
030437 10/23/19  uspo1
030437 10/23/19  uUspo1
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 3

030438 10/23/19  VERO1
Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030439 10/23/19  wWapo1
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 1

030440 10/23/19 w0003
Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030441 11/06/19 ALLO1
030441 11/06/19 ALLO1
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 2

030442 11/06/19  ANDO1
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 1

030443 11/06/19  ARA01
030443 11/06/19 ARA01
030443 11/06/19 ARAO1
030443 11/06/19 ARa01
030443 11/06/19 aRrao1
030443 11/06/19  ARAQ1
030443 11/06/19 ARA01
030443 11/06/19 ARA01
030443 11/06/19 ARAQ1
030443 11/06/19  ARA01
030443 11/06/19 ARAQ1
030443 11/06/19 ARAO1
Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 12

030444 11/06/19  BENO4
030444 11/06/19 BENO4
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 2

030445 11/06/19  caGol
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 1

030446 11/06/19 CAROS
Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030447 11/06/19  CAROS
Sub-Total: (1)

Sub-Count: 1

030448 11/06/19 CHUO2
030448 11/06/19 CHUO2
030448 11/06/19 CHUO2
030448 11/06/19  CHUO2
030448 11/06/19  CHUO2

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: &5

Vendor Name

POSTMASTER
POSTMASTER
POSTMASTER

VERIZON WIRELESS

DANE WADLE

WOOD ENVIkONMBNT & INFRASTRUCT

ALLEN KRAUSE
ALLEN KRAUSE

ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO

BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES
BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES

CAGGIANO GENERAL ENGINEERING,

CsI1

CARNAHAN COMPUTER SERVICE

CHURCHWELL WHITE,
CHURCHWELL WHITE,
CHURCHWELL WHITE,
CHURCHWELL WHITE,
CHURCHWELL WHITE,

LLP
LLP
LLP
LLP
Lp

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

PERMIT 6 OCTOBER 2019
PERMIT 6 OCTOBER 2019
PERMIT 6 OCTOBER 2019

Utilities-DATA FOR CDS STATION 16 9/07/19-10/06/19

REIMB: GFOA-BUDGETING & MONITORING 09/16/19

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 10/04/19

Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs
Misc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs

Misc. pipe & tools for up country/ditch/dist/zone

WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY
WEEKLY

Construction Services Agreement signed 09/11/19

SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:
SERVICE:

UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNTFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST
UNIFORMS/RESTROOM/FIRST

MONTHLY SERVICE FEE NOVEMBER 2019

PARTS: WALL MOUNTS, CORDS & CABLES

AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID
AID

Professional Services Agreement: November 13, 2018

Professional Services Agreement: November 13, 2018

Page: 9
List: BOAR
ID #: PYDMPH

1125.00
225.00
150.00

2263.73

109.22
51.45

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY 3.97

1743.04
3240.52

4983.56

111221.16

3312.08
876.50
97.50
9944.60
582.10

14812.78



Date...: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 10

Time...: 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
030449 11/06/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10
030449 11/06/19 CLS01 CLS LABS LEAD & COPPER 33.00
030449 11/06/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ANGEL CAMP 14.70
030449 11/06/19 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTINE DIST. SYST. BACTERIA 44.10
030449 11/06/19 CLS01 CLS LABS OT BDP 395.92
Sub-Total: (1) 531.82
Sub-Count: 5

030450 11/06/19 CWS01 CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC. MONTHLY CHARGE FOR NOVEMBER 2019 584.66
Sub-Total: (1) 584.66
Sub-Count: 1

030451 11/06/19 DIVOS5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 21.42
030451 11/06/19 DIV05 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 42.60
030451 11/06/19 DIVOS PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 42.61
030451 11/06/19 DIV05 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 42.61
030451 11/06/19 DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 42.61
030451 11/06/19 DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies - 132.54
030451 11/06/19 DIVOS PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 14.47
030451 11/06/19 DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 14.48
030451 11/06/19 DIV05 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials ang supplies 14.48
030451 11/06/19 DIVOS PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 14.48
030451 11/06/19  DIVOS PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 3.21
030451 11/06/19 DIV0O5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 3.22
030451 11/06/19 DIVO5 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 3.22
030451 11/06/19 DIVOS PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies 3.22
Sub-Total: (1) 395.17
Sub-Count: 14

030452 11/06/19 EQUO1l EQUIPCO RENTALS GLOBAL STREAM FLOWMETER FP101 145.00
Sub-Total: (1) 145.00
Sub-Count: 1

030453 11/06/19 FEDO1 FED EX PRIORITY OVERNIGHT SHIPPING:BIOVIR LAB CRYPTO SMPL 66.36
Sub-Total: (1) 66.36
Sub-Count: 1

030454 11/06/19 FERO1 FERRELLGAS Utilities~PROPANE ALT WTP 472.39
Sub-Total: (1) 472.39
Sub-Count: 1

030455 11/06/19 GEOO1 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 28.95
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 101.73
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 12.85
030455 11/06/19 GEOO1 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 8.57
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 53.60
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 31.44
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 31.45
030455 11/06/19 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 31.45
Sub-Total: (1) 300.04
Sub-Count: 8

030456 11/06/19 GEOO4 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 40.73
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 26.80
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 72.39
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 22.27
030456 11/06/19 GEOO4 DIVIDE SUDPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 41.80
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 24.79
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 59.09
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE PO#018117: 3000 GAL WATER TANK BLK RDG-CAPITAL ACQ 1768.55
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 22,72
030456 11/06/19 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Misc. materials & supplies for treated & raw water 410.11
Sub-Total: (1) 2489.25
Sub-Count: 10

030457 11/06/19 HRDO1 H.R. DIRECT ; OFFICE SUPPLIES: CALENDAR PLANNERS & MARKERS 25.06
030457 11/06/1% HRDO1 H.R. DIRECT OFFICE SUPPLIES: CALENDAR PLANNERS & MARKERS 50.16
030457 11/06/19 HRDO1 H.R. DIRECT OFFICE SUPPLIES: CALENDAR PLANNERS & MARKERS 50.16
Sub-Total: (1) 125.38
Sub-Count: 3

030458 11/06/1% ICMO2 ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee) Payroll withholding-ICMA 1631.08
Sub-Total: (1) 1631.08

Sub-Count: 1



: Nov 6, 2019 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 11

: 9:23 am BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

: Hannah Schnetz ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
030459 11/06/19 INT0S5 INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 05/01-09/30/19 367.50
Sub-Total: (1) 367.50
Sub-Count: 1
030460 11/06/19 10001 IUOE, LOCAL 39 Union Dues Payable-LOCAL 39 360.19
Sub-Total: (1) 360.19
Sub-Count: 1
030461 11/06/19 IUOO2 PEU LOCAL #1 UNION DUES-LOCAL 1 248.35
Sub-Total: (1) 248.35

Sub-Count: 1
030462 11/06/159 KAS01 KASL CONSULTING ENGINEERS 09/19 PRJICT:ALL ABOUT EQUINE PHASE 241:FIRE HYDRNT 375.00

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030463 11/06/1% MAC04 MACAULEY CONSTRUCTION INC FINAL RETENTION PAYMENT:2017 PAVEMENT REPAIR PRJCT 902.50
Sub-Total: (1) 902.50
Sub-Count: 1

030464 11/06/19 MADO1 KYLE MADISON BOOTS REIMB 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR PER MOU 66.66
030464 11/06/19 MADO1 KYLE MADISON BOOTS REIMB 2013-2020 FISCAL YEAR PER MOU 66.67
030464 11/06/19 MADO1 KYLE MADISON BOOTS REIMB 2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR PER MOU 66.67
Sub-Total: (1) 200.00
Sub-Count: 3

030465 11/06/19 MOBO1 MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA STORAGE RENTAL 10/30/19-11/26/19 211.21
Sub-Total: (1) 211.21
Sub-Count: 1

030466 11/06/19 NTUO01 NTU TECHNOLOGIES, INC. PO#018113: PRO PAC 9890, 8 S5-GAL DRUMS 4 BOTH WTP 7591.24
Sub-Total: (1) 7591.24
Sub-Count: 1

030467 11/06/19 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7727208388-0 WALTON 3009.15
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 0967683154-9 SWEETWATER 10741.04
030467 11/06/139 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 9644745072-5 78.36
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 1383483826-3 13.71
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 8019291332-7 14.34
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 9592050405-7 19.61
030467 21/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7269328928-1 19.05
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 9103062795-3 307.30
030467 11/06/19 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 0800178691-5 53.28
030467 11/06/19 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 2102211877-8 26.58
030467 11/06/19 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7804325001-4 8.51
030467 11/06/19 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 2060545213-3 394.74
030467 11/06/19 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 2060545213-3 131.58
030467 11/06/13 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 6228064022-8 395.68
Sub-Total: (1) 15212.93
Sub-Count: 14

030468 11/06/19 PACO6 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 Misc. Materials & Supplies for Distribution 153.37
Sub-Total: (1) 153.37
Sub-Count: 1

030469 11/06/19 PALOl STEVE PALMER MILEAGE REIMB FOR LEGAL MEDIATION CONFERENCE 10/21 38.63
Sub-Total: (1) 38.63
Sub-Count: 1

030470 11/06/19 POWO1l POWERNET GLOBAL COMM. Utilities-LONG DISTANCE 09/19/19-10/19/19 155.2¢
Sub-Total: (1) 155.24
Sub-Count: 1

030471 11/06/1% PSO01 PSOMAS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM 08/23/19-09/26/19 3727.00
Sub-Total: (1) 3727.00

Sub-Count: 1



Date...:
Time. .

Nov 6, 2019
9:23 am

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Check# Check Date Vend#

030472 11/06/19
030472 11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

030473 11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030474 11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475
030475

11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 17

030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476
030476

11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 16

030477 11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030478 11/06/19

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

030479 11/06/19
Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

Grn-Total:

Ttl-Count: 448

RIEO1
RIEO1

UNIOo6

USA01

USBO05
USBOS
USBOS
USBOS
USBO5
USBO5
USBOS
USBOS
USBOS
USBOS
USBO5
USBOS
USBO5
USBOS
USBO5
USBOS
USBO5

VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1
VERO1

WALO2

WELO2

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC
RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC

UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO

UNDERGROUND SERVICE

fsdddocdddaagacas

VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON
VERIZON

-

wabnnihninns
W w
2%

oo
;E

:

CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE
CORPORATE

WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS
WIRELESS

ALERT

PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY

WELLS FARGO BANK

\ooo+

SY
sY
SY
sY
SY

sy
Sy
SY
sy
sY
sy
sY
sY
sy
sy
sy

Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies
Misc. vehicle maintenance materials and supplies

PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE_ DECEMBER 2019

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

COSTCO

COSTCO

A AND A STEPPING STONE NEWCASTLE CA
FISHUSA

AMAZON

AMAZON

FISHUSA

MICROSOFT

MICROSOFT

CARNAHAN COMPUTER

STAMPS . COM

CSMFO

STAMPS . COM

DLR RESORT

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES FOR C. CROSS
CARNAHAN COMPUTER

CARNAHAN COMPUTER

530-333-3494
530-333-3760
530-333-3872
530-333-3940
530-333-3978
530-333-7608
530-457-7078
530-957-1146
530-957-3814
530-957-4413
530-957-5427
530-957-5471
530-957-5472
530-957-5492
530-957-8086
530-957-8155

Misc. Office Supplies

DECEMBER 2019 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR-

Page: 12
List: BOAR
ID #: PYDMPH

9025.17

123.48
53.68
53.68
53.68
53.68
28.83
53.68
38.01
87.71
53.68
53.68
53.68
53.68
53.68
53.68
53.68

637306.23



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.C.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.C .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

SUBJECT: DESIGNATE THE GENERAL MANAGER AS VOTING
DELEGATE FOR THE ACWA GENERAL SESSION MEETING ON
DECEMBER 4, 2019

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager%
BACKGROUND

The Association of California Water Agencies (‘ACWA”") will be having a General Session
Membership Meeting at the 2019 Fall Conference in San Diego, Califomia, on Wednesday,
December 4. The purpose of this meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA's President
and Vice President for the 2020-2021 term.

The ACWA Nominating Committee has announced a 2020-2021 slate that recommends
current Vice President Steven LaMar (Director Irvine Ranch Water District) for ACWA
President and current Region 5 Vice Chair Sarah Palmer (Director Zone 7 Water Agency) for
ACWA Vice President.

The District also received notice that Director Pam Tobin at San Juan Water District intends to
be nominated from the floor during the Meeting.

Statements from the three candidates are included as Attachment 1.

DISCUSSION

In order to vote during the General Session Membership Meeting, the Board must designate a
voting representative and the designated voting representative must be present at the General
Session Membership Meeting and must sign in as the delegate to receive the proxy voting
card.

A letter from ACWA outiining the voting process and the proxy designation form are included
as Attachment 2.

FISCAL IMPACT
This item has no fiscal impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA project.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



ACWA Voting Delegate Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda Iltem No. 5.D.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

The Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) designate the
General Manager as voting delegate for the ACWA General Session Meeting.

ALTERNATIVES

The Board may decide to not designate a representative and not cast a vote in the election for
ACWA President and Vice President

ATTACHMENTS

1. Candidate statements
2. ACWA Meeting Notice of General Session Membership



AGENDA ITEM 5.C.

Attachment 1

Candidate Statements



ACWA?é MEMORANDUM

Association of California Water Agencies

TO: ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers
cc: ACWA Board of Directors

FROM: Dave Eggerton, ACWA Executive Director

DATE: October 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Notice of General Session Membership Meeting at ACWA 2019 Fall Conference

There will be a General Session Membership Meeting at the 2019 Fall Conference in San Diego, California,
on Wednesday, December 4. The purpose of this meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA’s
President and Vice President for the 2020-2021 term. The General Session Membership Meeting will
convene at 1:15 p.m., immediately following the Wednesday luncheon program, which will be located in
the Harbor Ballroom A-F, Manchester Grand Hyatt.

Election / Voting Process

The ACWA Nominating Committee has announced a 2020-2021 slate that recommends current Vice
President Steven LaMar for ACWA President and current Region 5 Vice Chair Sarah Palmer for ACWA
Vice President.

As provided by ACWA's Bylaws (Article 9, Section 9) nominations from the floor will be accepted prior to
the vote. The Bylaws require that floor nominations and seconds be made by a member of the
Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and
seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a
resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor nomination or second. (See attached
for detailed General Session/Election Procedures.)

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card to each member agency’s designated voting representative
(delegate) as identified by the member agency on the attached proxy designation form. The designated
voting representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as
the delegate to receive the proxy voting card. Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick-up on
Wednesday, December 4, between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the
Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting cards will not be issued before or after these hours.

To expedite the sign-in process at the ACWA General Session Desk, please indicate your voting delegate
in advance on the enclosed proxy designation form and return it by email (donnap@acwa.com) or fax

SACRAMENTO 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814 « (916) 441-4545
WASHINGTON, D.C. 400 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 357, Washington, DC 20001 + (202) 434-4760

wWww.,acwa.com



ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers '
General Session Membership Meeting at ACWA 2019 Fall Conference ACWA ,é

October 4, 2019 * Page 2

(916-325-4857) by Monday, November 25. If there is a last minute change of delegate, please let us
know by contacting ACWA’s Clerk of the Board, Donna Pangborn at donnap@acwa.com.

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn at
the ACWA office at 916-441-4545 or donnap@acwa.com.

dgp

Enclosures:

1. General Session/Election Procedures
2. Proxy Designation Form



GENERAL SESSION/ELECTION PROCEDURES FOR ACWA 2019 FALL CONFERENCE

The following information is provided to inform the ACWA member agency delegates attending the 2019 Fall Conference of
the procedures to be used pertaining to the nomination and election of ACWA officers during the General Session
Membership Meeting.

PROXY VOTING CARDS — (REQUIRED FOR VOTING)

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card each member agency’s designated voting representative {delegate) as officially
identified by the member agency. In order to vote during the General Session Membership Meeting, the designated voting
representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as the delegate to receive
the proxy voting card no later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 4. Upon sign-in, the voting delegate will receive
the required proxy voting cards. Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick-up on Wednesday, December 4, between
9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting
cards will not be issued before or after these hours. The luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held in
the Harbor Ballroom A-F.

GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING, WEDNESDAY, DEC. 4 (DOORS OPEN AT 1:05 P.M.)

1. The General Session Membership Meeting will be called to order at 1:15 p.m. and a quorum will be determined. The
presence of 50 authorized voting representatives is required to establish a quorum for transacting business.

2. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will provide an overview of the agenda and election procedures.

3.  Nominating Committee Chair DeAna Verbeke will present the committee’s report and announce the candidate for ACWA
President.

4. President Brent Hastey will call for floor nominations for ACWA President.

5. If there are no floor nominations for President, the election will proceed. President Hastey will close the nominations
and delegates will vote by holding up their “Yes” or “No” proxy voting cards.

6. If there are floor nominations for President, the nomination will follow the procedures established by Article 9 of
ACWA's Bylaws, stating that floor nominations and seconds shall be made by a member of the Association and must be
supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and seconding such nomination. The member
agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the
floor nomination or second.

a. Ballots will be distributed to the voting delegates.

b. Delegates will complete their ballots and place them in the ballot box, which will be centrally located in the Harbor
Ballroom A-F meeting room.

c. Tellers’ Committee will count the ballots. President Hastey has appointed the following staff members to serve as
the Tellers’ Committee: Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn; Director of Business Development & Events Paula
Currie; and Executive Assistant Lili Vogelsang.

d. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will serve as the proctor to oversee the ballot counting process.

e. Candidates are welcome to designate an observer to be present during the ballot counting process.




10.

. Results of the ballot count will be announced. Election of ACWA's officers will be determined by a majority of the
members present and voting. If any one candidate does not receive a majority of the vote, successive ballot counts
will be conducted until a candidate is elected, consistent with Robert’s Rules of Order.

Nominating Committee Chair DeAna Verbeke will announce the candidate for ACWA Vice President.
President Brent Hastey will call for floor nominations for ACWA Vice President.

If there are no floor nominations for Vice President, the election will proceed. President Hastey will close the
nominations and delegates will vote by holding up their “Yes” or “No” proxy voting cards.

If there are floor nominations for Vice President, the nominations will follow the procedures described in item 6 above,
and the election will proceed according to the steps outlined in 6.a. through 6.f.

» next page




ACWA PROXY DESIGNATION FORM
-

Association of California Woter Agencies Nguper

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING(S)

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2019 AT 1:15 PM
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2019 AT 1:15PM (IF NEEDED)

TO: Donna Pangborn, Clerk of the Board
EMAIL: donnap@acwa.com
FAX: 916-325-4857

The person designated below will be attending the ACWA General Session Membership Meeting(s) on
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 (and December 5, 2019 if necessary) as our voting delegate.

MEMBER AGENCY'S NAME AGENCY'S TELEPHONE No.

MEMBER AGENCY'S AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY (print) SIGNATURE 7 7 |
DELEGATE'S NAME (print) ' SIGNATURE |
DELEGATE'S EMAIL DELEGATE'S TELEPHONE No.

DELEGATE’S AFFILIATON (if different from assigning agency} DATE

1 If your agency designates a delegate from another entity to serve as its authorized voting representative,
please indicate the delegate’s entity in the appropriate space above. Note: Delegates need to sign the proxy
form indicating they have accepted the responsibility of carrying the proxy.

REMINDER: Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick up on Wednesday, December 4, between

9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt.
The luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held in the Harbor Ballroom A-F.

Proxy Designation Form_General Session Fall 2019.Docx



AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2

ACWA Notice of General Session Membership Meeting



N

WATER DISTRICT

October 15, 2019

General Manager

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District
PO Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634

Dear Colleague:

I am pleased to share with you that the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
Nominating Committee has selected me as their recommended candidate to serve in the role of
ACWA President for the 2020-2021 term. I am excited about having the continued opportunity to
play a leadership role in ACWA and represent your water agency and the other 457 ACWA member
agencies in addressing California’s increasingly complex water issues. I am writing to respectfully
request your agency’s support for my candidacy during the ACWA Officer Election at our fall
conference.

My experience in serving as the ACWA Vice President the past two years, in addition to
participating on various ACWA committees and in numerous events over the years, has shown me
that it is the people that make the difference in the success of our statewide organization. The
diversity among water agencies — north/south, east/west, large/small, ag/urban, coastal/mountain,
desert/forest — provides a stellar example of the value of collaboration. Statewide, ACWA member
agencies have the expertise to solve almost any water issue when given the opportunity. One of the
things I enjoy most about being a part of ACWA is being able to learn from water experts from each
of our regions. Together we are a mighty force throughout California and together we can solve
difficult issues to the benefit of all Californians.

I have attached a brief summary of my experience. While this experience is indeed important, what I
treasure most is having the support of people whom I respect within ACWA — past presidents, fellow
ACWA Board members, friends from other water agency boards, general managers and district staff.

Many agencies have already indicated support for my candidacy, and I am very grateful for their
early votes of confidence. I respectfully ask for an opportunity to represent the best interests of water
agencies throughout California and ask for your agency’s vote. Ilook forward to seeing you at our
fall conference in San Diego. Thank you in advance for your support. Please contact me if you have
any questions about my candidacy at 714-227-2869.

Respectfully,

Steven E. LaMar
Director

Enclosure: Statement of Qualifications

Irvine Ranch Water District - 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., irvine, CA 92618 - Mailing Address: P.0. Box 57000, Irvine, CA 92619-7000 - 949-453-5300 « www.lrwd.com



STEVEN E. LAMAR

Statement of Qualifications for President
Association of California Water Agencies

s Inclusive Leadership
o Active Advocacy
¢ Strong Commitment to the Water Community

“Seeing things from all perspectives and working together to
make a difference. This is not only the best way to forge
alliances and make tough policy decisions, it’s essential for
good governance.”

Inclusive Leadership: Experience that Counts

Steve LaMar has been a member of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) Board of Directors since early
2009, serving multiple terms as Board President. In past elections, he received support and endorsements from

both the business community (e.g., Orange County Business Council, Building Industry Association) and
environmental groups (e.g., Orange County League of Conservation Voters, Sierra Club).

Mr. LaMar has also served in leadership roles for the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA). He
is currently Vice President, past Chair of the ACWA Federal Affairs Committee, and a member of ACWA’s
Executive Committee. He is a past Chair of ACWA’s Headwaters Task Force. Mr. LaMar has served on the
board of directors of several other water-related organizations, including the National Water Resources
Association (representing 17 Western states), the Southern California Water Coalition, CalDesal, and the
National Water Research Institute.

Beyond his water industry involvement, Steve has held leadership positions at a wide range of organizations,
such as President of the Natural Communities Coalition of Orange County, a nonprofit organization
responsible for implementing California’s first natural community conservation plan and for protecting 37,000
acres of habitat. He was a past leader in the California Building Industry Association, where he chaired both
the Water Resources Committee and the Government Affairs Committee.

Active Advocacy: Not Just Words

Mr. LaMar has a history of advocating for ACWA’s policies and initiatives in his current role as an ACWA
officer and through service on numerous ACWA committees. He currently chairs ACWA’s Water Resilience
Portfolio Working Group to develop ACWA’s recommendations to the Newsom Administration and the
ACWA Board Steering Committee to draft ACWA’s first five-year strategic plan.

A Long-Term Commitment to the Water Community: Live What You Believe

Steve’s commitment to the water community pre-dates his joining the Board of IRWD. He worked on the
Delta Vision Stakeholders Coordinating Group as a business representative, the AB 2717 Landscape Task
Force as the chair of the Economics Work Group, the 2005 and 2009 Advisory Committees for the California
Water Plan, the State Water Desalination Task Force, and Governor Davis’ Drought Advisory Panel.

Serving on the Board of IRWD has provided Mr. LaMar with the knowledge and understanding of what goes
into providing retail water service to a broad and diverse community. He has a Bachelor of Arts in Political
Science from Pittsburg State University and an Environmental Management Institute Certificate from the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Irvine Ranch Water District is a large retail water and sewer agency in Orange County, California serving over 400,000
vesidents in a 180-square-mile area, with approximately 115,000 water and sewer service connections.



FE@EBVE

N 0CY 07 201

Sarah Palmer, Zone 7 Water Agency DirectorseorceToNN

_DviDE PUD
Seeks Your Support as ACWA Vice President

| am pleased and excited to be selected by ACWA’s Nominating Committee to
be on the official slate as Vice President. The election is on December 4* at the
| San Diego Fall Conference and | am asking for your support.

As you may know, | have been on the Board of Directors of Zone 7 Water Agency
for more than 13 years, serving 3 terms as President. | am active in ACWA by
being the Region 5 Vice Chair, an active ACWA Board member, and serving on

| the ACWA Water Quality, Water Management, and Agriculture Committees. |
am also active on the PFAS/PFOA workgroup, the Direct Potable Reuse

= workgroup (just formed), and the ACWA Board Steering Commitiee. Learring
from these groups has reinforced the fact that we all must work together. With the diverse challenges
facing California water, we cannot afford to silo ourselves. ACWA gives us the opportunity and means to
find our common ground and advocate on behaif of each other and our environment.

I have a Ph.D. in Cell Physiology and Biochemistry from the University of Toronto and a B.A. in Biology
and Political Science from New York University. This background in science, with subsequent research
and teaching careers, has led to opportunities for communicating complex concepts to both professional
and lay groups. My work with Zone 7 has given me the opportunity to become well acquainted with the
issues facing both urban and agricultural stakeholders.

| believe in a vision for California that will integrate all aspects of water: urban, rural, and agricultural. In
California, all regions depend on one another. We already have one of the most highly engineered water
systems in the world. We must manage it in such a way that we are stewards of both the human made
infrastructure and the natural environment. We must think long-term. The world is changing more
rapidly than we have yet to understand. We must be prepared to meet those challenges together.

1 am increasingly concerned with the issues facing agriculture in California. Agriculture is about 20% of
my agency Zone 7's water sales. California agriculture is a national treasure. Its welfare goes beyond the
3% of California’s economy. Protecting our agricultural community, and its water, is a matter of food
security, even of national security. One of the rissions of ACWA should be to find a way to protect our
agricultural resources, to make the issues of SGMA work for the Central Valley at least as well as it has
for my agency’s wineries. With the need for new conveyances and storage of water for our state and
their resulting rising costs, we cannot allow more than one million acres of California farmland to go
permanently fallow. The social and food security issues are dire under that scenario. Urban and
agricultural interests must partner in their common dependence on one another.

| support an “all -of-the-above” approach to managing our state water portfolio. Groundwater banking,
new conveyance, potable and non-potable reuse, desalination, increased storage, headwater/forest
management all add up to a hefty price tag. There is no one solution or one size fits all. Each region will
find its best fit but in such a way that it integrates with other regions. The challenges of present and
pending climate change and the ever-present threats of earthquake and fire demand it.




My involvement with the Delta Conveyance, while understandably controversial, has given me a broad
insight into the issues of providing water for 24 million people in the Bay Area and beyond as well as the
valid and deep concerns of the Delta stakeholders and that fragile estuary on which so many species
rely. The “reset” of the project by the Newsom administration should not be a setback, but rather a new
opportunity to engage with Delta communities to identify and address their legitimate concerns. | will
be chairing a Delta Stakeholder Engagement advisory committee to incorporate Delta perspectives into
the logistics and locale of the new alternative. Environmental needs and local cultural heritage must be
considered.

I will work to expand ACWA’s membership. Representing and advocating to balance all regional issues in
the state will make us stronger and allow more perspectives to be heard. The ACWA JPIA is a strong
incentive for joining. My agency joined the JPIA this past year with the unanimous approval by our Board
of Directors.

| look forward to working with the ACWA team. The staff is among the best { have seen, the executives
are visionary. My ability to work with and understand up-to-date and science-based decision making, my
experience along with my strengths of listening, learning, communicating, and adapting make me an
ideal candidate for the office of Vice President of ACWA. Again, | ask for your support so that we may
work together.

Sincerely,
Sarah Palmer, Ph.D.
More information can be found at:

www.linkedin.com/in/sarahlpalmerh2o

Sarah Palmer’s Goals for ACWA In Brief

> Build on existing partnerships while expanding connections with urban, agricultural,
academic, heritage and environmental interests

Minimize “silo-ing” while respecting regional differences
increase stakeholder engagement through communication and education

Advocate for the universal right to clean water

vV ¥V Vv V¥V

Improve Association financial strength through increased membership and non-dues
funding sources

> Promote a resilient, robust and diverse water portfolio that will serve California for
generations to come



Resolution in Support of Sarah Palmer for ACWA Vice President

Now that the ACWA Nominating committee has set a slate for the positions of President and
Vice President to be voted on at the ACWA Fall Conference in San Diego including Steve LaMar
for President and Sarah Palmer as Vice President, | respectfully ask if your Board can lend me
your support. | have included a sample Resolution if you choose to use it}

Thank you for your consideration,

Sarah



Resolution of the Board of Directors of

In Support of Sarah Palmer
for the position of ACWA Vice President

WHEREAS, ACWA has announced that the nominating committee has selected the slate for President and
Vice President of ACWA

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has been selected for the siate as Vice President

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has a working knowledge of water industry issues and concerns, possesses
strength of character and leadership capabilities, and is experienced in matters related to the performance of
the duties of the office of Vice President; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer can provide the dedication of time and energy to effectively serve in the capacity;
and

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has served in a leadership role as a member of the Zone 7 Water Agency Board of
Directors since 2006, 3 terms as President, has served on the Administrative, Finance, Tri-Valley Liaison, and
Water Resources Committees of Zone 7 Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves as the Vice-Chair of ACWA Region 5 Board of Directors and as a Board
member of ACWA

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves as a member of the ACWA Agriculture, Water Management, and Water
Quality Committees and as a member of the Water Quality Committee PFOS/PFAS subcommittee; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer serves on the ACWA Board Steering Committee; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Palmer has demonstrated outstanding effort and support of local and regional water issues,
including public information workshops and presentations; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the ACWA Nominating Committee that Sarah Palmer possesses all the qualities
needed to fulfill the duties of the office of ACWA Vice President.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
does hereby support Sarah Palmer for the office of ACWA Vice President.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors at a regular meeting held on

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:



P.0. Box 2157 | 9935 Auburn Folsom Road | Granite Bay, (A 95746 | 916-791-0115 | sjwd.org SAN JUAN WATEF:

RE@EUVED St NCE 1854

Pomeia Tobin, Director

0CT 22 2019
Board Chair/President Ggﬁ}?gﬂ%m October 18, 2019
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District
PO Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634
Dear ACWA Member Agency Board Chairs and Presidents:

I wanted to inform you that I will be nominated from the floor for the office of ACWA Vice President
during the General Session Membership Meeting on December 4t, at the ACWA Fall Conference.

Ifeel strongly that I am the best candidate to bring the experience and leadership needed to help ACWA
fulfill its vision and mission. Consequently, I believe I have an obligation to the ACWA membership to
continue to offer myself to serve in this important role.

GO TO THE FOLLOWING WEB ADDRESS TO ACCESS MY STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS, CURRICULUM

VITAE, AND MY PRIORITIES FOR ACWA: https://www.sjwd.org/pam-tobin-for-acwa-vp

Many ACWA members across the State -- north and south, ag and urban -have also encouraged me to
continue my bid for ACWA Vice President. Among those urging me to continue my candidacy are former
ACWA Presidents: Jerry Gladbach and Bette Boatmun. They and others have told me that they value my
15 years of experience in California water, the leadership roles I have played and my active participation in
ACWA and ACWA-JPIA over the last several years.

I would appreciate YOUR AGENCY’S VOTE at conference in support of my candidacy for ACWA Vice
President. PLEASE BE SURE TO DESIGNATE AND DIRECT YOUR DELEGATE TO CAST YOUR VOTE FOR ME.

Information regarding the voting process, the delegate designation form, and a facsimile of the ballot your
delegate will receive at conference may also be found at the web address above.

I would be pleased to speak to you and your Board colleagues to provide more information about myself
or answer any questions you might have. I welcome and invite such a conversation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
J—
-~
all

3 »
C e T
P =

Pam Tobin

Director, San Juan Water District

Chair, ACWA Region 4; Director, ACWA-JPIA
916-275-0875 | petpyrs@surewest.net

cc: ACWA Member Agency General Managers



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS




INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.B.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.B.

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager /ﬁ
PROJECTS

o Automated Meter Reading and Meter Replacement Project
o Reviewing finance application with State
e |migation Ordinance Update
o First Workshop on September 20
o Second Workshop on October 16
o Staff working to update based on direction from Second Workshop
e Reservoir and Stream Gaging
o Contract for installation at November Board meeting
e Office and Corporation Building Roof Repairs
o Not started

¢ Annual Tank Recoating
o Will start in Spring 2020

¢ Repair Safety Walkways
o Ongoing - under construction by staff
e Treated Water Line Replacement
o Under construction
e 2018 Main Canal Reliability
o Board awarded contract at October 2019 meeting
e Rebuild Filter at Walton Lake Treatment Plant
o Not started.

e |Install Backup Generator
o Procurement underway

e Manhole Sealing
o Ongoing work by staff

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Strest, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



General Manager’s Report Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda Item No. 6.B.

The following items cannot be started without a dedicated project manager, contract or staff:

Upcountry Ditch Rehabilitation

o Engineering design not started

Old ALT Water Treatment Plant Demolition
o Engineering design not started
Replace Pump Stations

o Engineering design not started
Rehabilitate District Parking Lots

o Design not started

Engineering Evaluation of Community Disposal System Disposal Field
o Not started

UPCOMING BOARD ITEMS

November

El Dorado County Water Agency Water Plan Presentation
Leakage Consideration Policy Update (Finance Committee)
Professional Services Agreement for Stream Gaging

RFP for Public Outreach

December

Investment Policy Update (Finance Committee)

Lock Off Policy Update (Finance Committee)

Notice of Completion for Aubumn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant
Personnel Manual Update

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Project Manager

Future

Agreement for Asset Management Plan

Board Policy Updates

Capital Facility Charge Update

Contract for Roof Repair

District Fee Update

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design of Upcountry Ditch
Rehabilitation

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Evaluation of Community Disposal
System Disposal Field

Professional Services Agreement with VTD

Social Media Policy

{CW069499.1}



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.C.



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Operations Manager’s Report for November 2019

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors by Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager November 12, 2019, AGENDA ITEM #6.C.

Water Quality Monitoring

Monitoring has been completed and
reports have been submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board.

v The treatment plants are in
compliance with all drinking water
standards,

v Distribution system monitoring
results showed all samples
absent/negative of any bacterio-
logical contamination and
adequate levels of disinfection
through the system.

Chart Water Production (MG)

© 100
80 71.268 8.9
59.287 57.777
60
44.702 45.379 38.194
40 26.834 26.034 26.716 28.45 27.924
> o ol ot i A T
0
Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2017 w2018 w2019

Summary of Field Work Activities
Distribution Crew
Repaired leaks: 5 service leaks
Repair/replace meters: 0
Installed new service: 0 treated
Pulled Two new service lines
Installed new 3000-gallon storage tank and control float on Black Ridge Road
Replaced Transducer on Garden Park Tank
Picked up generators from EID to run pump stations during PSPS event

AN NE N N NN

Maintenance Crew

v Brush clearing on canals and fixing leaks.

v Repaired Flume damaged in wind storm

v Removed fallen trees from roads and ditches from wind storm

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.qd-pud.org
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager e  Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater Management Zone Report for

October 2019

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors November,12 2019

R

m_—_—_—_——-——-—-—‘—”mmm e Do T

Zone activities are completed in accordance with California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region,
Waste Discharge Requirements for Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Auburn Lake Trails On-Site Wastewater
Disposal Zone Order No. R5-2002-0031.

» Community Disposal System (CDS) Lots - 137
» Individual Wastewater Disposal System Lots - 888

Field Activities Reporting
¥ Routine Inspections: 74 The monthly Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) — No Spill

Certification was submitted electronically to California Integrated

v Property Transfer Processing:
i . Water Quality System (CIWQS) on October 1, 2019.

7
v New Inspection 0
o Homeowner 0
o Construction 8
o Plan Review 0
o Watertight Test 1
v Weekly CDS Operational 4
o New Wastewater System 0
0

0

CDS — Wastewater Discharge
447,300 gallons / 14,751 gallon/day average

o New CDS Tank Rainfall
o New Pump Tank 0.4 inches
Monthly Average CDS Wastewater Discharge 20 150 Rountine Monthly Zone Inspections

« 80 g 135
5 = £ 120
= 159 ° 105 ]
@ 60 5 @
© e o 90
© =
£ 40 T 35 &
3 5% g 4
220 & 2 30
a I e s ol Ml | |

0 0 =z 0 ’
w2016 w2017 e 2018 mmesn 2019 —@— 2019 Rainfall m2016 w2017 w2018 =2019

Monthly Labor Allocation
Routine Inspection  EARIFss e 7w AGISEE B

Property Transfer Processing | EEEEINSI00I
¢ m Office Staff
- :

= - f ;

E New Inspection 2 ENO0N ‘: # Field Personnel
CDS Operational I EEESISORS

el RO N SO

Sampling/Correspondence

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00
Hours

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 85634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.gd-pud.org
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager e Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.D.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.D.

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: ALT WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJE PDATE
PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant t“

/q"""
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager ‘\\

Introduction

This is a summary of the various work activities at the ALT Water Treatment Plant for the month
of October. The Project Update flyer, to be posted on the District's website and Facebook,
identifies a project percentage completion of 99.8% and is included as Attachment 1 within this
report.

In addition to the construction work performed by Myers & Sons, the District is also under
contract with NEXGEN, PSOMAS, Youngdahl Consulting Group and Foothill Associates. There
were no work activities during this reporting period associated with Youngdahl Consulting Group
and Foothill Associates.

Construction Activities
Construction activities at the site, during this reporting period are summarized below:
Filter to Waste Tank

Final electrical connection and installation of the pumps and metering devices at the filter to
waste tank. These pumps inject water used in the final rinsing of the filters back into the raw
water supply.

Landscaping

Correction of items identified on the punch list. Primarily the placement of additional mulch,
minor repairs to the irrigation system and the minimal replacement of plant materials.

Painting

The painting of miscellaneous piping within the Filter Building as identified on the punch list.

Schedule

Scheduled work activities for the month of November will concentrate on the inventory of spare
parts, as identified in the specifications and to be provided by the Contractor, together with the
finalization of items identified on the punch list.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



ALT Update
Board Meeting November 12, 2019
Agenda Item No. 6.D.

Page 2 of 4

Budget

Project expenses since the beginning of construction are compared to budget and summarized
in the table below. Projected expenditures remain within the approved project budget.

PHASE

- EXPENDED TO DATE

. BUDGET

Construction

$ 10,430,537

$ 11,249,000

Construction Engineering, Construction
Management, and Environmental*

$ 1,381,557

$ 1,076,226

$ 44,560

Misc. Vendors, Support, and Dlstrlct Staff Costs

_TOTALS

- $11,856,654

- $12,325, 226

* Expenditures under the Construcﬂon Englneenng, Construction Management and

Environmental have exceeded this budget category due to the extended duration of the
project. Adequate funding remains available in the overall project budget.

State SRF Payment Requests
The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Loan Agreement provides for $9,350,000
for Construction and $650,000 for Construction Management/Administration for a total loan
amount of $10,000,000. Below is a log of disbursement claims submitted by the District to
SWRCB for State Revolving Fund (SRF) disbursements, the payments that have been received

to date, and the claims that are pending.

T 10G OF SWRCB SR PAYMENTS RECEED

Pl:z::::t I, congt CMjadm. Amoum ;_ | payment | oSt ik e

6/26/17 | 1,101,614 | 55,527 | 1,157,141 | 15 | 9/24/18 192,102 | 144,824 | 336,926

8/17/17 | 439,850 0 439,850 | 10/17/18 240,040 9,416 | 249,456

9/22/17 0 68,457 | 68,457 12/7/18 210,349 | 30,680 | 241,029

10/6/17 | 540,675 0 540,675 | 12/7/18 94,094 0 94,094

| 11/8/17 | 403,060 | 94,065 | 497,125 1/8/19 206,317 o| 206317

6 | 12/15/17 | 550,310 0 550,310 | 12/12/18 230,335 0| 230335

7 | 1/26/18 | 952,916 | 94,404 | 1,047,320 | 6/3/19 18,158 0 18,158

8 | 2/2118 | 218,722 0 218,722 | 6/3/19 134,470 o| 134470

9 | 2/23/18 | 350,605 0 350,605 6/3/19 43,605 0 43,605

10 | 3/30/18 | 830,366 | 60,890 | 891,256 | 24 | 8/7/19 106,924 0| 106,924

11 | 4/18/18 | 744,230 | 21,877 | 766,107 | 25 | 8/16/19 25,350 0 25,350

| 12 | s5/22/18 | 329492 | 65515 | 395007 | 26 | 8/16/19 40,693 0 40,693

13 | 6/14/18 | 255916 0 255916 | 27 | 8/16/19 51,821 0 51,821
14 | 8/16/18 | 509,295 | 4,345 | 513,640

£ _ Total Disbursements Received to Date | $ 8,821,309 | $650,000 | $9,471,309




ALT Update Page 3 of 4
Board Meeting November 12, 2019

Agenda ltem No. 6.D.

"/ PENDING SRF PAYMENT REQUESTS SUBMITTED - -
| Cla;;m Su:r::te d Const CM/Adm | Amount
28 8/13/19 83,757 0 83,757

29 9/17/19 66,353 0 66,353
30 | 10/15/19 72,200 0 72,200
Total Pending | $222,310 0| $222,310

Contract Change Orders
One contract change order was processed during this reporting period. The Contract Change

Orders are summarized as follows:

Approved and Pending Change Ogrd'ers;tb Date

Change |

Order # Apﬁ:;:e d Description Amount

Misc. changes due to unforeseen site conditions and

1 8/ clarifications to Plans & Specifications. 239,772
Misc. changes due to unforeseen site conditions and

2 3/13/17 clarifications to Plans & Specifications resulting in a (970)
credit.

3 11/2/17 Corrects original Project completion date due to 0
weather-related impacts.

a 1/10/18 Additional'work required to provide stable subgrade for 12,184
sludge drying beds.

5 6/04/18 Additional work related to pipe supports and drywall. 20,922

6 12/13/18 Additional work related to painting and paving. 56,146

Not SCADA equipment/communication changes, and
7 . TBD
Executed programming.

Modifications to the HVAC control panels together with

8 4/3/19 changes to the control panel for the motor drive system in the 8,761
backwash water tank.
Installation of heat trace systems and insulation on the

9 4/3/19 soda ash solution feed piping and storage tank as 23,283
described in Work Change Directive 14.

10 7/17/19 Installatioﬂnﬁ of additional fencing around the perimeter 26,796
of the facility.
Miscellaneous electrical additions, modifications to

11 11/6/19 instrumentation, enhanced chlorine sampling pumps 17,122
and additional paving.

TOTAL - $204,016




ALT Update Page 4 of 4
Board Meeting November 12, 2019
Agenda Item No. 6.D.

Future Change Orders

Prior to completion of the project, additional change orders will be necessary to cover work that
has been completed by Myers under existing work directives. These would include
improvements to the backwash water storage tank in the areas of added piping, lighting,
electrical, together with modifications to the decanter float and hoist assembly. Changes within
the filter building include added SCADA controls, general electrical together with added valves.
Funding for these changes remain within the overall project budget and will be processed under
the current change order authority issued to the General Manager.

A dispute arose between Myers and the District relating to the project completion date and
responsibility for delays. Myers claimed they were owed additional compensation for extended
overhead and the District claimed liquidated damages for the project not being completed timely.
This matter was discussed at a Mediation Session held in the Law Office of Diepenbrock Elkin
Gleason, LLP on October 21, 2019. After a Special Closed Session meeting held by the District
Board on October 28, 2019, the Board President reported that the Board directed staff to resolve
the dispute by issuing a change order to Myers for $400,000 as payment for the delay. It is
anticipated funding for this change order will come from a combination of remaining funds within
the overall project budget, estimated at $300,000, together with the need for a budget transfer,
estimated at $100,000, from capital reserves. The transfer of funds would follow the generally
accepted process of review by the Finance Committee with recommendations to the Board for
final action.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Project Update Flyer # 30




AGENDA ITEM 6.D.
Attachment 1

Project Update Flyer #30



(=]
4
(]
")
g

(%
-
o
2
o
wv
<
-
o
3
<
2

R ! 7 T @ .
=H R . g |y | ¥ 5 Sl - 2
3) ol il Sl 3 2 ol 5
m . AL At _m = o3 & 2 ) © = © HW 2 3 2 8
& a s W ohE e £ |2 s S S 5| £ s
Z= p | 8 | | & | E TR I g R - El 3|2l
Z, a .C “on | = o3 = e = o (o) o = @ : e = £ o w w).. = @
(@] M X g - < ] B i & o 5 .FN e T2 = 5 - = < ] m 8
= nyv FlELE e m 5 2 5 el = iz a o M 7 = £l 5 9 5 = a 2 a W
) el gl ® i T e e B 2l12(218|8|3|5|S|=| s |&| 2|22
‘ ORISR +2 4 i »n 8 i = o o Z & © P 3 (=} W v e = Q
R T S R e S e K B R e =l 3 sl elzlel S Bl 5128
S m £l g 82 o el BRI s s el Sl 5| 2|8 85| 2 |B|S
T Elel s (S e B L sk iy SO B e glel S5l slt|ls|2lgle|l B8|lg|l 2|5 e
= el 8lE|d flsalslqF s =2 |S|d|2|E |5 5|8|8|8|5 2|58z
6102 JoqWaAON ajeg uopajdwon pajedionuy
%8°66 - 9)9|dwo) Juaouadg
LES0EV0LS 6102 42q0300 Ny} papuadxy
rAA A LL# J9paQ abueyn
96,92 0L# 49p10 abueyn
g€8ec'‘ee 6t 19p1Q abueyn Buideospue e
19.°8 8# 49pJQ 9bueyy jue] 8)Sepf O Je)l e
aLo‘esv‘oL$ aaL (Buipuag) 2# 1opaO abBueyy yue| Aionooay ISjep ysemoeg e
ovL‘9S o# 49pJQ abueyn uone)s dwind Jejepy mey e
Junowy zee'oe G# 49paQ abueyn ssjjjeg ypm uiseq JOBJUOD SULIOIYD e
1oRNUOD v8L°2L vi#t JopJO 9BueyD Buiping Jeyid e
1S0) ON £# 49p10 abueyn SALIAILY ILlITdWNOD)
[oz6] 2# 4opaQ abueyo Swe1 18 Uoun
rANN IS L# JopaQ abueyn . Hisrpyound e
000°6v2°0} | Junowy JoeRU0Y [euIbLIO SALLALLIY ONIWOJdN)

B MIF<QA-: ..—..U“—ovhﬂm leBeuejy [esouen ‘3d ‘Jswled usAelS ¢ 95ep-ceE (0£S) ¢ BIOPNA-pD AWM

#€9G6 VO ‘umojebiiosn ‘Oyzi Xog "O'd 19enS UleW GZ¥9

"q'9 way| epuaby

INV1d INJWLYIYL ¥3LVM STIVHL INVT NHNENY

6102

o6 ‘on&spd Jousia AN 21ignd spiaig umojebioan




NEW BUSINESS




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.A.




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 —

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A. .

SUBJECT: APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE
DESIGN, INSTALLATION AND MONITORING OF STREAM GAGES

PREPARED BY: Adam Brown, Water Resources Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

On June 24, 2015, Senate Bill (SB) 88 was signed into law which requires gaging of direct
diversion and storage facilities associated the Districts water rights. Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District (the District) water supply originates within the Pilot Creek watershed which is
impounded in a 20,000-acre foot storage facility (Stumpy Meadows). Approximately two miles
downstream of Stumpy Meadows a direct diversion located on Pilot Creek diverts source water into
a series of open canal and pipe for transport to District treatment plants and seasonal irrigation
service. Diversions in need of gaging structures are small streams or creeks that enter and/or
transects District infrastructure. Currently four gaging stations are operational within the Districts
water supply. Additional gaging is required at Otter Creek, Mutton Canyon, Bacon Canyon,
Unnamed Stream, Deep Canyon and Control Structures 3 —7.

A Project that would achieve compliance with this legislation is included in the adopted 2019/2020
to 2023/2024 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), titled Reservoir and Stream Gaging Improvements.
The Project Summary Sheets from the adopted CIP are included as Attachment A.

DISCUSSION

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was posted September 3, 2019, to complete the stream gaging
project. It appeared there would be multiple proposers; however, the District only received one
proposal from Western Hydrologics, Water & Hydropower Consulting (WHC).  Individuals
associated with WHC previously installed and maintain current gaging structures.

The scope of work for this new agreement includes installing gages at:

Otter Creek 1 & 2;

Mutton Canyon;

Bacon Canyon;

Unnamed Stream (CS 1);
Deep Canyon (CS 2); and
Control Structures (CS 3-7)

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634  (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Approve a Professional Services Agreement for the Design, Installation and
Monitoring of Stream Gages

Board Meeting of November 12, 2019

Agenda ltem 7.A.

The gages will record with an accuracy of 10%, report data on an hourly basis and will comply with
SB 88.

WHC proposal is for a total cost not to exceed $189,343, which will be billed on a time and
materials basis. This cost also includes one year of maintenance, monitoring and reporting as
required by SB 88. The District Water Resources Manager reviewed the fee proposal and
conclude that the level of effort, rates and total amount are appropriate for the scope of work
required by SB 88.

The Professional Services Agreement is included as Attachment B.
FISCAL IMPACT

The Fiscal Year 2019/2020 budget and the adopted CIP budgeted $208,460 for this work,
therefore a budget amendment is not required. The cost of $189,343 associated with this
agreement will be funded from Fund 43 — Capital Reserves. Approximately $152,063 will be spent
this Fiscal Year 2019/2020 for the cost of installation. The remaining funds of $37,280 for one year
of monitoring will be expended during Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

Formal CEQA Assessments for these Projects have not yet been performed; however, it appears
the project will be categorically exempt under Class 6: information collection, which consist of basic
data collection, research, experimental management and resource evaluation activities which do
not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource. A Notice of Exemption
would be filed prior to work activity.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District adopt the
attached Resolution authorizing the General Manger to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with WHC for an amount not to exceed $189,343 for stream gaging.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Project Summary Sheets

B. Professional Services Agreement
C. Resolution

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



PROJECT NAME: Reservoir and Stream Gauging

PROJECT NUMBER: 911

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This Project will install necessary gages located at direct diversions to comply with Senate Bill 88. The
bill requires all water rights holders to measure and report use of diversions. This Project includes
contracting development of engineering plans and construction.

05/30/2019 A-10f33



Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

Reservoir and Stream Gauging Improvements

911

Improve gauging of direct diversions and storage as required by SB88

Sources

Prior Years

FY19/20

FY20/21

FY21/122

FY22/23

FY23/24

Future Years

Total

CABY Grant (9)

Capital Reserve (43)

26,500

208,460

234,950]

Prior Reimbursements Received (35)

Capital Facility Charge (39)

ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24)

ALT Zone Fund {40)

ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41)

ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42)

Grants (EPA)

SRF Loan

General Fund (10)

Other (EDCWA Cost Share)

Unfunded

Total

26,500

Project Cost Estimate:

Elements

Prior Years

FY20/21

FY244

FY2212

olojojlojlojojololo |oOlo

234,960)

FY23/24

Total

Preliminary Engineering (7020)

8,100

Environmental (7021)

16,100

41,650

Land/ROW Acquision (7022)

0

Construction Engineering (7024)

35,460,

Construction Contract (7023)

141,750

Other CIP Costs (7025)

0

Other - TBD

Total

05/30/2019

o

0 234,960

A-20f33



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 12 day of November 2019, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Georgetown
Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
(“Western Hydrologics Consulting”). District and Consultant may herein be referred to
individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this
Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for Stream Gaging of
District water rights (the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services”).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals™) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed $189,343, as full remuneration for the
performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice
within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 1 of 8



pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination™), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice™). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information™).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that Jeff
Meyer will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and all
communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents”).

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 2 of 8



Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12.  Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required
under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 3 of 8



under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13.  Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15. Imsurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each
occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Automobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurance for bodily injury and property damage.

D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers’
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 4 of 8



retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents”); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates™), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and () state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16.  Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17.  Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits
or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 5 of 8



18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant: Western Hydrologics
P.O. Box 7192
610 Auburn Ravine Road
Auburn, CA 95604
Attention: Jeff Meyer

20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 6 of 8



B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect. ,

L Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

M. Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 7 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC Western Hydrologics
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public
Utilities District
By:
Jeff Meyer
By:
Steven V. Palmer, General Manager Name:
Date:
Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Stream Gaging
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT A

Services



‘£WESTERN HYDROLOGICS

diversions associated with Stumpy Meadows Reservoir, Pilot Creek above and below Stumpy
Meadows, and the Pilot Creek diversion. There are however, several smaller ungaged diversions
along the District's conveyance system that need to be brought into compliance. The purpose of this
stream gaging Project is to comply with SB 88 requirements for those diversions. Our goal is to
refine the gaging plan utilizing new technology and our improved installation methods to minimize
the need for environmental permitting and improve project implementation times. Our preliminary
design improvements are discussed in Task 2: Design of the WORK PLAN / SCOPE CF WORK section
of this proposal.

WORK PLAN / SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1 Project Management and Coordination

As part of our preparation for this submittal, the WHC team recently went to several of the diversion
sites to review access and gage site conditions. The information gathered was then shared with our
other project team members to provide the most updated information in preparation for a cost-
effective implementation that meets the needs of the District. Our approach to this project is to
provide the District with new options taking advantage of the newest gaging technologies and
improvements in our installation methods while minimizing the need for regulatory authorizations.
Our plan is to share the newest ideas with District staff on a site by site basis, update the instailation
plans, consult with the environmental compliance group and execute the plan.

The first task is to visit each site with District staff to share new ideas summarized in the Task 2
Design section. Once the installation plans are completed, environmental permitting, and
equipment orders can begin. Through this process, the WHC will provide weekly updates to discuss
the project progress, review the schedule, and review any alternatives that may arise from the
process. Mr. Meyer will use a combination of tools and resources to provide effective cost and
schedule control. These tocls will be used to provide for a quick review of actual time charged
versus forecasted time and allow for any adjustments based on the status of the project. These
management tools will allow him to monitor quality control activities, identify potential conflicts and
provide team members with project workload projections. We plan to update the District with
regard to past and upcoming work progress, QA/QC activities, and schedule and budget status.

Task 2: Design EXIBIT 4

For the purposes of being responsive to icessaw to develop an initial
design for each measurement location. lct with preliminary

October 4, 2019

GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 5



iwesmn HYDROLOGICS

concepts and allows the team to develop a cost estimate. This section provides detailed information
about our ideas for gage installation. We have already begun the development of new
implementation ideas to identify equipment needs and associated environmental compliance. The
following is a summary of our approach.

The purpose of the gaging effort is to comply with SB 88 which requires gaging of District’s direct
diversions. These particular gages need to have an acuracy of at least 10% and must be capable of
reporting data on an hourly basis. The proposed gaging locations are as follows:

o Otter Creek 182

+ Mutton Canyon

+ Bacon Canyon

¢ Unnamed Stream (CS 1)

o Deep Canyon (CS 2)

« Control Structures (CS) 3 -7

Final designs will be prepared following a preliminary design review and site visit with District staff.
The following discussion presents preliminary designs and site discussion by location.

Otter Creek 1 A16212, P11304

ST The District currently diverts water at two locations from Otter Creek. SB 88
8B allows a single water right holder with muitiple points of diversion to
propose a measurement method that may preclude the need to install a
measurement device at each point of diversion. Although the District diverts
g Otter Creek at two separate locations, the diversions end up in a single

| location near Wentworth Springs Road before entering the Georgetown

M Divide Ditch. To save on costs, we initially propose to measure the two

e AT diversions at this one location. To minimize environmental impacts, we
proposed to use a pressure transducer linked to the satellite radio via conduit. The satellite radio,
solar controller and battery will be housed by a custom gage enclosure mounted with a saddle on
the concrete wall of the diversions structure. Above the gage box will be a 6 pole for mounting the
Picovale satellite radio antennae and solar panel. This design will provide data storage and real-time
data reporting without ground disturbance.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 6



iwesrsm HYDROLOGICS

.4 Mutton Canyon (5014597, A16212, P11304)

For this installation, we plan to use an Amazon bubbler/logger (all in
. one) installed on the eastern side of the Mutton Canyon Creek
immediately south of Wentworth Springs Road. The gage location
was chosen as the most suitable measurement section near the point
| of diversion. Beginning on the north side of the culvert under
Wentworth Springs Road, the creek cascades all the way down to
Pilot Creek. The cascades cause turbulence resulting in erroneous measurements. Access to the site is
by path from Blodgett gate located on south side of Wentworth Springs Road. For measurement of
the Mutton Canyon flow, a standard gage box 30" wide x 16" deep x 6' tall (with pedestal) will be
installed. Above the gage box will be a 6' pole for mounting optional Picovale satellite radio
antennae and solar panel. To stabilize the pedestal, a 18" deep X 18" long X 12" wide concrete
footing reinforced with rebar will be constructed near the culvert. Installation includes optional
satellite radio, solar controller, deep cycle battery, desiccant, and 1" conduit with orifice lines.
Conduit used to protect the orifice lines will be buried where possible enroute to the culvert. A staff
gage will be installed immediately upstream of the culvert using a concrete footing. installation of
the staff gage may be done by creating a small coffer dam, if needed, to work in dry conditions. The
staff gage will be constructed using channel iron or aluminum placed in a concrete footing 18" deep

by 12" in diameter. Installation will be completed using hand tools and BMPs to avoid soil entering
the stream.

5 Bacon Canyon (5014598, A]6212, P11304)

s The Bacon Canyon diversion consists of a small concrete diversion structure,
@ much like those at Otter Creek. The diversion is then routed to the

= Georgetown Divide Ditch by 12" diameter concrete pipe. The outfall to the

B Ditch is shown at left. Our initial proposal is to install a Flow-Tote 3
logger/sensor for a 12" pipe. The Flow-Tote 3 sensor will be placed inside

g the concrete pipe. The logger and battery will be placed inside a gage
enclosure. The proposed gaging equipment will be housed in a custom gage
enclosure mounted using a saddle on the concrete wall of the structure.

Gagmg equ;pment will be powered by solar panel and battery. Data will be transmitted by Picovale
satellite radio.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 7



iwesmn HYDROLOGICS

Unnamed Stream CS #1 (5014599)

' The Unnamed Stream diversion uses a control structure configuration
| like the control structure as shown at left. Because sediment and

% debris can accumulate up stream of the orifice plate during storm

* events, a direct measurement of the diversion is not reliable. We

i A A% ; propose to install two pressure transducers (one above and one
below the dlver5|on) to calculate the diversion. This measurement system will use a single gage
enclosure, mounted using a saddle on the concrete wall of the diversion structure. From the gage
enclosure conduit will link the pressure transducers to the Picovale satellite radio. The radio will take
the data feeds from each pressure transducer and upload to the Picovale website. The equipment
will be powered by solar panel and batteries. For stage reference, we will install staff gages above
and below the diversion near the pressure transducers. The difference in canal flow above and below
the diversion will be equal to the diversion. This measurement can be verified by monthly manual
discharge measurements of the Unnamed Stream.

Deep Canyon CS #2 (S014600. A16212, P11304)

The Deep Canyon diversion uses a control structure configuration like control structure #1. We
propose the same installation as described above for control structure #1.

Control Structures 3 — 7 (A16212, P11304

Contro! Structures 3 — 7 are located on the Ditch and provide a means to divert flow from several
streams into the Ditch. Because all diversions fall under a single water right, we propose to measure
above Control Structure 3 and below Control Structure 7 to determine the total diversion of the five
structures with just two gages. The WHC team has already contacted SWRCB staff to confirm this
measurement approach will satisfy SB 88 requirements. The installations will use a pressure
transducer above CS#3, a second pressure transducer below CS#7, a Picovale satellite radio, custom
gage enclosure mounted on the control structures and staff gages. The equipment at each gaging
site will be powered by solar panel and batteries. Although this configuration will satisfy SB 88
requirements it may be difficult to determine the total diversion of CS#3 - C5#7 because of the
losses along this stretch of canal. This design can be augmented to include additional sensors at
along the Ditch, if needed.

Following the site visit with GDPUD staff, any changes to the proposed conceptual designs provided
herein will be implemented into the final design and submitted to the District for review.
Installations will be detailed for each site and will include equipment lists and drawings of the
proposed gage enclosures.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 8



iWESTERN HYDROLOGICS

Task 3: Environmental Compliance and Permitting

The WHC team will informally consult with the resource agencies on the proposed Project. Informal
consultation includes inquiry into the necessary information and required permits needed for
installation of gages at the diversions. The agencies include, but are not limited to, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers (USACE), Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB), California Department
of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), and U.S. Forest Service (USFS). The purpose of this task is to narrow the
level of permitting effort required to complete the Project and to inform the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) process. Assuming most of the enroute diversion installations will be mounted
on the District’s existing structures, the scope for regulatory compliance will be limited. Because the
Mutton Canyon gage will include installation in a natural channel, regulatory compliance will likely
require a more rigorous effort. Detailed descriptions of each approach are presented as Tasks 3.1
and 3.2.

Task 3.1: Six (8) Enroute Diversion Gages

Task 3.1.1:  Biological Technical Memorandum

The WHC team will prepare a biological resources technical memorandum (memorandum) in support of
the California Environmental Quality Act Notice of Exemption for the installation of six (6) stream gages
along the Ditch,

This memorandum will include an evaluation of the potential special-status species and natural
communities present onsite, as well as aerial photograph interpretation and a reconnaissance-level site
investigation to determine the approximate extent of potential Waters of the U.S. Additional baseline
information evaluation will include soil data, California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB), U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service species lists, special-status species distributive data, and other pertinent resources.
A draft biological technical memorandum of the findings will be submitted to the client for review.

This preliminary wetland and special-status species assessment is intended for general planning
purposes and does not include determinate surveys conducted in accordance with Agency approved
species’ survey protocols or with the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual (Environmental
Laboratory 1987), Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual:
Arid West Region (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 2006), and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Sacramento District's Minimum Standards for Acceptance of Preliminary Wetland Delineations (U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers 2001).

Assumptions:

B GIS or CAD data of the project area will be provided to WHC team prior to initiating any work.
This scope of work does not include focused surveys (e.g., protocol-level presence/absence
surveys), does not address non-federally listed species, and is not intended to support Section 7
Consultation with the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)/National

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 9



iWESTERN HYDROLOGICS

Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) regarding potential project-related effects to federally listed
anadromous fish species.

Task 3.1.2:  California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 1602 Application

A Streambed Alteration Notification (i.e., application) will be prepared for the installation of six (gages)
along the Ditch. The WHC team will identify special status species and CDFW habitats, including
wetlands and riparian habitats, to be potentially impacted by the installation of the six (6) gages and
each will be addressed in the application as specific project activities. The application will include
CDEW’s Notification Form as well as the description of each gage, graphics, and other supporting
materials. After Client Review, requested changes will be incorporated into the document, a submittal
copy will be generated and, with client approval, submitted to CDFW. Should trees be present that
require a conditional assessment by a certified arborist, a change order would be prepared.

Assumptions:

m  The scope of work assumes one site visit to assess the natural resources present on the project
site. The scope of work assumes one hard copy of the draft application for client review and one
hard copy and one PDF copy of the final application for submittal to CDFW. It also assumes that
there are no changes to the original project boundary or land use components provided in
AutoCAD format to the Western team at the start of preparation. This scope includes one round
of compiled edits to the draft application.

Task 3.1.3:  Cultural Resources Records Search and Literature Review of 6 Stream Gage
Locations

The WHC team will complete a cultural resource records search and literature review. The proposed
project area consists of 6 locations, each less than 1 acre in size, for the installation of stream gage
equipment at existing diversion facilities along the Ditch.

This scope of work includes a records search with the North Central Information Center (NCIC) of the
California Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS) of the California Office of Historic
Preservation. Information will be obtained on previously recorded archaeological and historic sites and
cultural resource management studies in and within 0.5 mile of the proposed gage locations. The team
will also review historical aerials and historical maps that depict the project area.

The team will also contact the Native American Heritage Commission to request a Sacred Lands File
search to determine whether any sacred sites have been recorded on the property and to obtain an
updated list of Native American groups or individuals which may have knowledge of additional cultural
resources in the project area.

A summary of the records search, literature review, and Sacred Lands File search will be provided in a
brief letter memorandum.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 10



‘iwesrﬁm HYDROLOGICS

Assumptions:

m This scope and cost assumes GIS data of the project area will be provided to WHC prior to
initiating any work.

®  Project meetings and other tasks not specified above will require a contract change order.

m  This scope does not inciude pedestrian field survey of the project area, subsurface testing, site
recording, inventories, evaluation, mapping, Native American consultation, or other
requirements under state and federal law.

®  WHC assumes the existing diversions and any other existing facilities do not meet the age
threshold for recordation or evaluation. Should the diversions need to be recorded or evaluated,
WHC can do so under contract change order.

Task 3.1.4:  CEQA Categorical Exemption (CE)

From an initial review of the project, it appears that the project is exempt from CEQA under Class 6:
Information Collection, which consist of basic data collection, research, experimental management, and
resource evaluation activities which do not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental
resource. The WHC team will prepare the CEQA Categorical Exemption form and file it at the County
Clerk and/or the State Clearinghouse. If a determination is made that the project will require a different
CEQA document {i.e., an Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Deciaration or EIR), a separate scope of work
and cost estimate will be prepared at that time.

Task 3.1.5:  Project Description and Map

The WHC team will prepare a description of the project including the location of the project area
(including a project map), a brief description of the environmental setting, and project characteristics
and details.

Task 3.1.6:  Client Requests/Meetings

The WHC team will provide assistance not covered under other existing tasks, as requested by the client
(e.g., determine if land use permits are required for the project and assist the client with the application
process). This task allows for additional communications with the client outside of existing tasks.

Task 3.2:  Mutton Canyon Gages

Task 3.2.1: Biological Technical Memorandum

The WHC team will prepare a biological resources technical memorandum (memorandum) in support of
the California Environmental Quality Act Notice of Exemption for the installation the Mutton Canyon
stream gage.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 11



iwesrsm HYDROLOGICS

This memorandum will include an evaluation of the potential special-status species and natural
communities present onsite, as well as aerial photograph interpretation and a reconnaissance-level site
investigation to determine the approximate extent of potential Waters of the U.S. Additional baseline
information evaluation will include soil data, California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB), U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service species lists, special-status species distributive data, and other pertinent resources.
A draft biological technical memorandum of the findings will be submitted to the client for review.

This preliminary wetland and special-status species assessment is intended for general planning
purposes and does not include determinate surveys conducted in accordance with Agency approved
species’ survey protocols or with the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual (Environmental
Laboratory 1987), Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual:
Arid West Region (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 2006), and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Sacramento District's Minimum Standards for Acceptance of Preliminary Wetland Delineations {(U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers 2001).

Assumptions:

s GIS or CAD data of the project area will be provided to the WHC team prior to initiating any
work. This scope of work does not include focused surveys (e.g., protocol-level
presence/absence surveys), does not address non-federally listed species, and is not
intended to support Section 7 Consultation with the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA)/National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) regarding potential
project-related effects to federally listed anadromous fish species.

Task 3.2.2: Waters of the U.S. Delineation and Preconstruction Notification for a Section
404 Nationwide Permit No. 5

A delineation of Waters of the U.S. will be conducted for the area where a gage installation will take
place within Mutton Canyon Creek. This delineation in accordance with the Corps of Engineers Wetlands
Delineation Manual {(Environmental Laboratory 1987), Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers
Wetland Delineation Manual: Arid West Region, Version 2.0 (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 2008), and
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Sacramento District's Minimum Standards for Acceptance of
Preliminary Wetland Delineations (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 2016). Waters of the U.S,, including
wetlands, will be mapped in the field using a global positioning system (GPS) unit capable of submeter
accuracy (e.g., Trimble GeoXT) and/or georectified aerial photography. A delineation map of the
findings will be submitted to the client for review.

A Preconstruction Notification (PCN) for a Nationwide Permit No. 5 regarding the instailation of
Scientific Measurement Devices for the Project will be prepared and a draft will be submitted to client
for review. The information gathered during the wetland delineation including existing site conditions
and potential Waters of the U.S. identified on-site will be incorporated into the PCN to be provided to
the USACE as supporting documentation for the permit application. After comments have been received

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 12



iwesrem HYDROLOGICS

and incorporated into the document, a submittal copy will be generated, and with client approval,
submitted the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

Assumptions:

= This cost estimate is based on the assumption that the client (or its Agent) will provide AutoCAD
file(s) or ESRI shapefile(s) of the Project or Area of Potential Impact, and that the AutoCAD or
ESRI GIS file(s) will be in a defined and clearly stated coordinate system with project or impact
area boundaries clearly designated. This cost estimate does not include a site visit with USACE,
the collection of additional data, and/or the modification of the delineation map.

The scope of work assumes 1 electronic pdf copy of the NWP 5 draft application for client review and 1
hard copy and one pdf copy of the final application. It also assumes that there will be no changes to the
original project boundary or land use components provided in AutoCAD format to WHC at the start of
preparation and includes one round of compiled edits to the Draft application.

Task 3.2.3:  Regional Water Quality Control Board 401 Certification

A Request for Water Quality Certification (i.e., application) will be prepared for the Mutton Canyon
gage. After comments have been received and incorporated into the document, a submittal copy will be
generated, and with client approval, submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

Assumptions:

® The scope of work assumes one hard copy of the draft application for client review and two hard
copies and one pdf copy of the final application. The task budget does not include engineering
plans or CEQA documentation. In addition, the scope assumes no changes to the original project
boundary or land use components provided in AutoCAD format to the Western team at the start
of preparation, and one round of compiled edits to the Draft application. In addition, the
Regional Water Quality Control Board fee, a copy of the CEQA document, and the CEQA Notice
of Determination will be provided by client prior to submittal.

Task 3.2.4:  California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 1602 Application

A Streambed Alteration Notification {i.e., application) will be prepared for the installation of one (1)
gage. The WHC team will identify special status species and CDFW habitats, including wetlands and
riparian habitats, to be potentially impacted by the installation of the one (1) gages and each will be
addressed in the application as specific project activities. The application will include CDFW’s
Notification Form as well as the description of each gage, graphics, and other supporting materials. After
Client Review, requested changes will be incorporated into the document, a submittal copy will be
generated and, with client approval, submitted to CDFW. Should trees be present that require a
conditional assessment by a certified arborist, a change order would be prepared.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Instaliation of Stream Gages 13



iwesmu HYDROLOGICS

Assumptions:

®  The scope of work assumes one site visit to assess the natural resources present on the project
site. The scope of work assumes one hard copy of the draft application for client review and one
hard copy and one PDF copy of the final application for submittal to CDFW. It also assumes that
there are no changes to the original project boundary or land use components provided in
AutoCAD format to the WHC team at the start of preparation. This scope includes one round of
compiled edits to the draft application.

Task 3.2.5:  Cultural Resources Inventory for Mutton Canyon Gage

The WHC team will carry out a cultural resource inventory of the Mutton Canyon Gage area which is the
installation of a stream gage on less than 1 acre of land. The project area is located along Mutton
Canyon Creek at Wentworth Springs Road.

The cultural resources inventory will be conducted by or under the direct supervision of a Registered
Professional Archaeologist who meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Professional Qualifications
Standards for prehistoric and historical archaeologist. This study will be conducted pursuant to
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) for the identification of cultural resources.

The scope of work for the inventory includes a confidential record search of the project area with the
North Central information Center (NCIC) including a 0.5-mile radius to gather records and locations of
previously recorded cultural resource sites and surveys to include in the inventory. The scope also
includes a Sacred Lands File search with the Native American Heritage Commission {NAHC), an
archaeological pedestrian field survey of the project area, and preparation of a cultural resources
inventory report.

The draft report will be submitted electronically within 30 days of a fully executed contract and notice to
proceed. The WHC team will make one round of revisions following client review and will prepare the
final report.

Assumptions:
®  This scope and cost assumes GIS data of the project area will be provided to the WHC team prior
to initiating any work.

m  Project meetings and other tasks not specified above will require a contract change order.

® This scope does not include subsurface testing, site recording, inventories, evaluation, mapping,
Native American consultation, or other requirements under state and federal law.

m  WHC assumes the existing facility within the project area does not meet the age threshold for
recordation or evaluation. Should the facility need to be recorded or evaluated, WHC can do so
under contract change order.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 14



iWESTERN HYDROLOGICS

Task 3.2.6: CEQA Categorical Exemption (CE)

From an initial review of the project, it appears that the project is exempt from CEQA under Class 6:
Information Collection, which consist of basic data collection, research, experimental management, and
resource evaluation activities which do not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental
resource. WHC team will prepare the CEQA Categorical Exemption form and file it at the County Clerk
and/or the State Clearinghouse. If a determination is made that the project will require a different
CEQA document {i.e., an Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration or EIR), a separate scope of work
and cost estimate will be prepared at that time.

Task 3.2.7:  Project Description and Map

The WHC team will prepare a description of the project inciuding the location of the project area
(including a project map), brief description of the environmental setting, and project characteristics and
details.

Task 3.2.8:  Client Requests/Meetings

The WHC team wiil provide assistance not covered under other existing tasks, as requested by the client
(e.g., determine if land use permits are required for the project and assist the client with the application
process). This task allows for additional communications with the client outside of existing tasks.

Task 4: Construction/Installation

After final design and any environmental review and permitting requirements are resolved, the
stream gages will be installed. The equipment planned for the installations are described in Task 2:
Design and include either an Amazon bubbler gage, Flow-Tote 3 type pipe meter or pressure
transducers, a gage house, enamel staff gages, orifice lines, conduit, Picovale satellite radios and
associated fittings. The system will be powered by a 85- to 100-watt solar panel and deep cycle
battery.

Each gage site is accessible by truck if completed during the dry season. Instailation will be done
using hand tools. We anticipate installation of the seven proposed gages can be completed over a
two to three-week period. Upon completion, the gages will begin to transmit water stage or flow
data.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 15



iwesnsm HYDROLOGICS

Optional Task 5: Maintenance, Monitoring, and Reporting

Except for the Bacon Canyon diversion, the proposed installations will measure stage. To convert the
stage to flow, a series of discharge measurements will be needed at multiple flow rates to develop
rating curves. Rating curves can be developed by performing discharge measurements at multiple
flow rates. WHC recommends a gage maintenance and monitoring program to begin following
gage installation.

The monitoring program includes visiting the gage sites to collect data and perform routine
maintenance at least once per month. Gage maintenance visits will include field measurements
using USGS- approved Price AA or Pygmy current meters. The purpose of these visits is to develop
and then verify the rating curves and identify shifts in the stream reach control. During the visits, the
hydrographer will conduct gage equipment checks and make any necessary repairs. Occasionally,
replacement of batteries or gaging equipment due to failure or vandalism will be necessary.
Although the purchase of replacement equipment is outside the scope of this proposal, removal and
replacement of the damaged equipment can generally be done during routine maintenance trips at
no additional charge.

Responding to failures

Occasionally, unforeseen failures or problems occur. We understand the urgent need to get those
problems resolved and will evaluate and begin repairs as soon as possible foliowing notification.

WHC proposes to make emergency repairs on a time and materials basis. Hourly fees will be in
accordance with our current billing rates, attached. Any materials needed for repairs can be
purchased by GDPUD. Alternatively, WHC can order any replacement parts and invoice the District
for reimbursement.

Transportation

Due to the remote locations and varying weather conditions, several modes of transportation will be
used to access these sites throughout the year. Access may be achieved by All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV),
snowmobile, or truck.

Safety

Ordinarily, the gage sites can be maintained by one hydrographer and can be accessed by truck.
Based on our experience with the District's gaging locations, we anticipate the need to occassionally
use snowmobiles to access the gages during the winter months. When snow is on the ground, we
will need to send out two hydrographers and two snowmobiles. The redundancy is necessary in case
of injury or mechanical failure of one of the snowmobiles.

October 4, 2019
GDPUD Design and Installation of Stream Gages 16



EXHIBIT B

Rates



6102/2/0T

DHIINENDS HRAOAOHOAH ¥ HaLvA
SOIO0TO¥AAH N¥ILSIM

—_— T [
T T 051 0% 00" 051 05T TP PR (=5
0007 052§ |ocs$ 05 PUR Ynpuod
009% 009§ RN 1905
00z'8% 1§ (00215 |00C'T$_ |00C'T$  [000'1S |00Z1$ |00Z1H xo8
000 000°9%
000 00S: T T 005! 005
005'£T$ ‘28 |oos'zé  |00s'2$  |oos'zé  [oos'zs  |00s'Ts  |00S'T$ SIS00 UOISSIUSURN 12D [eNUUR + OfpiR 9RACdld
RO i, b I B0 | ke e
digry 2 a | & | a | 8 m m g
% 1) Vﬁw g % * * * ) o M 3500 Jususchinby
33| =
~N
_Wﬂo = 9bpng [oL
08S’TH1S S8 | 00025 | Siv'id | 0ov'ss | O1Svs | ObT'TS | 0795 | Ozcezé | 00W'SS | 029'1S | 029'9% | 09¢'es | 00v'sS | 09T'bIS [ 008°0bE | 0007028 aaﬂ
00ET S 0z Sb ot i [ [ 202 [73 [ S ot [T [ 80, 00T SINOH |0,
€90y % 0OT'evS 000728 [89T'IS |S6v'TS SRag |80,
oszie $| ue 000z |0z$ 96 ¥9Z [41 Bupoday PUR ‘SULCHUOI ‘DIURUIWHEN [ENULY o.mﬂm_
si'st $| o9zv  [oor'ers< [sees ovT vt o1 9 UORENESU| 0" Se.
ofr'se $| 1oz ses oss [z 5 13 8 €z 2 3 73 st 6 € g 0 (966 T) oAU LoVINK 2'°€ XSEL|
se6'9z | oer 3 sze$ |t 9 21 8 81 T i [ 6 6 3 8 [23 (seB26 9) SUOISIONQ MO T'E SEL
Sumyuiad pue sdueyduro) [eusuucinLT| O° YSe)
os's s o 0 v vz ubsea| o'z ¥seu)
000’8 $| op [ UOREUIRI00) Pue WIURGEUEL 199{0id| 0'T 3!
o T e D e T i SRR Seunss 3500 1930,
SST$ | 00T | G91$ | ssté | o;s | cees | ssvs | ous | szes 06% Sbi$ | otzs | 09% 0% | oor 002§ |00y =od sy
= =
= g |8 : JRT :
S A R A AR A AR R A L AR R AL (R i A
1 g W/ M M. P m nm.. H MW mm m
3 @
Q
AR AR AR AR R R R AR AR AR R R R B
2 2 g M = H 3 F M g 8 H M quey weL
SEAEEE AR 1| § |8 : |3 8|84

5150 139[044 PaleILRST |2I0L T Hqel]

eluioyije) ‘Ayuno) opeioq |3
19loid SwiSen weasns PIISIF AN A1gNd 3PIAIG UM03a3i099




RESOLUTION NO. 2019-
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN
HYDROLOGICS CONSULTING FOR A CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $189,343 FOR STREAM GAGING

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2015, Senate Bill 88 was signed into law that requires
gaging of direct diversions and storage facilities associated with District water rights; and

WHEREAS, a total of four gaging devices associated with District water rights are
installed, monitored and maintained at locations:
Pilot Creek discharge into Stumpy Meadows Reservoir;
Stumpy Meadows storage;
District diversion; and
Pilot Creek discharge below District diversion.

WHEREAS, District water rights associated with Otter Creek 1 & 2, Mutton
Canyon, Bacon Canyon, Unnamed Stream (CS 1), Deep Canyon (CS 2) and Control
Structures (CS 3-7) are required to be monitored to comply with SB 88;

WHEREAS, released a Request for Proposal on September 3, 2019, to select a
contractor to perform construction, maintenance and monitoring activities associated with
stream gaging.

WHEREAS, one proposal was received on October 3, 2019, reviewed by District
Staff the met proposal criteria; and

WHEREAS, the contracted cost is not to exceed $189,343.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GEORGETOWN PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

1. The professional services contract is awarded to Western Hydrologics
Consulting; and

2. The General Manager is authorized to execute a professional services contract
with Western Hydrologics Consuiting in the amount not to exceed $189,343 for
stream gaging.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 12% day of November 2019,
by the following vote:

GDPUD Resolution No. 2019- Authorizing a PSA with Western Hydrologics Consulting Page 1 of 2



AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Dane Wadie, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2019- duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District,
County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 12t day of November 2019.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2019-  Authorizing a PSA with Western Hydrologics Consulting Page 2 of 2



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.B.




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7B .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS
SUBJECT: UPDATED LEAKAGE CONSIDERATION POLICY
PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst @,

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager y

BACKGROUND

In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. If a customer had a leak
on their side of the meter due to broken pipes or other failures in the property’s plumbing
system and got it fixed promptly, they could qualify for an adjustment to their water bill.
This is called a Leakage Consideration. The policy was based on compassion for the
customer, timely repair of the leak, and payment by the customer for the chemicals and
energy to treat the water that was lost. The customer is responsible for monitoring higher
than expected usage. The District does it's best to provide high usage phone calls to
customers with seemingly abnormally high usage during meter reading. Customers must
investigate higher than expected usage to determine if the usage was caused by a leak.
Customers should promptly repair leaks.

The current policy is a memo that was approved in May 2010 and it is included as
Attachment 1. The current policy provides one consideration every ten years with the
option to repay a previous consideration for a larger consideration if necessary.
Qualification for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak within two weeks
of notification from the District or discovery. District Staff uses prior year usage to
determine the typical usage for that time period, and the leakage volume is estimated as
the current usage minus the typical usage. The customer is then billed the full rate for the
typical usage, plus a reduced rate for the leakage volume. The redaced rate for the
leakage volume is based on the cost associated with treating the water lost to the leak and
was calculated as $2.25 per 1,000 cubic feet for 2010. Staff is authorized to increase the
factor by $0.05 each year on January 1. The total due is the sum of the fixed charges,
typical usage charge, and the reduced charge for the leakage volume. A sample
calculation is included as Attachment 2.

DISCUSSION

Staff has been working to update and establish policies within the District that are
necessary. This includes streamlining all policies to be in the appropriate format.
Additionally, the current policy is 9-years old and it is good practice to periodically review
and update policies. While reviewing the current Leakage Consideration Policy we also
reviewed policies from agencies and identified some areas that we could make

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Updated Leakage Consideration Policy Page 2 of 10
Board Meeting of 11/12/2019
Agenda ltem No. 7.B.

improvements. Policies from Solano Irrigation District, Marin Municipal District and
Groveland Community Services District are included as Attachment 3.

One significant difference in the District’'s current policy and that of other agencies is the
10 year waiting period. The average waiting time is between 24-36 months at other
agencies. Another difference is that GDPUD currently gives customers approximately a
90% discount on the cost of the water lost due to a line break. The agencies with the
smaller waiting periods typically give a 50% break on the cost of the water lost. The last
significant difference that was identified is that other agencies put a cap on the amount
credited to the customer. Attachment 4 to this staff report lists all the leakage
considerations to date in 2019, and in 2018. In 2019 so far the District has approved 51
leakage considerations with a total of 1,893,536 cubic feet of water lost, and lost revenue
currently at $43,223.53. The individual water leaks for the current year range anywhere
from 1640 cf to 554,000 cf each. At the end of 2018 there was a total of 60 leakage
considerations with a total of 1,039,737 cf of water lost. Water leaks in 2018 ranged from
1107cf to 65,251 cf lost and a loss of water sale revenue of $22,831.48. Currently GDPUD
does not have a large amount of excessive leaks, however there are a handful of Leakage
Considerations that have resulted in a loss of approximately 100,000 cubic feet or higher.

During the September 18, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting the updated draft policy
included as Attachment 5 was presented. That draft includes a 50% savings to the
customer on water lost, one leakage consideration every three years, and does not include
a cap on the credit. The Committee members asked that staff bring back additional
information to better be able to analyze benefits to the customer as well as the District.
Additional information was provided and the draft policy was presented to the committee
again at their October 16, 2019 meeting.

The Committee supported the draft policy with the following recommendations: a $1,000
cap on the leakage consideration and a 70% savings to the customer on water lost. A
draft policy including these recommendations is Attachment 6.

FISCAL IMPACT

If the number of leakage considerations remains the same, both of the proposed policies
would result in a decrease in the amount credited to customers on an annual basis.
Attachment 4 includes a comparison of the current leakage consideration to several
different leakage credit amounts. However, the reduction in the waiting period from 10
years to three years is likely to increase the number of leakage consdierations that will be
approved each year.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) give direction and adopt a resolution approving a Leakage Consideration Policy.




Updated Leakage Consideration Policy Page 3 of 10
Board Meeting of 11/12/2019
Agenda ltem No. 7.B.

ALTERNATIVES

The Board may decide not to approve the resolution and provide staff with other direction
related to the Leakage Consideration Policy

ATTACHMENTS

Current Leakage Consideration Policy

Sample Current Leakage Consideration Calculations

Other Water Agency Consideration Policies

Leakage Consideration Comparison

Draft Leakage Consideration Policy

Draft Leakage Consideration Policy with Finance Committee Recommendations
Resolution Approving the Leakage Consideration Policy

NogasrON -~



AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1

Current Leakage Consideration Policy



Georgetown Divide

Public Utility District

Memo

To:

Board of Directors

From: Hank White
Date: April 29,2010

Re:

Agenda Item #10: Leakage Consideration Policy

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. The policy was

based on compassion for the customer, timely repair of the leak,and payment by the
customer for the chemicals and energy to treat the water that was lost.

The Board has directed staff to provide an opportunity to confirmand improve the
leakage consideration policy.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board approve a Leakage Consideration Policy with the
following provisions:

Qualification for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak
promptly. Generally, prompt repair is considered to be within two weeks of
notification. A leakage consideration will not be granted for more than one
billing cycle.

One consideration is granted for every ten years of an active account status.

If a customer chooses, they may repay a previous consideration thereby making
the account eligible for a future consideration.

Staff shall estimate an historical usage which will be equal to the usage ina prior
year during the same billing cycle as the leak occurred. Staff shall use the
immediate past year but may, at staff's sole discretion, consider other years if
necessary to determine an appropriate historical usage.

The base amount due will be calculated by applying current rates to the
historical usage. The amount due for the leakage shall be calculated by
multiplying the difference of the current usage and the historical usage by a
factor. The factor is based on the cost associated with treating the water lost to
the leak and will be $2.25 per 1,000 cubic feet for 2010. Staff is authorized to
increase the factor by $0.05 each year on January 1. The total due will be the sum
of the base amount and the amount due for the leakage.

7\ Leakage Consideration\(5 11 10 BOD Memo Laskage Consideration Policy doc



AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 2

Sample Current Leakage Consideration Calculations



awo)sn)) 03 ajods/pafred

:98eq yoog 1019

:xapofoy

‘NOW UI UsaDS N

:apoD Jusumsnipy

:aye(] yuaumsnipy

R Ey |

d4L41dNOD 41LvVd

:paaraday ayed
ON soX  :(ou0dpIw) XId Y04 SOLOHJ

oN saf  :(euo o) X1 YOI SLAIADHY

34NA320¥d NOILVYIAISNOD 3OV

are( %
:AIAOUAAV| Tenm|
10 udig
4INAQ| °@sesld
c0'9¢1$ T4 airsnfav 1viol

20°6ZL ¢ :paAeg Iauoisn)) junowry
(zo'6TL) ¢ ‘uonerapisuo) a8exea [e0L

TVAOYddY NOLLYYIAISNOD 3DOVIVI1

97000 w =)Dy :b.cukw%.aﬁob NMS\Qw‘N -7 2JON
WWN0.0 w Hmuux wMEu.b .x&%\& NQN.QSU - N 362
(Goeqhng - [ig PasIASY - [ WUSLIND) (Z0°62L) § uopvaapisuo) a8vyvaj
S0°9ET § Ing pasnlpy mog
- $ sjoeqAng o8eyea]
210N 238 ( 92000 $ XJO 68S8T )= - $ 98rey)) a3exes]
( 65200 $ XJ0 9¥8I )= LOLY $ a3es() Jore A
- w ooﬂSwmmm‘& QWIodUy MO
- m 39 9e]
- $ a8y suoz 11TV
91°0¢ $ aSreqoing 1M
78°8S $ a8rey) aseg
g pasnlpy
J° 68587 o8eea]
6107100/ddS 10 9¥81 a3es() 1B M 189X JOU]
6107 300/d0S IO SEH0E a8es() oy |\ PAINSEIA
ageyear| e
£0°S98 § g masn) (o]
1 210N 238 ( SSTO'0 § XJ° 0L9LT )= 609LL $ odes() 1Je M\
vogmmmm< uwIoduy Mmo7]
- $ 29,] ;e
adrey) ouoz I'IV
91°0¢ $ a8reyoing d1M
78°8S $ a81ey) sseq
g Jud.LIn)

0000/000 :99AS/IMOY
€Cc1oDdyv arsnd
6107/8/11 g

NOILLVINDTVYI NOILVYIAISNOD I3OWMIVI]




aewoysn)) 03 axods/pafred

:a8eq yoog 19391
X2po[oY
‘WO UI U315
PpoD Juaumsnipy
Bye( Jusumsnipy
PR
d4LATdNOD 41vVa
HICINEREN g
ON s9k  :(9u0 3pum) X1d YOI SOLOHI
ON sk :(ouo 3pio) X1 YO SLAIADAY
FUNAIO0Ud NOILLYYHIAISNOD IOWMIVIAT
oreq %
*ddAOUddV| Tenng
10 uSig
*dHINHd| °ses[d
GQ.H@N% ‘1119 @41snidv TV.IOL
€0'FLS  § :PaAeG IOW0)SN)) JUNOWY
(zo'6cs) ¢ ‘uonersprsuo) afexyea[ejo],

TYAOUddV NOLLVYHIAISNOD 3IOWMIVI

92000 §
$670'0 $

(1oeqéng - (g posIAY - [Iig IUSKIND) (Z0°6ZL)

=2IDY UOUDLIPISUO)) EVYDIT - 7 2ION
=2J0Yy 2BDS[) AIDY JUILIND - [ DJON

§ uopvIaPISU0) 250y

r0'16C $ _1ng passnipy 101
66'VS1 $ yoeqAng o3exeo]
z210N 225 ( 92000 $ X JO 68S8T )= - $ 931y o3eyes]
( SST0'0 $ x3o 9181 )= LOLY $ odes) 1are M
- m 90UeR)SISSY WOdUT MO
- $ 29 98]
- $ a8rey) suoz LTV
91°0¢ $ adreyomng JILM
78'8S $ o8rey) aseq
md pasnfpy

J° 6858C odeyea]
8107 100/d2s 30 9481 a3es() 13)E M T8O X JOL]
8102 300/d38  J0 SEH0E o3es() 1oje A\ paunseay
adeyed] JNeA
£0°S98 8§ _Ing uasn) oy

1210N 228 (1 §STO'0 $ XJO OLILT )= 609LL $ ages() 19eM
20UB)ISISSY SUWIOIU] MO
- $ 2 9]
a8rey) ouoz 11V
91°0¢ $ oZreqoing JI.M
78'8S $ a8rey) aseg
g judaany

0000/000 :99AS/oMMOY
£21009V ‘agsn)
610T/8/11 [reqg

NOLLYTINDTVI NOILVHYIAISNOD IOV




AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 3

Other Water Agency Consideration Policies



M& Water Leak Billing Adjustment Policy

Purpose and Scope:

The purpose of this policy is to provide Solano Irrigation District (District) with a written policy
regarding providing billing adjustments for water leaks on the customer (or property) side of the
meter, or significant abnormalities in water consumption. For this policy, a customer is defined
as a municipal and industrial water user. This policy does not apply to agricultural water
customers.

Introduction:

Customers are responsible for the service and fittings to the Water Utility System beginning at
the coupling on the customer’s side of the meter. Any leaks in the line which are the
responsibility of the customers must be repaired, by the customer, solely at their expense.

No adjustment or credit will be applied to the water bill for the customer or property side leaks,
damage or deterioration or other factors except as defined within this policy

The customer is responsible for monitoring higher than expected usage. Customers must
investigate higher than expected usage to determine if the usage was caused by a property side
leak. Upon request, District staff will provide a no charge, on-site visit. Customers should
promptly repair leaks.

Property Side Leaks - Billing Adjustment Criteria:

The General Manager, or other person delegated the responsibility by the General Manager,
may adjust water billings when all of the following requirements are met:

. Customer shall notify the District and complete the Courtesy Leak Adjustment Application within

30 days from the bill due date for the period in which the loss occurred.

. A District representative must be able to visually inspect the facility and verify repairs were

performed. If repairs are completed by a third party, receipts can be provided in lieu of a visual

inspection.

. No billing adjustment within the prior 36 months from the date of receipt of the Courtesy Leak
Adjustment Application by the District. The policy permits only one property side leak

adjustment in each 36 month period. The 36 month period begins the first month of the billing

period following the billing period the Leak Adjustment Application covered. For example, if the

Leak Adjustment Application was for a bill covering January and February, the 36 month period

commences on March 1.

. The customer’s account must be in good standing at the time of the Courtesy Leak Adjustment

Application submission.

. The property side billing adjustment shall be limited to one billing period. For example, if a leak

persisted over more than one billing cycle, the customer shall only receive relief for excess




water usage that occurred during one billing cycle. A billing period for municipal and industrial
customers is 60 days.

. The amount of the excess usage shall be determined by the District. Excess usage, as a result
of a property side leak, must exceed at least 100% of Normal Consumption compared to the
same billing period for the prior three years. Normal Consumption shall be determined by using
historical averages when available.

. Adjustments are limited to the water usage portion of the bill only.

Limitations:

Billing adjustments are limited amount of the bill in excess of 100% of Normal Consumption, not
to exceed $1,500.



Leak Adjustment Policy

Please complete and submit your proof of repair along with the Leak Adjustment Form.

Adjustment of Bills for Loss of Water

Ref: District Code Title 6: Water Service Rates and Charges

(a) The District may, upon written request of a consumer supported by repair bilis or other appropriate
documentation, adjust such consumer's bill in the case of loss of water due to circumstances beyond the
reasonable control of such consumer, such as a mechanical maifunction, blind leak, theft of water, vandalism,
unexplained water loss or other unusual or emergency conditions. Adjustments shall not be made for faucet
leaks.

(b) A determination of whether an adjustment is granted shall be made at the sole discretion of the Finance
Manager or his or her designee and shali be final. In making the determination, the District may take into
account the cause of water loss, the consumer’s opportunity, if any, to detect it, any negligence or fault of the
consumer in connection therewith, and the promptness with which the water loss was discovered, stopped and
repairs made.

(c) The adjusted consumer's bill shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The District shall credit the customer's account by one-half of the quantity charge for the excess use subject
to the following conditions:

a. The District after investigation shall find all of the following:
(i) The meter was operating accurately;
(i) There was no evidence that the excessive use was due to the intentional or negligent act of the customer;

(iii) After being notified by the District via billing, letter, door hanger, or by any other means, the customer took
prompt and reasonable action to ascertain the cause of the excessive use and to correct it;

(iv) The customer took corrective action within forty-eight hours of discovering or being notified of a leak,
pursuant to MMWD Code, Section 13.02.020 (1)(b), and provides the District with proof of repair within thirty
days from the billing date for the period in which the water loss occurred.

b. The amount of water loss shall be determined by the District. The average measured quantity delivered
during the same billing period or periods in the preceding two years will be used when available and
representative of the customer’s normal use.

c. No adjustment shall be made for a charge or a surcharge which is not based on the quantity of water
delivered.

d. Water loss adjustments will be limited to two billing periods and will also be limited to one adjustment every
thirty-six months. The thirty-six month period begins the first month of the billing period following the last billing
period for which the water loss adjustment was prepared. A second water loss by a particular customer would
be eligible to substitute for the first adjustment, if the customer so requests during the thirty-six month period. If
such an adjustment is requested and it is determined to be eligible, the total adjustment will be equal to the
larger of the two leak adjustments in the thirty-six month period after the first adjustment.



(2) The customer shall be responsible for payment of one-half of the calculated water loss at the appropriate
tier one rate. Water consumption not subject to the water loss calculation shall be billed at the appropriate tier

and tier rate.



Groveland e, A

Community/
Services /\/ ‘ f
District /

Home  District Business =~  Our Services »  Announcements ~  Our Community  Customer Service

ANNOUNCEMENTS . .
, Leak Adjustment Policy
2019 BACKFLOW
TESTING RECUIRED
LEAK ADJUSTMENT important Notice
POLICY
Leak Adjustment Policy
PROJECT BIDS AND
REPS 10614 Water & Sewer Account Leak Adjustment Requests

The General Manager and/or their designee, is authorized to adjust a customer's water
or sewer service account when their bill reflects usage that is significantly greater than
normal, due to accidentat loss of water through broken pipes or other failures in the
property's indoor plumbing system, subject to the following conditions:

1. The account shows no record of being delinquent for more than 60 days during
the past 24 months
2. One (1) adjustment will be granted within a 24 month period
3. The customer certifies in writing that the problem causing the usage has been
repaired and/or resolved within fourteen {14) calendar days of being notified or
when the leak was discovered
. Leak adjustments must be applied for in writing within 30 days of receipt of billing
. No leak adjustments wilt be granted for loss of water due to irrigation failures
. No leak adjustments will be granted for properties operated or used as vacation
rentals
. No leak adjustments wili be granted during District declared drought status
8. Uponapproval, the District will take water that is in excess of the prior year's same
billing period for normal consumption and bitl each galion at the District's Base
Usage Rate.

[ % I N

~J



AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 4

Leakage Consideration Comparison



59°95Y'EY aNuAA 150 £TE2INE % Januaaal 1so S januaaai 3sof 1 1Z682 5 [anuanas 150y [TRTI87] 5 Januasai 3so) E
STILT 10651 5 | o8t 90'L6T LT'¥1T 5] 609tz ¥1'56 5| zrsez
SETS STvee S| se'6ze 95'S€C VI VE Szwe E5 57 $6'97C 3
VTLVE 5 [ss8t Slerae 69'55¢ £V VEC S| 9z vee 5 CEL €8 26€
£2°18¢ GE 8T HEXE 2L ¥9'608 L3Cie SO'TSE
9T'5h TO'SHT = | vo'ostT L0'SST 0T'09T VST €1'591
e VLE TSE6T 95 LEE 80'SEZ S9'9LZ TT8LE S8°40% 6L'65€
VS'SvE 99697 V1'L0% 90202 SYOvT VIBLZ 56 161 VCLIE
85°VEL 19957 €9°G1T 79'1TLT Lov0L 85982 €STOE LLyL 8VoTE ]
Vo'iE BES 3y'EE 90681 L6t SZEST EV'L6T T6C7 19702
T ECT S | sE't6T 15601 5 | 20802 7865 ;| o2z SY'SEz 1585 Sl yerz 3
| 1981C 1< E0F s [ 15952 z VYL EETEE 5531 ¥ZOLE
5 [ ecore (35T S | soTve H s LTT0v 55057 6ETEY
S| ze6r 181 5] 909t HEXH S9T9Z LEELT SPV8T
B 77 G3E > | L6°€T. S|are s zzote 84°0VT 5] Zvese 3
<808zt (5 F L ST e HESD Tlvosst €8'791 ¢
S [zo001 L iEr B vvE0T S| vaerz ST 9ET
¢ [oeear TS CLE o[ 86€TT 65092 BT TRESE
SLELT 1 0iC Z|si0t Slszve B 3 | 18'80€
0869 115061 7| 0209 B 5| 6582071 BTG
$9'691 LE Ll B S| o06ee S| 198sz S [ vease
© [ 8ozt Gv v0% S wisst Slozest S| 9z1ET ZE'692
V2L 560S < ezavz TV'80E VS OLE 99'vrv
8L 6E] R S|ertst €SELL S1'S8T
I1'8C GLY Sseser 09'85T 5 [Z0est [I1E
S| sceve SSEELT 5 16370 T| 25918 55 CLT T
61T00T clesire 02SHTL S| is€op S| veneL 7| €908 VI BRET
81°7v1 s [TEEe 2€ 071 S{TT6E s{ToL 05981 G5 151
1E8L < [16801 1969 [ S0 2% HEE VLENT BDIBL
708501 S [s99s2 Y3 0v6 S| EeviE BV S0 T 6£609 1692 256501
TETIT S [Zoszx 5 5 [ wwovt TT0L 81°S9T VST
6v'TL % | evost | evest e ZEWLT | 9z est
TUSLTT s jeLvee T - | €9sse ID'S8L €419 Sleeenz >
VE 159 €€'861 5| 0L0LZ S €0 1ey WrSIY s|ieesy
769V 1210y 5 60Tt ST 6VE B STE6Z S [swoss €£:009 8T'20v
£8'986 LTHTE 5 | T6'Eey £5(5L 5 EEEEE B k7 98'25L [R5
3L602 T vE6LT R L 8AT 3 BLESL Z|ve'sse LVIST S8'6LT
1778 <l e0Ert 5 [scest X 3 7185 HEE <3181 STENT
B0 vLT > | ssovT S{ve6st TLGEL 3 festy <[ TL86T 0181 €607
Sv'16¢ 08 29'LSTT B S [zrove 3V V00§ 5 56055 3 S| Tresd’y ‘ Jogtegs S0'082T
65'€6 66°LET S{eEsvt 54T H [ 5] 61691 656LT 6T'8ET
1829vT <98y B S |156vs R 3 % BLG 69'SL6 BLBETT S0'829
OEVILZL 65SZV'C ET1 S [ 6CBETE GC 5586 S CZaLv e 69'€99'9 €€'9/0'8 62ESHT
SE'5L5 991 B 505 16 0ay €ZC6E 8E'L9Y 97°'891
TN S| 6LET S|eeTst tTEst 95902 oL VET EEVET
68 87 s 1s'6a s [war 15T V1611 SEeTt 15608
VE'8EL 5 |18 S | 81708 03408 26'1ES 6TLVS TT'58% 65601 I
V87307 <l ecoe . S | 6Ev6w 55008 1S0EL 99°8V8 '8LE 9£99 1625
STISE 9Z'T61 VIeie 8Z0EC TUELT 5| TE80€E EELVE 261 1852 T8LLT
Zi'SzT 09092 eti (3753 TE LD | ov'8sz S oEz0e TZ9TE 09¢ _33 LEITT
20101 YLSVT 206 T0'LST 65 62'89C 5] 95642 ¥8'06 S6'SPT B 22101
FERET] 5| stosz 560V S zovoe S0'LLE s|esise TUEE SlocTiv €5°597 TTise LEVEL STT1Z 802V £E€ST
(upan) wnowy {upa1)) Junowy (upa4D) unowy {Upa4)) unowy (pas) wnowy ™ . edesn
) 119 pasnip ) ne fp > g pasnfp ) e ) we g pasnfp sojseiem  |adesn Joud
adeyean adeyeay adeyes adeyeny aleqea pasnfpeun .
UPID 28eyER %06 upas) adeyean %08 PRI IFRAEIT %OL upaa) adeyes %09 YPID 9IYeR %0S WL
uosiieduwo) uoijesapisuo) aseyea 6102




96'198°6Z SNUSAS) 350y £9°0T2'T2 § anuana. 350} TE655'8T [#nuaa 3so| $6°L06'ST [PnUAR 150} 59°952°€T @nuanal 3so| $Y'EI8'TT § Januanaa s 95°559'8E
S8OLE LT0E P9 6ZE S| 8E'TL 882 85ZTT £2LV2 6L EST £0'90Z 66761 143182 5 | 1E€'61T 20TV
£L'¥9S 66'2Z 86105 5| wL'ss £2'6EV 6P'8PT 6P9LE £TTIT YLELE 86'ELT L S{ 8Tt 2485
55'EBT 8L'ES BO'ZSZ s | ez'sg £5°022 08'9TT 20'681 TEBPT SS'LST 8641 IT'STT STZIT LE'LEE
Sp'L9E HEXS 29'9¢ 5 | 9s°sot 08'58T BE'IT L69T TTLET YUPOT PO'RZZ 52162 E¥OPT 8T 2EY
BS'PHZ S8VE 'LIZ £0'29 £2°061 az'68 SO'EST 8911 BE'SET HEx Ll 10'S00 EV6LT
8L'POE'T EV'PST 08'651°T TP'66€ £8'PI0T SEWS 58698 SE'689 88'PZL HEEE] 6 TOE'T LTLST TZ'855'T
60'79T LTEET LETET 6€'79T 58'£0Z 15167 ELPLT £9°02 19'5pT SL'6¥T 25'19Z PE'EET 9E'S6E
Y0 ObY £0'95T STT6E 26'¥0T 9T TYE T8'6SZ 9EE6T TLT0E LYWHT 09775¢ B06EY 66'95T £0'96S
81'E0T 65F0T 36'T6 60'ITT 6008 85°LTT 66'89 80'6ET X 85051 9Z'€0T 18001 £0'802
89°E89 ST'E6T 2L'¢09 11697 SLTES BO'SVE 64°55% YO'IZY Z8'6LE 10260 61°289 ¥9'v6T £8'948
OL'PLE 29'181 LOEEE STETT Yo' 162 $8'99T [ X344 25'90€ L1802 ST'SPE 68'ELE %13 2€°955
66 St BTOVE 59862 T9LLE ZE 14z SEVIY 66 EeC 8z 25K 59981 1968% STseE TOIvE 1T9L9
£5'6ST 8¥LET 08 191 TT'SST 30'¥2T £6'TLT SE'301 99°061 £9'88 $E'B0T 8T'6ST €8°LET T0'L6T
9'099 60961 127485 05692 T8°ELS 06°Z¥E oty 0E'9TY TO'L9E 0L'68% 81659 £5'L6T TL'958
02T 16'S91 8T ¥ £6°€61 1951 omm £1°89T 66T 11001 00'8LT 59167 99°99T 135112
oT 60z VGOV 98 581 FOLE £9251 Treee b 6E) Y991y 7T9T1 w6y 5807 orLvE ¥0'955
QE'0lY ZV'ZST T4 99E TO'86T TT'61E 09°'EVT E5ELT 61'632 v6L22 BLYEE Ty'60V TEEST LTSS
98°0£T 69°95€ 28911 ETTLE 8L°10T LL'SSE v2i8 TE'00V 0L°2L SBPIY BSOET L6'9SE SS'LEP
LBSLY 95181 66220 WOEL ZUOLE TEine STLIE STOVE ZEW9L S0°E6¢ VB VLY 6528t Evis9
52607 TS 9T £0987 9LVt 10251 2088t 75681 Tz ot [R3 EEH 56 7T 64 0S€
TPst S [sev0r 85 2L 19201 5261 €goTt ve 9T SYETT w7 STITT SEST ¥0'S0% GE0ET
95655 S J o550z 56267 SiesEat G €8'WZE TL69E SveEE 60'80¢ 08V SEEsS T80T ST9SL
80594 8L°L0T 40089 < | 627262 L0565 OL'LLE 90'075 08'79% $0'5ZY I8°L0S ZY'E3L YY'602. 98°2/6
702t €8°CET ELOTL HELD GE PET 15061 S0 85T 16912 TLTET STENE SS9z TreEt S6PLE
66'SL 99¢1T 548 Tr'EZT 01'6S SSTET 89°08 66'6ET 2Ty EVEPT Z8'SL E8 VLT S9°061
OF'£8E 6L'ELT SE'PPE #8°91T TE°10€ $9'65Z 9T'8ST £6'T0€ ZTS1T L16°'SYE SS9%E PO'PLL 61195
9225 58'SST L5890 TOETT 0S'90% 66'TLT £0'8PE N S0'0EE 9E°06T £1°98E Om.«,um 66'95T 60’849
61801 £0'L6T LT'96 S0'60Z 108 20'12T 212 OT'EEZ 0109 TISHT 56 Nc« LTL6T 2T'S0E
LL'T8S 6L'Z8T SE'I6Y T v6'62Y 29'S0E 25'89¢ YOLOE OT'L0E S1'8Z¥ L5155 66'E8T 95'SEL
Z8'89¢% L6601 £L'91p 90°20Z $9' ¢ STYSZ SSZTE YZT'90€ 9°09T £E'8SE 08'L3Y 66'0ST 64819
(T3 Vract [T Teent v98et 0T 9% Zzott Zsou 6976 56861 $0591 o8'Set V2062
18921 BLSTY [ 0T'SEV 96'SET E9VSY ¥5°91T 146 LV'E6D £¥'9LT 99Ty 65065
8925C 60LLT X i £5961 bZEEE 5v8ay ZET9E BEOVT GE68E €125t VILT 6es
TL 10T 85eLr v 06 B9'BEY TU6L ST 0S¥ 1829 [TiT 1595 sLely 67101 [ 62625
LT4IE 22SLT €618¢ ER1E3 69962 oLsve Sz ¥6 092 1ZaL1 6TaTe [ T6'SLT 6E 26V
TS'L60'T TS'00E TTTEE'T 06'99% £Lp9UT mmmu PERE6 89'66L S6'TE8 10996 5267’1 LLEOE 20864t
oTveL 98°0€2 9 €99 TETTE 6195 LLT6E £4 28% €T ey B L0V §9°258 T8 eeL (i3 96756
£ €6G19 25 18T 16269 80511 ) 7996 57599 028 69189 T SZ919 63'%9L
[T 57’989 I LTI p5aiL 908YL SLv8T S38LL 96'EST ¥9°608 V59LL €089 05'€96
81 891 93851 6v 67T SEdLt 08 0EY vO'56t T LViE £V €6 TEeL 19131 €065T Yo'seE
65'E6 S2'P62 6188 S9'POE SL'ZL S0'STE 6879 'SZE 6615 'SEE 6E'E6 SP°962 VR 'LRE
S s 8T8 BELIL 56'5v8 2061 EVELS yo€91 )E'006 585ET 8VL26 X TE618 VS €90
1Z°50F 00'S8T 31°09¢ £0°0€2 9T'STE SO'SLT ¥10LT LO'0ZE 11°5¢2 OT'S9E. TE 0P 63'SST 1Z°06S
91 €L1 98°195 Z6'€5T 01’185 BIPEL vE'003 Py S1T 85619 0296 78'8€9 BL'ZLT ¥T'295 Nmmh
£E 187 6070 Ty 55z T0bOL B0 ECT VESEL 55161 9529 €961 6L66L AT 7575) Zv656
60'LEL §9°'12S 61659 SS'E09 24337 S¥'S89 68 T6Y SE€LIL 6¢'60¢ SZT'698 BY'SEL 9Z'ELS L '8ST'T
85291 Y0°8ST 1SPpT TU9LT 5b'9ZT LT'P6T 6¢ 80T £2°21Z ZE'06 OE'0EZ 22291 0’851 Z9'02E
S0SLVE BT68L SOZIET STESY VOSPTT 6TL19 E0 V86 (R £00¢8 (553 Ve iLy L G¥'e6e €E'SOL'T
90'ZZE 9L'SLT £2'98T SS'TIT 66'0SZ £E'LYT 0L $12 TTEBT 6'8LY 06'8TE SETZE LY'SLT T8'L6Y
59'76 66°06T SE°78 62'T07 30'2L 8S'TIZ LL19 LTI Ly'1S LTZET by'T6 0T'T6T ¥9'€82
Z6TeL T805¢ T6 0p9 T6OVE 62095 YOy 89°08% STT0S 15007 ST 188 I 8292 €8 186
9L E6T PEETT 21'19Z 86'SPT 8v'82¢ 29'8L2 ¥8'S6T 9T TIE 0Z'£91 06"EP! TE6Z 86°ET2 OT'£0S
65'LBZ 61°LET £9'S5Z ST°69Z B9'€22 01108 2167 S0 EEE £LL65T T0'59¢ LA114 OF'ETE 8LP2S
1966 16902 0988 86'STT 25°LL 90'L22 Sv°99 ET'8ET LE'SS T2 6% S¥66 £1'50 85Y0E
S9'8L9 LL'ERBE STE03 LU6SY v8'LZS m.m.ﬂm LiX43) 86'603 £0LLE 6E'589 81'LL8 YT SHE Z9'T90'T TLS62 £098 VLISE
£608E 96°€6E VOBEE 62 9w 16962 2982 86 €52 56025 STTIT $TE95 ¥1 08! 6L Vot T VLL 00891 00£0T 00652
T16'SET LE'96T 18°02T ¥z TL'S0T L5'RT 1306 LITHT 1558 4495 29'SE! 99967 BT IEE 2265 6T9¢€ TVS6
TT96Y ¥6 €71 56067 50697 98 S8E G VL OEE T[Tesiz 9'SLT T VEE §0 56V T0STY 50079 ZTstT [0 AL
OE 0TI T BE09Y £6986 I Z5€98 TTL0L 0z oVl T |avoes 5919 SEESE 15709 1795 $90L58 e _ma sot8s
Pi562 082LT 19297 £9°50C 84622 ov'8EL 96961 B A3 TVt TYV0E 6L voL SVELL vTesw €2821 000z EZ8YT
(upas} wnowy (upas) wnowy (upas}unowy (upas) wnowy (upas) wnowy (upa:0} unewy afesn
] ma ] wa ] WaP Hap ) [} we we wojumm fodesnaond| 0
Weyna Adeyea amyjeay dwjea] ] ey
UpoL) aBmye] %06 Ypan) adwyed %08 UPaL) BN %0L ypes) adwyeny %09 UYPO) 3wy %05 waum

uosuedwo?) uoiesapisuo) asexea] 8T0T




AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 5

Draft Leakage Consideration Policy



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manual |

POLICY TITLE: Leakage Consideration

POLICY NUMBER: 1118

1118.1 Background: In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. If a customer
had a leak on their side of the meter due to broken pipes or other failures in the properties plumbing
system and got it fixed promptly, they could qualify for an adjustment to their water bill. This is called
a Leakage Consideration.

The policy was based on compassion for the customer, timely repair of the leak, and payment by the
customer for the chemicals and energy to treat the water that was lost.

The customer is responsible for monitoring higher than expected usage. The District will do it’s best
to provide high usage phone calls to customers with seemingly abnormally high usage during meter
reading. Customers must investigate higher than expected usage to determine if the usage was caused
by a leak. Customers should promptly repair leaks.

1118.2 Eligibility: Only the legal homeowner of the property can request a leakage
consideration. Rental tenants paying bills must contact the owner to have them request an
adjustment from the District.

No leak adjustments wili be granted for loss of water due to itrigation or pool failures.

No adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to leaking faucets or running toilets.
The customer’s account must be in good standing at the time of the Leakage Consideration.
Adjustments are limited to the water usage portion of the bill only.

Only residential treated water customers are eligible for the leakage consideration. The
adjustment does not apply to agricultural irrigation water accounts.

1118.3 Procedure: A leakage consideration is calculated by staff using the following provisions.

1118.3.1 Qualification for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak promptly.
Prompt repair is considered to be within ten calendar days of notification or when the leak was
discovered.

1118.3.2 The adjustment is calculated by staff and shall be determined by the District based
on comparison of “normal consumption” during the same billing period of the prior year the
leak occurred. Staff shall use the immediate past year but may, at staff’s sole discretion,
consider other years if necessary to determine an appropriate historical usage

1118-1
Draft



=2

vt

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manualjg |

T e o e L P T i T IR e S e S T S D e w1 s e S T T AT T

1118.3.3 The customer shall be responsible for payment of one-half of the calculated water
loss. Water consumption not subject to the water loss calculation shall be billed at the
appropriate rate.

1118.4 Number of Adjustments: One adjustment for one billing cycle is granted for every three years
of an active account status. If a leak persists over more than one billing cycle, the customer shall only
receive relief for excess water usage that occurred during one billing cycle. The leakage consideration
may be extended to two billing cycles at the discretion of General Manager or designee, if it can be
documented that the leak started within the last ten (10) calendar days of the billing cycle.

1118.4.1 1f a property transfers ownership, considerations requested by the previous owner
do not apply.

1118.4.2 Buyback Policy: if a customer chooses, they may repay a previous consideration
thereby making the account eligible for a future consideration. The amount of the total leakage
consideration is reduced by the amount of the buyback.

1118.5 Authorization. All adjustment decisions from the General Manager and/ or their designee are
final. A customer may appeal the decision of the General Manager within (10) working days from the
date of the General Manager’s decision. The customer’s written appeal must describe in detail the basis
for the appeal and explain why the adjustment should be granted. The General Manager will agendize
the appeal for a Board of Directors meeting within forty (40) days from the date the written appeal is
received.

1118.6 Application. The customer must submit written request to the district office within 30
days from the billing date in which the loss occurred. For example, if the leak occurred in the
billing cycle for service months July/August, the billing date would be September 1, and the
deadline for adjustment submittal would be September 30. Applications submitted after the
deadline will not be exempt from late penalties and may not be approved.

To receive an adjustment because of a leak, customer must fill out the designated form, or write
a letter to GDPUD with the equivalent information.

In their description, customer must explain (1) how and when the leak occurred, (2) when it was
repaired and (3) enclose or attach copies of proof of repair (such as a plumber’s bill, parts
receipt, photos of repair, etc.)

If the customer or others made the repair with parts on hand and have no receipts, customer must
state that in their description.

Customer should include their account number, daytime phone number, and email so staff can
contact them with questions.

1118-2
Draft



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District| 2019
Policy Manual

1118.6 Submission. All adjustment requests must be submitted to the General Manager and/or
designee for approval. Staff will contact the customer by phone call and/or writing either detailing the
adjusted amount of their bill, or denying the request.

1118-3
Draft



AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

Attachment 6

Draft Leakage Consideration Policy with Finance Committee Recommendations



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 2019
Policy Manual

POLICY TITLE: Leakage Consideration

POLICY NUMBER: 1118

1118.1 Background: In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. If a customer
had a leak on their side of the meter due to broken pipes or other failures in the properties plumbing
system and got it fixed promptly, they could qualify for an adJustment to their water bill. This is called
a Leakage Consideration.

The policy was based on compassion for the customer, tlmely repa1r of the leak, and payment by the
customer for the chemicals and energy to treat the water that was lost

The customer is responsible for monitoring higher than expected usage The District will do it’s best
to provide high usage phone calls to customers with seemingly abnormally h1gh usage during meter
reading. Customers must investigate h1gher than expected usage to detenmne if the usage was caused
by a leak. Customers should promptly repalr leaks. - . v =

1118.2 Eligibility: Only the legal homeowner of the property can request a leakage
consideration. Rental tenants paying brlls must contact the owner to have them request an
adjustment from the D1str1ct ' . :

£ f),

No leak adJustments w111 be granted for loss of water_ due to 1rr1gat10n or pool failures.

No adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to leaking faucets or running toilets.

The customery s account must be in good standmg at the time of the Leakage Consideration.

AdJustments are 11m1ted to the water usage portlon of the bill only.

Only resrdent1al treated water customers are eligible for the leakage consideration. The
adjustment does not apply to agncultural irrigation water accounts.

1118.3 Procedure: A leakage cons1derat10n is calculated by staff using the following provisions.

1118.3.1 Qualiﬁcation for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak promptly.
Prompt repair is considered to be within ten calendar days of notification or when the leak was
discovered.

1118.3.2 The adjustment is calculated by staff and shall be determined by the District based
on comparison of “normal consumption” during the same billing period of the prior year the
leak occurred. Staff shall use the immediate past year but may, at staff’s sole discretion,
consider other years if necessary to determine an appropriate historical usage

1118-1
Draft



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District| 2019
Policy Mamg_li

e me— rerE e e e ——rcan = et ” e T R R

1118.3.3 The customer shall be responsible for payment of thirty percent of the calculated
water loss. Water consumption not subject to the water loss calculation shall be billed at the
appropriate rate.

1118.3.4 Billing adjustments are limited to the amount of the bill in excess of 100% of Normal
Consumption, not to exceed $1,000.

11184 Number of Adjustments: One adjustment for one billing cycle is granted for every three years
of an active account status. If a leak persists over more than one billing cycle, the customer shall only
receive relief for excess water usage that occurred during one billing cycle. The leakage consideration
may be extended to two billing cycles at the discretion of General Manager or designee, if it can be
documented that the leak started within the last ten ( 10) calendar days of the billing cycle.

1118.4.1 If a property transfers ownershlp, considerations requested by the previous owner
do not apply.

1118.4.2 Buyback Policy: if a customer chooseé',tliley may repay a previous consideration
thereby making the account eligible for a future consideration. The amount of the total leakage
consideration is reduced by the amount of the buyback :

1118.5 Authorization. All adjustment decisions from the General Manager and/ or their designee are
final. A customer may appeal the decision of the General Manager within (10) working days from the
date of the General Manager’s decision. The customer’s written appeal must describe in detail the basis
for the appeal and explain why the adjustment should be granted. The General Manager will agendize
the appeal for a Board of D1rectors meetmg w1thm forty (40) days from the date the written appeal is
received. :

1118.6 Application. The customer must submit Written request to the district office within 30
days from the billing date in which the loss occurred. For example, if the leak occurred in the
billing cycle for service months July/August, the billing date would be September 1, and the
deadline for adjustment submittal would be September 30. Applications submitted after the
deadline will not be exempt from late penalties and may not be approved.

To receive an adjustment because of a leak, customer must fill out the designated form, or write
a letter to GDPUD with the equivalent information.

In their description, customer must explain (1) how and when the leak occurred, (2) when it was
repaired and (3) enclose or attach copies of proof of repair (such as a plumber’s bill, parts
receipt, photos of repair, etc.)

If the customer or others made the repair with parts on hand and have no receipts, customer must
state that in their description.

1118-2
Draft



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 2019
Policy Manual |

Customer should include their account number, daytime phone number, and email so staff can
contact them with questions.

1118.6 Submission. All adjustment requests must be submitted to the General Manager and/or
designee for approval. Staff will contact the customer by phone call and/or writing either detailing the
adjusted amount of their bill, or denying the request.

1118-3
Draft



AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

Attachment 7

Resolution



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
ADOPTING A REVISED LEAKAGE CONSIDERATION POLICY

WHEREAS, the current Board adopted Leakage Consideration Policy is from
2010; and

WHEREAS, an update of the policy is needed to provide a formal policy; and

WHEREAS, a Revised Policy was presented to and reviewed by the Finance
Committee at their September and October 2019 meetings; and

WHEREAS, a Revised Policy was presented to and reviewed by the Board at their
November 12, 2019 meeting.

. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT adopts Revised Policy 1118,
Leakage Consideration, attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 12th day of November 2019,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Dane Wadle, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DiviDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2019- Page 1 of 2



Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PusLICc UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2019- _ duly
and reguiarly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on this12th day of November 2019.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DiviDE PusLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2019- Page 2 of 2



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7.C




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2019 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.C. .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON THE REQUEST FOR
PROPOSALS FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC
OUTREACH SERVICES

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND
Adopted Board of Director Goals for Fiscal Year 2019/2020, Objective A-2 is to “Engage an
expert to develop an annual communication strategy that would consider tours, newsletters,
social media, bill inserts, etc.”

in order to meet that Board Objective, Staff prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) that
included the following scope of services: develop an overall strategy and detailed annual plan
including recommendations on social media, newsletters, press releases, and email
campaigns; and implement the recommendations of the annual pian. For additional detail
please refer to the RFP included as Attachment 1. The RFP was issued on September 28,
2018, and four (4) proposals were received on October 18, 2018. Proposals were received
from CV Strategies, FSB Core Strategies, MIG, Inc., and On the Mark Strategies. A team of
three District Staff reviewed the proposals, interviewed two of the proposers, and identified On
the Mark Strategies as the best qualified to provide these services to the District. On the Mark
Strategies’ proposal is included as Attachment 2. The General Manager then opened and
reviewed On the Mark Strategies fee proposal, and concluded that the level of effort, rates, and
total amount are appropriate for the scope of work.

The following proposals and cost estimates were received by the District.

Emie e ' FeeProposal
CV Strategies $ 45,000
FSB Core Strategies $ 47,600
MIG, Inc. $ 48,000
On the Mark Strategies $ 48,000

In addition to the scope identified in the RFP, the proposal from On the Mark Strategies
identified several additional outreach items for the District: a web landing page; an informational
video; a presentation that could be used at civic organizations; school outreach posters and
tours; media advertisements; and a fact sheet/handout for community events.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



PSA for Communications and Public Outreach Services Page 2 of 3

Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda ltem No. 7.C.

The first step in the proposal from On the Mark was developing the communications strategy
and annual public outreach plan. Developing and implementing the communications and
outreach strategy will be a collaborative process between the Consultant and District Staff. On
the Mark Strategies’ proposal states that the strategy will identify:

Clear and measurable objectives with evaluation
Relevant audiences and available channels
Plan of activities and timetable

Communication risks and mitigation

Resources

ORhWON=

The proposal also identifies the following steps that will be included in the annual outreach
plan:

. Define goals and objectives
Identify targets

Create a message

Package our message
Distribute our message; and
Evaluate the plan

COpwWN

The General Manager presented this item on March 12, 2019 and recommended that the
Board authorize and agreement with On the Mark Strategies, LLC for an amount not to exceed
$48,000 for Communications and Public Outreach Services.

The Board did not approve the recommendation. Instead, the Board directed the General
Manager to receive input from individual Board members and bring back a draft RFP for review.

DISCUSSION

The General Manager received input from individual Directors and that input is summarized
below:

Director Garcia

e Post information on other Facebook pages, not only the District's Facebook page.
o Customer appreciation barbecue for customers to meet with staff
¢ Print newsletter on backside of bills

Director Saunders

¢ Create and send 6 newsletters per year with the utility bill
e Strategy to increase email participation

Director Wadle

¢ Keep the following tasks from the original RFP and proposal from On the Mark:
o Task 1 — Communications Strategy and Annual Public Outreach Plan
o Task 2.1 — Develop a Social Media Policy for Board Adoption



PSA for Communications and Public Outreach Services Page 3 of 3

Board Meeting of November 12, 2019
Agenda ltem No. 7.C.

Task 2.2 -Develop a Social Media Strategy for Board Adoption

Task 2.4 — Conduct Social Media Activity on behalf of District

Task 3 — Newsletters. Prepare 6 newsletters per year

Task 4 — Press Releases & Media Outreach. Develop recommendations on
press release frequency and issue one year of press releases.

Task 5 — Email Campaign. Develop recommendations on MailChimp email
frequency and issue one year of emails.

o Task 6 — Utility Bill Inserts. Prepare utility bill infographic inserts.

o Task 11 — School Outreach Posters and Tours

o Task 13 — Prepare fact sheet/handout about the District for Director and staff
use.

0O 00O

o)

These comments necessitated only small changes to the RFP, and the addition of two tasks:
school posters and tours, and fact sheet/handout. The General Manager revised the RFP
accordingly and a revised version is Attachment 3.

FISCAL IMPACT

This work and the expenditure associated with this agreement were included in the adopted
Fiscal Year 2019/2020 budget for $20,000. A budget adjustment is not needed at this time.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) provide input and direction on the draft RFP included in Attachment 3.

ATTACHMENTS

1. September 2018 Request for Proposals
2. On the Mark Strategies Proposal

3. Revised Draft Request for Proposals




ATTACHMENT 1

September 2018 Request for Proposals



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Communications and Public Outreach

Responders to this Request for Proposals (RFP) must deliver one signed original, two (2)
copies, and one electronic copy of the proposal.

Proposal Submission Deadline (date/time): October 18, 2018 at 3:00pm

Submit Proposal to: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office
6425 Main Street
PO Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

REGISTERING YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS
FOR QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:

Potential respondents who want to receive changes, additions, and deletions to the RFP, as
well as a copy of all the questions and responses by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District, should register online by following the link on the GDPUD website. The link to open
RFPs is at the following website: http://gd-pud.org/#Bids_&_Proposals

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page10of9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION Page
1. INTRODUCTION 3
1.1 General Description of RFP
1.2 RFP Schedule
1.3 General Selection Process
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 4
3. RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 5
4. SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES 8
4.1 Selection Criteria
5. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 8
5.1 Limitation
5.2 Public Records
5.3 Contract Agreement
6. QUE_STIONS 9
ATTACHMENTS
A. Sample Professional Services Agreement
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 2 of 9

Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Communications and Public Outreach

SECTION 1 — INTRODUCTION

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) is soliciting proposals from
Consultants to provide professional communications and public outreach services. In
general, the work will consist of developing an overall communications strategy, developing
an annual public outreach plan, and overall responsibility for implementing that strategy and
plan.

GDPUD will use a “Qualifications Based Selection” process in determining which Consultant
to be selected for the contract. The process will include an evaluation and ranking of
Consultants based on set evaluation criteria. Top ranking Consultants may be asked to
participate in an oral interview.

GDPUD reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use any ideas in a
proposal regardless of whether that proposal is selected.

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD’s
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
errors or omissions.

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the conditions contained in
this RFP, unless clearly and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and confirmed in
the contract between GDPUD and the firm selected. GDPUD reserves the right, without
prejudice, to reject any or all proposals

1.1 General Description of RFP

This RFP describes the general Scope of Services, necessary RFP components, consultant
selection process, and required format of the RFP, as well as a sample copy of GDPUD’s
Professional Services Agreement.

1.2 RFP Schedule

Advertisement of RFP September 25, 2018
Deadline for Questions October 9, 2018
Response to Questions October 12, 2018
Deadline for RFP Submittal No later than 3:00 PM, October 18, 2018
Final Consultant Selection Anticipated October 25, 2018
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page3 of 9

Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



1.3 General Selection Process

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

. Qualifications of Team

. Project Understanding and Innovation
. Work Plan / Scope of Work

. Project Schedule

. Similar Experience / References

Consultant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

SECTION 2 — SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Consultant shall provide communications and public outreach services necessary to
develop and implement an overall communications strategy and annual public outreach
plan. GDPUD has budgeted $48,000 this fiscal year to fund public outreach and
communications. A typical scope is anticipated to include the following tasks:

Task 1: Communications Strategy and Public Qutreach Plan

In conjunction with GDPUD staff develop an overall communication strategy and annual
public outreach plan. GDPUD’s objectives for communications and public outreach are to
share information about GDPUD, its mission, and the value of clean water; inform
customers regarding GDPUD activities; and communicate with customers about GDPUD
improvement projects. GDPUD currently uses utility bills, phone calls, direct mail, website,
Facebook page, and email notices by MailChimp to communicate with customers. The
Communications Strategy and Annual Public Outreach Plan will address integrating these
and other methods of communication. The consultant shall provide monthly schedule
updates in conjunction with submittals of invoices.

Deliverables:
e Communications Strategy
¢ Annual Public Outreach Plan

Task 2: Social Media

Develop and maintain GDPUD’s social media presence. Develop social media policy for
Board adoption. GDPUD’s social media presence currently consists of a Facebook page.
The Facebook page is used to share information regarding water line breaks, upcoming
meetings, and legislative issues. Currently, the General Manager has the primary
responsibility for the content on the Facebook page.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 4 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



Deliverables:
¢ Social media policy for Board adoption
e Recommendations on a social media strategy
e One year of social media postings consistent with the recommended strategy

Task 3: Newsletters

Develop recommendations on newsletter frequency. Prepare customer newsletters to be
mailed to customers with their utility bill. Utility bills are mailed bi-monthly. Consultant shall
work with GDPUD staff to develop concepts and content. GDPUD is not currently
publishing newsletters.

Deliverables:
o Recommendations on newsletter frequency
o One year of printed newsletters consistent with recommendations

Task 4: Press Releases

Develop recommendations on press release frequency. Prepare press releases that are
consistent with the recommendations. Consultant shall work with GDPUD staff to develop
concepts and content. GDPUD currently issues electronic press releases for important
upcoming meetings and announcements.  The General Manager has the primary
responsibility for preparing and issuing press releases.

Deliverables:
e Recommendations on press release frequency
 One year of electronic press releases consistent with recommendations

Task 5: Email Campaign
Develop recommendations on email campaign strategy. Prepare emails to customers to

further objectives of Annual Public Outreach Plan. Consultant shall work with GDPUD staff
to develop concepts and content. GDPUD has an email distribution list with approximately
500 email addresses. GDPUD uses MailChimp to send emails about upcoming meetings,
water line breaks, and legislative issues. Currently, the General Manager has the primary
responsibility for the email campaign.

Deliverables:
o Recommendations on email campaign
e One year of emails consistent with email campaign.

SECTION 3 — RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The intent of these requirements is to assist proposers in the preparation of their proposal
and to simplify the review process for GDPUD. One signed original, two (2) copies, and one
electronic copy of the proposal must be received and date stamped by GDPUD no later than
October 18, 2018 at 3:00 PM. If a proposal is sent by mail or other delivery system, the
sender is totally responsible for the mail or delivery system delivering the proposal to
GDPUD on or before the deadline.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 5 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



Proposals shall be clearly marked “Request for Proposals for Communication and Public
Outreach Services,” and submitted to:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
PO Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

Note: Late submittals or submittals delivered to the wrong location will be rejected.

GDPUD requires the proposer to submit a concise proposal clearly addressing all the
requirements outlined in this RFP. The proposal must be signed by proposer's
representative authorized to execute a contract between GDPUD and proposer. The
proposal must include, at a minimum, the following sections; however, the proposer is
encouraged to expand on the scope as needed:

A. Cover Letter

List the name, address, and telephone number of the firm.

Signed by an authorized representative of the consultant. The Consultant shall
furnish documentation that the person signing the proposal is empowered with
signatory authority for the Consultant. The form could be a Corporate Resolution.
State the proposal is firm for a 90-day period from the proposal submission
deadline.

Provide the name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom
correspondence and other contacts should be directed during the Consultant
selection process.

Provide the location of the Consultant’s headquarters. In addition, provide the
location of any local support offices, which will provide service to GDPUD.
Acknowledge that the Consultant will provide the insurance and indemnification
required per the attached Professional service agreement.

B. Project Team Information
Consultant must provide the names and positions of all staff proposed including staff
for proposed sub-consultants. The proposal should also designate who will be the
project manager in charge of the project, and who will be GDPUD’s contact
throughout the project. It is allowable for a single individual to fulfill multiple roles by
the Consultant’s staff.

C. Project Understanding and Innovation
Include visions or concepts for performing the services.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 6 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Qutreach



D. Work Plan / Scope of Work
Include a work plan/scope of work meeting the minimum requirements of the projects
listed in the Scope of Services. Consultant is encouraged to modify or expand the
minimum Scope of Services if they believe it is necessary to achieve the goals.

E. Sub-consultant & Work by Others
This section shall include a matrix showing the estimate of time (in hours) to perform
the work, detailed by tasks, listed in the Scope of Work.

Identify any and all sub-consultant proposed to serve on the project, with background
information for each and particular experience of key personnel, including project
descriptions and resumes.

This section should describe all work not included in the proposal. Any work that is
needed to complete the project that is not listed in the “Work Done by Others” will be
considered part of the work provided by the Consultant and included in the proposal.
Please include a list of tasks which the Consultant expects GDPUD staff to perform,
information the Consultant expects GDPUD to provide, and an estimated amount of
GDPUD staff time required for each task of the scope of work.

F. Relevant Experience and References
The Consultant must state the qualifications and experience of the proposed team,
emphasizing the specific qualifications and experience acquired while providing
services similar to those being sought by GDPUD, particularly for the Project
Manager and other key project staff members assigned fo the project. Except under
circumstances beyond the Consuitant’s control, GDPUD will not accept substitutions
of key members of the team put forth as part of the winning proposal.

For all staff members, describe their role giving not only their title but also the specific
services they will perform and illustrate clearly the applicability of the individual's
background, education, and experience to his or her assigned role.

Provide a brief description of at least three similar projects for which the Consultant
has provided services during the past five years. For all referenced projects list the:

. Client (contact person, address and phone number)

Project description and location

Description of services by Consultant

Total value of services provided by Consultant

Consultant's project manager

) Key personnel involved

. Sub consultant employed

G. Fee Proposal
Include a fee proposal listing the total cost and the cost associated with each task.
Fee proposal must include an hourly rates schedule and should be on a time and

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 7 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



materials, not to exceed basis. The rates quoted will remain in effect for the duration
of the Agreement, unless approved by GDPUD. Rates shall be included for all
employment categories necessary to perform the work outlined in this RFP in
accordance with applicable State of California Industrial Labor Rate ‘Standards.

SECTION 4 — SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD’s
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
errors or omissions.

4.1 Selection Criteria

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

Qualifications of team

Project Understanding and Innovation

Similar Experience / References

Work Plan / Scope of Work

Project Schedule

Consultant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

SECTION 5 — GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5.1 Limitation

This RFP does not commit GDPUD to award a contract, to pay any cost incurred in the
preparation of the Consultant's RFP response, or to procure or contract for services or
supplies. GDPUD is not responsible for proposals that are delinquent, lost, mismarked,
and sent to an address other than that given above, or sent by mail or courier service.
GDPUD reserves the right to accept or reject any or all RFP responses received because
of this request or to cancel all or part of this RFP.

5.2 Public Records

All proposals shall become the property of GDPUD and will become public records and, as
such, may be subject to public review.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 8 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



5.3 Contract Agreement

GDPUD intends to award an agreement with an initial term of one year, subject to annual
renewals for a maximum 3-year term. The agreement amount for the second and third
years will be developed during each fiscal years budget process. Once a proposed contract
agreement is accepted, the Consultant will be required to sign the Agreement for Consultant
Services and submit all other required certifications and documentation within ten (10)
calendar days of the Notice of Selection from GDPUD.

The contents of the submitted proposal will be relied upon and incorporated into the
awarded contract and shall become a contractual obligation. Failure of the Consultant to
agree to include the proposal as part of the contractual agreement will result in the
cancellation of the award. GDPUD reserves the right to reject those parts that do not meet
with the approval of GDPUD, or to modify the Scope of Services, as agreed by Consultant,
in the final negotiated contract.

A sample agreement that will be used for this contract is included as Attachment A.
GDPUD will require the selected Consultant to provide the indemnification and insurance
required per the attached sample agreement. Consultant is advised to pay close attention
to the indemnification and insurance requirements.

SECTION 6 — QUESTIONS
If you have any questions regarding this RFP, prior to October 9, 2018, please email:

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Email: spalmer@gd-pud.org

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 9 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



ATTACHMENT A
SAMPLE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this __ day of 201__, (the “Effective Date™) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
(“Consultant”). District and Consultant may herein be referred to individually

as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for non-audit services
to assist the District in reviewing and updating finance and accounting policies and procedures
(the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services”).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates™).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”™) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed , as full remuneration for the

performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice
within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 1 of 8



pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination”), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information™).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that
will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and
all communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents™).

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 2 of 8



Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performarnce of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12.  Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required
under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 3 of 8



under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13.  Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15.  Insurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each
occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
(51,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Automobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurance for bodily injury and property damage.

D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers’
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 4 of 8



retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents”); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to

the District.

16. Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17. Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits
or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 5 of 8



18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Pubiic Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant:
Attention:

20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 6 of 8



B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

M.  Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 7 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public
Utilities District
By:
By: Name:

Steven V. Palmer, General Manager
Date:

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT A

Services



EXHIBIT B

Rates



ATTACHMENT 2
On the Mark Strategies Proposal



RFP for Communications and

Public Outreach
Proposal by:

N the
IARK

STRATEGIES

October 18, 2018




n the
ARK

STRATEGIES

A. COVER LETTER

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office
Attn: Steven Palmer, General Manager

6425 Main Street

PO Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634

Dear Mr. Palmer,

On the Mark Strategies is pleased and excited to submit our proposal to the

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District for communications and public outreach
services. We are a state registered small business enterprise. Owner Mark DeSio is
highly experienced in public involvement, having developed outreach strategy for

hundreds of public works projects in California since 2000.

On the Mark Strategies is located in Sacramento at 665 4th Avenue, Sacramento, CA,
95818. That is our headquarters office. The phone number is (916) 616-3071. Our
proposal is firm for a 90-day period from the proposal submission deadline. We will
provide the insurance and indemnification required per the attached Professional
service agreement. A copy of our articles of incorporation is included in the
Appendix. As President of On the Mark Strategies, I am duly authorized to negotiate
and contractually bind the company. Please don't hesitate to contact me with any
questions. My email address is mark.desio@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Mark J. DeSio

REP for Communications and Public Outreach ‘ 2



STRATEGI

m
“

B. PROJECT TEAM INFORMATION

“KEY” PERSONNEL

MARK DESIO, PROJECT MANAGER

A graduate of Chico State University with a bachelor’s degree in Information and
Communications Studies, Mr. DeSio began his professicnal career in 1987 as a
reporter for the Oroville Mercury-Register newspaper in California. A year later he
moved on to the much-larger Redding Record Searchlight newspaper as its Tehama
County Bureau Chief. He won several awards for agricultural reporting. From 1992-
96 Mr. DeSio worked as an aide to a state senator and a U.S. congressman in Red
Bluff before relocating to the Sacramento area to start a civil service career in
communications in the federal and state governments. He was employed as a
communications specialist with the U.S. Department of Agriculture in 1996-97 and

then with the California Public Employees Retirement System from 1997-2000.

In 2000, Governor Gray Davis appointed Mr. DeSio to the Business, Transportation
and Housing Agency as Assistant Secretary for Public Communications. He directed
communications for 14 departments within the Agency, including the California
Highway Patrol, California Department of Transportation, Department of Motor

Vehicles, Office of Traffic Safety, and Housing and Community Development.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3



Thﬁ

STRATEGIES

In 2005, Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger appointed Mr.
DeSio to the California Department of Transportation as
Deputy Director for External Affairs. At Caltrans, he
developed the communications plan for the largest

w # ans infrastructure project in the country — the seismic retrofit

and replacement of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay

Bridge. Mr. DeSio directed a media campaign for the Bay Bridge project that used
innovative and diverse strategies for informing drivers and other target audiences
about construction activities and major traffic impacts. The plan included operation
of a public information office at the construction campus at Treasure Island, and
development of communications materials. His outreach team created the Media
Bar, an online repository of hi-resolution videos and photos for the media to use in
their print, broadcast and online reporting. The project also became the first
construction project ever featured on Google Earth, which the electronic media

outlets loved because they could use it for their newscasts.

While at Caltrans Mr. DeSio wrote hundreds of communications plans for projects to
be rolled out under Proposition 1B, the $19.9 billion dollar transportation bond of
2006. He also helped craft the communications plan to implement Proposition 1C
(Housing Emergency Shelter Trust Fund Act of 2006), which invested $2.85 billion
for housing and infrastructure programs to produce an estimated 118,000 housing
units, 2,350 homeless shelter spaces, and infrastructure projects to help infill
housing development such as water, sewer, parks, and transportation
improvements. During 7+ years at Caltrans, Mr. DeSio developed and implemented

the following multi-million dollar marketing campaigns:

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 4



Onihe

STRATEGIES

1). Dor’t Trash California: This was a
marketing campaign to reduce pollution
that negatively affects storm-water
runoff. Trash and especially cigarette
butts are very harmful to the

environment and Caltrans did many

sl high-visibility activities to produce
behavior change. As part of this campaign, Mr. DeSio focused on recycling at
Caltrans rest areas. This marketing effort called much-needed attention to recycling
bins at the rest stops, helping to significantly increase recycling and encourage
proper waste disposal. More than 100 million motorists visit California's 87
roadside rest areas every year. With the expanded recycling campaign, travelers
were made aware of more opportunities to recycle while they are on the road.
Previously, there had not been a widespread campaign that made it easy for

travelers to recycle while at the same time discourage them from littering.

what was at one time called the Give ‘em a Brake

Slows
R e )

;/' & a one 2'@ ne 2). Slow for the Cone Zone: Mr. DeSio transformed

marketing campaign and turned it into a nationally

recognized public information campaign called Slow

for the Cone Zone. He used new outreach tools such as
poster contests and movie theater ads to draw a
7 younger, new audience into the safety campaign.
Deaths of Caltrans highway workers significantly
dropped with these enhancements to the $10 million
social marketing campaign. One of the biggest
changes was to target young Latino men, who were found by research to be highest among the
unsafe drivers. Sadly, Caltrans years later suspended the “Slow for the Cone Zone” campaign and

three lives were lost within six months.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 5



3. Amtrak-CA: This large-scale

social marketing campaign

emphasized the ability to work or

relax on the train. Ridership

: dramatically increased, particularly
"""" on the Capitol Corridor route
between Sacramento and the Bay
Area. The challenge of the campaign was convincing people to get out of their cars,
which was overcome by partnering with BART and the destination communities to

demonstrate the ease of getting from one place to another.

Mr. DeSio became a public outreach consultant in 2010. He was employed by
CALTROP Corporation for three years before joining Circlepoint and working there
from 2013-2016. He had worked with both firms on the Bay Bridge project while he
was a Deputy Director at Caltrans. For both CALTROP and Circlepoint, Mr. DeSio
pursued local agency contracts and then, upon securing the contracts, he managed

teams to implement the work.

For CALTROP, he managed an outreach team that was working on multiple highway
construction projects in Southern California. He also he directed outreach in the
Central Valley for the Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG). For TCAG
he developed an outreach program for Measure R in Visalia that involved producing
a transit guide and doing media and advertising promotion for various transit
systems. He also organized an annual transit event. Mr. DeSio also managed an
outreach program for the San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG) and its
Measure K projects in Stockton. With subcontractor MBR Studios of Denver, he
developed a cutting-edge website with 3D animation and videos of construction
projects occurring in San Joaquin County with Measure K funds. In addition to this,

Mr. DeSio worked with local chambers of commerce and others in the business

REP for Communications and Public Outreach I 6



n’rhl%

STRATEGIES

community, as well as the media in the region, to raise awareness for the newly

revamped SJCOG website.

For Oakland-based Circlepoint, Mr. DeSio developed a business plan that launched
the company into the Southern California public outreach market. He created

business goals, business plans, budget projections, and a strategic growth analysis.

In 2015-16, Mr. DeSio directed a healthcare education campaign for the U.S. Naval

Medical Center San Diego, also known as Bob Wilson Naval Hospital and informally
referred to as "Balboa Hospital.” As part of the $6.2 million process improvement
initiative to strengthen the health of 400,000+ military beneficiaries, he created the
Strategic Communications, Community Outreach, Health Promotion Content and
Primary Care Transformation strategies for a military population health program
serving San Diego County. Mr. DeSio managed a one-year $500,000 budget for an
aggressive health messaging campaign while facilitating external stakeholder

relationships with 2-1-1, United Way, and San Diego Department of Health.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 7



the
K

STRATEGIES

Also in 2015 he developed and implemented a bicycle marketing campaign for the
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA). The Authority’s Bicycle and
Pedestrian Program was designed to promote bicycling in Orange County. The
public outreach campaign involved rebranding of the OCTA bicycling programs,
updating and redesigning informational materials, and promoting Bike Month

participation.

Thousad Oaks

Also in 2015, Mr. DeSio served as principal in charge fora utility undergrounding

project for the Thousand Oaks Public Utility District. He was responsible for providing
day-to-day professional, organizational, and/or logistical services and support;
implemented local outreach efforts; translating technical information into layman’s
terms for inclusion into public outreach process; interacting with members of the
public at the field level; and public organizing briefings, presentations, informational
meetings, public hearings, and similar efforts. He also coordinated the development of
informational, collateral, and presentation materials, as well as direct mailers and

canvassing efforts, and responded to constituent inquiries.

Mr. DeSio was also the principal in charge for an outreach effort for the Midwestern
Placer Regional Sewer Project in Lincoln. He supervised the work of a three-person

team that did canvassing, social media, media relations, and constituent affairs.

Mr. DeSio returned to state government service in 2016 to help guide the much-

maligned Board of Equalization (BOE) through a series of investigations of past

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 8



Qe

STRATEGIES

outreach practices, which were highly questionable. Mr. DeSio worked with Board
Chair Fiona Ma and investigators to help identify deficient areas and to recommend
improvements in operations. He developed a 2017-18 marketing and outreach plan
for the BOE that was designed to reach businesses and taxpayers across California
via workshops, seminars, webinars and other events and activities. Mr. DeSio
informed the public of the BOE's outreach programs through its customer service
centers, public service announcements, press releases, and marketing collateral. He
also designed message platforms, conducted public outreach training, and led

informational briefings.

Mr. DeSio provided marketing and communication counsel to the five elected BOE
board members and to the executive management team. He directed the divisions of
marketing, publications, public affairs outreach, two call centers, video production,

and translation services. He served as the Board’s lead media spokesperson.
Mr. DeSio left the Board in late 2017 to start his own public outreach company, On
the Mark Strategies. He also spent all of 2018 writing a motivational book that is

currently being published in New Jersey.

For the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, Mr. DeSio will be responsible for

meeting all the deliverables in the scope of work to the satisfaction of the District.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 9



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

©

AMY BARON HATCH

graphic designey

AMY BARON HATCH, GRAPHICS DIRECTOR AND WEB DESIGNER

Ms. Baron Hatch has 25 years experience in graphic design and web design. She
worked for three years as a communication specialist for the Sweetwater Authority
(Chula Vista, CA) and was responsible for design of all external and internal
communications including newsletters, website, signage, flyers, brochures, public

outreach materials, and photography.

She has also prepared newsletters, inserts, informational graphics, publications,
logos and web sites for the Otay Water District, San Diego Redistricting Commission,
and the City of San Diego. During her career as a graphic designer, Ms. Baron Hatch
has created logos, websites, social media, marketing materials, and marketing
strategies for many small- to medium-sized businesses. She has also volunteered in
outreach and development for a non-profit where she created all of its
communications, graphics, marketing, and outreach strategies. Additionally, Ms.
Baron Hatch was a communications assistant for the Washington State School
Directors Association, where she was responsible for design and preparation of

electronic and print newsletters as well as all publications for members.

)

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
0



W

STRATEGIES

Ms. Baron Hatch enjoys creating clear and easy to understand visuals that
communicate a company or agency’s messages. She routinely coordinates with
printers and other vendors to make sure that projects are coordinated and delivered
on time and correctly. She holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Advertising Arts from the
San Diego Art Institute, and a Certificate in Multimedia Development from the
University of California San Diego. For the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District, Ms. Baron Hatch will perform all graphic design and internet/website

design.

KATIE

Katie Nichols has 10 years of experience in communications and public outreach.
She specializes in social media messaging, content placement, and targeting
audiences. Ms. Nichols is also highly skilled in developing public information

materials for web, print, public presentations and social marketing,

\

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
1



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

Ms. Nichols played a key role in two successful marketing campaigns for the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA): “Save Our Citrus” and the acclaimed European
Grapevine Moth awareness campaign. She led the social media efforts for both USDA
marketing campaigns, and helped develop the strategy for raising public awareness
through media buys, meetings, and grassroots outreach. Her extensive project
experience includes:
» Senior Project Associate, Citrus Heights Water District
« Senior Project Associate, Mt. View Sanitary District
« Senior Project Associate, San Joaquin River Restoration Program and
EIS/EIR, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
» Project Associate, Lower Sacramento Road Corridor Improvement Project,
San Joaquin County Department of Public Works
o Social Media Director, California Transportation Foundation
o Social Media Associate, Save Our Citrus - Citrus Health Campaign,
USDA/APHIS
« Project Associate, California High-Speed Rail Program EIR /EIS, California
High-Speed Rail Authority
« Project Associate, European Grapevine Moth Awareness Campaign,
USDA/APHIS
o Project Coordinator, DesertXpress High-Speed Train Project, Federal

Railroad Administration

Ms. Nichols earned her Bachelor of Science degree in Public Relations from San Jose
State University and she has a Master of Business Administration from Sacramento

State University.

For the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, Ms. Nichols will be responsible for

social media strategy.

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
2



nih

STRATEGH

D

m
w

DAVID ANDERSON, MEDIA RELATIONS & WRITER

Mr. Anderson was a public information officer for the California Department of
Transportation from 1999-2015. There he researched and prepared the
department’s responses to media inquiries and was a media spokesperson. He
wrote and edited media releases and media advisories. He provided assistance for
the department’s 50+ public information officers statewide. He also served as

editor of the department’s employee newsletter.

From 1975-1998 he was a Professional Radio Broadcaster. Additionally, Mr.
Anderson wrote freelance articles for the Milwaukee Journal, Cleveland Plain

Dealer, Wisconsin (Madison) State Journal, and Sacramento News & Review.

For the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Mr. Anderson will write press

releases and interact with the media, as needed.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
3



n the

STRATEGIES

“OTHER” PERSONNEL

L .f, r:._r-:':"r : ; |
KAREN RECHER-SMITH, COPY EDITOR & WRITER

Karen Recher-Smith has more than 30 years of experience in writing and editing of
various technical documents. As an editor at the Sacramento Union newspaper, she
was known for her abilities to provide clean, clearly written text for the paper’s
readers. Her subsequent career has focused on providing editing services for
engineering firms on a variety of project types, including bridges, roads,
interchanges, hospitals, schools, municipal buildings, essential services facilities,
and more. Additionally, she has a great deal of experience in the development of
RFP proposals for the Architect/Engineer /Contractor industry. For the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District Mrs. Recher-Smith will serve asa backup to Mr.
Anderson. In that role she would help write and edit newsletters, publications, bill

inserts and all graphic materials, as needed.

REP for Communications and Public OQutreach | 1
4



n the

STRATEGIES

S £ i

JAMES SABOL, OUTREACH SUPPORT

Mr. Sabol has 34 years of experience as an office technician. His skills include
customer service, volunteer outreach at the California State Fair, printing, permit
organization for the California Trucking Association, and responding to constituent
inquiries. For the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District he will be available as
needed to work at informational booths, assist at meetings, and to transport

outreach materials.

N A
BILL RITTER, ASSISTANT PROJECT MANAGER

Mr. Ritter is experienced in implementing community and media outreach projects
as well as marketing and sales strategies for governmental agencies, corporations,
non-profit organizations and public- and private sector clients. He has a proven
track record of creating winning strategies to accomplish project communication
goals and has extensive experience in providing political services, public outreach
and community relations’ services for various clients in northern California. He has

designed public relations programs, political campaigns, organized publicity events,

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
5



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

facilitated meetings and worked with in-bound and out-bound trade and media

delegations.

Mr. Ritter was formerly the tribal administrator-chief administrative officer for the
Yoche Dehe Wintun Nation (formerly Rumsey Band of Wintun Indians). In that role
he was responsible for community outreach and communication programs with
neighboring residents as well as local, state and federal government agencies. His
responsibilities also included managing all departments of tribal government:
administration, accounting and budgeting, tribal member services, health and
welfare services, facilities, tribal school, public safety and all on- and off-reservation

non-casino properties.

C. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING AND INNOVATION

_ The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) is
seeking a consultant to provide communications and

. public outreach services necessary to develop and

implement an overall communications strategy and annual public outreach plan.

On the Mark Strategies understands that an aging infrastructure is the #1 issue
facing the District. More than 60 percent of the GDPUD infrastructure was installed
prior to 1977. These facilities are either at or beyond their useful service life and,
until a recent fee increase, the district has not had the cash or ability to borrow

sufficient money to fund an adequate replacement program.

The GDPUD water system requires extensive investment, primarily in the
replacement and repair of aging pipes and other equipment, in order to maintain a

REP for Communications and Public Qutreach | 1
6



n the

STRATEGIES

safe and reliable system. Until now, the District has had insufficient reserve funds to
pay for needed replacements and preventative maintenance; and previous water
rates were too low to qualify for loans and grants. No adjustments to the rates had

occurred since 2011.

Additionally, the District was the subject of a recent Grand Jury Investigation that
concluded that the District needed to initiate a rate increase. On December 12, 2017,
the GDPUD Board held a public hearing and adopted changes to its current treated
water and irrigation water rates. After the vote, Board members were threatened

with a recall vote.

GDPUD has also implemented a standardized system to eliminate tiered rates, based
on American Water Works Association standards, to ensure that rates are
proportional to the level of service provided to each customer. Asa result of these
changes, the 2,000 cubic foot water allowance was eliminated and all customers

now see a Base Charge and a Water Use Charge on their water bills.

On the Mark Strategies understands that “justifying” the increase in rates to those
who were (and still are) opposed to them will be a big component of our public
outreach and communications effort. We will develop a communications strategy
and public outreach plan that, in real time, shows how the increased water rates are
helping to replace an aging infrastructure. In our messaging we will explain that
communities thrive when there is a well-thought-out and funded infrastructure and
capital replacement plan that helps to reliably deliver high-quality drinking water.
As improvements are planned and built, On the Mark Strategies will make certain
that the public knows about it every step of the way.

We will impress upon people that facility improvements will result in a reduction in

water main breaks, which will bring about decreased service interruptions. So, for

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
7



n the
RK
STRATEGIES
example, when new water meters are installed, On the Mark Strategies will let
customers know about it. We will also tell them that they should also expect to see
improved billing accuracy as a result. A penny saved is money back in their pocket

in the long run. A better water delivery system means a stronger community. We

will thank people for their participation in making the community stronger.

On the Mark Strategies understands that the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District has been sharing information with its customers about its mission, its
purpose, and the value of clean water. GDPUD has done this through:

e Utility bills

e Phone calls

e Direct mail

e Website

e Facebook

o Email notices by Mailchimp.

Our communications strategy and public outreach plan will build on what has
already been started and will take it to the next level. We will also focus heavily on
the infrastructure improvements that are coming, thanks to the recent increase in
rates. On the Mark Strategies has a number of innovative visions and concepts for
expanding the communications program that has already been started by GDPUD.

These ideas include:

1. A “WATER RATES AT WORK” WEB LANDING PAGE
2. VIDEO

3. PROJECT PHOTOS

4. SPEAKERS’ BUREAU

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
8



n the

STRATEGIES

5. SCHOOLS OUTREACH (POSTERS AND TOURS)
6. SPONSOR ADS / NEWSPAPER ADS
7.FACT SHEET / HANDOUT FOR COMMUNITY EVENTS

8. STAKEHOLDER PARTNERSHIPS

D. Work Plan / Scope of Work
TASK 0: KICK-OFF MEETING

Immediately after being awarded the contract, On the Mark Strategies will have a
meeting with the District’s project team to go over and agree upon a proposed work

plan/scope of work.

TASK 1: COMMUNICATIONS STRATEGY AND ANNUAL PUBLIC OUTREACH PLAN
Thirty days after being awarded the contract, On the Mark Strategies will provide
the District with a communications strategy for your approval that will be used to
follow our progress. The communications strategy will be a collaboration between

our team and GDPUD staff. It will identify the following:

e Clear and measurable communications objectives with evaluation
e Relevant audiences and available channels

e A plan of activities and a timetable

¢ Communication risks and mitigation

e Resources - financial and people.

Once our comfnunications strategy is approved, On the Mark Strategies will create
an annual public outreach plan that delivers a specific message between the
District and the public for mutual benefit. In this case, we recommend that the
specific message will be along the lines of: “Water Rates at Work.” The annual

public outreach plan will have six steps:

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 1
9



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

Step 1: Define goals and objectives.

= We like for our goals to be general statements that express a broad focus
(i.e., increasing membership).
= We like for our objectives to be more specific and measurable (i.e.,

increasing membership by 20 percent in the next six months).

Step 2: Identify targets.

= Qur target audience will be the group of people that we want to reach.
We will break the audience down into small groups so that we can create

a message that will resonate specifically with each group.

Step 3: Create a message.

= Once we understand who our target group is, On the Mark Strategies will
craft a message designed to achieve our objective. The message will be

specific and tied directly to something our target group values.
Step 4: Package our message.
» Packaging can have many forms, including a handout, video,
advertisements, etc.

Step 5: Distribute our message.

= Once the message has been agreed upon, On the Mark Strategies will get
the word out. With an eye towards cost and resources we will implement

the most cost-effective ways to distribute the message.

Step 6: Evaluate the plan.

= By evaluating our annual outreach plan at the end of it, we can determine
what worked or did not work and what adjustments need to be made for
the future.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
0



n the

STRATEGIES

Wi ELIV

v/ Communications Strategy
v Annual Public Outreach Plan
TASK 2: SOCIAL MEDIA
Subtask 2.1 - Social Media Policy

On the Mark Strategies will work with GDPUD to develop a functional social media
policy to be adopted by its Board of Directors. This policy will include brand
guidelines, roles, responsibilities, and conduct. This includes employee conduct on
GDPUD's Facebook account, as well as their personal social media accounts. We will
hold an in-person meeting for up to two hours with the client to discuss the goals
and objectives of its social media program. This meeting will be held at the GDPUD

office.

On the Mark Strategies will prepare a draft social media policy for GDPUD review. A
final version will be available for the GDPUD staff to present to its Board of Directors

for approval.

Assumptions:

« Up to two rounds of revisions on social media policy document
« Up to 1,000 word social media policy

« Up to two hour in-person meeting with client to discuss goals of social media

Deliverables:

e Social media policy document delivered in editable word document

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
1



n the
K

STRATEGIES

Subtask 2.2 - Social Media Strategy

With information gathered from the initial social media meeting, On the Mark
Strategies will prepare a written strategy for GDPUD for the upcoming year. This
will outline a plan to maximize the results from GDPUD’s social media activities.

Assumptions:

» One round of revisions on social media strategy document

« Up to 1,000 word social media strategy

Deliverables:

o Social media strategy document delivered in editable word document

Subtask 2.3 - Social Media Advertisements

In order to maximize the effectiveness of the messaging, On the Mark Strategies
recommends investing time and money in building the Facebook audience. This

should be done through paid ads on Facebook to reach GDPUD's customers.

On the Mark Strategies recommends investing $750 in hard costs to purchase
Facebook ads. We will develop the copy and graphics for these ads, and publish the
ads to Facebook. We will also select the targeting for these ads to reach Facebook
users in the GDPUD service area. The consultant will provide a brief report

showing the results of the paid advertisement.

Assumptions:
e $750 advertising budget from consultant budget. Additional ad money can be
contributed by GDPUD.

¢ One round of edits on proposed ad

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
2



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

Deliverables:

e $750 hard cost social media advertisements
e Advertising copy, graphics and placement

¢ Briefreport of ad results

Subtask 2.4 - Social Media Postings

The consultant will conduct social media activities on behalf of GDPUD in
accordance with the social media policy and strategy developed. Each month, the
consultant will hold a 15-minute phone call with GDPUD to discuss upcoming

important happenings that should be shared on social media.

On the Mark Strategies will write at least 15 social media posts per month for the

GDPUD and coordinate the appropriate graphics/photos.

A minimum of two posts will be shared on other El Dorado County Facebook groups

to increase the reach of GDPUD’s messages.

On the Mark Strategies will draft the posts for the upcoming month, along with a
publication calendar. This will be submitted to GDPUD by the 20th of the month for
review and one round of edits. The consultant will be responsible for posting this
content. Any other unplanned social media content will be the primary

responsibility of GDPUD to write and post.

RFP for Communicaticns and Public Outreach | 2
3



n the
RK

STRAVEGIES

By the 5th of the subsequent month, the consultant will provide a report to GDPUD

of key Facebook metrics such as impressions, engagements, etc.

Assumptions:

One 15-minute phone call with staff per month to discuss any news items for
the upcoming month that should be shared on social media (or email if
preferred by client)

Monthly posts and calendar will be submitted by the 20th of the previous
month for review

One round of revisions to monthly posts

Up to 15 social media posts

Up to two posts in other El Dorado County related Facebook groups
Monthly report will be submitted by the 5th of the subsequent month
GDPUD staff will take the lead on any non-scheduled posts, such as
unplanned service alerts

GDPUD will assist the consulting staff in acquiring photos, graphics and

documents to accompany social media posts when appropriate.

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER
v Social media policy for Board Adoption

v Recommendations on a social media strategy

v One year of social media postings consistent with the recommended strategy

TASK 3: NEWSLETTERS

Currently, the GDPUD does not have a newsletter. On the Mark Strategies’ graphic

designer will develop one for you. We are recommending six newsletters, three that are

REP for Communications and Public Outreach § 2
4



Qe

STRATEGIES

emailed electronically and three in hard-copy form that are mailed to customers with
their utility bill. Our writer David Anderson and graphic designer Amy Baron Hatch will

work with GDPUD staff to develop concepts and content.

A E \"
v' Recommendations on newsletter frequency

v One year of printed newsletters consistent with recommendations
TASK 4: PRESS RELEASES & MEDIA OUTREACH

On the Mark Strategies has dedicated an experienced media professional, David
Anderson, to work on this effort with GDPUD. He was a long-time public information
officer for Caltrans. David will work with the Georgetown Gazette - Mountain
Democrat to promote GDPUD news. He is good at getting media coverage of issues
and activities using press releases, ads, and guest articles. David is also experienced
at meeting with editorial boards. In addition to working with the local newspaper
reporters and editors, he will contact local television and radio stations when there

is news.

HA ELI
v' Recommendations on press release frequency

v One year of electronic press releases consistent with recommendations
TASK 5: EMAIL CAMPAIGN

Currently the District uses Email notices by Mailchimp. This is an extremely

effective way of disseminating information, and we will continue to do so. As noted

RFP for Communications and Fublic Outreach | 2
5

i



Qg

STRATEGIES

in Task 3, On the Mark Strategies intends to issue three electronic newsletters, and

we will use Mailchimp to do that.

We mentioned earlier that we have some innovative visions and concepts for
expanding your communications program, one of which was to create a “Water
Rates at Work” website landing page. From that page, we intend to give people the
ability to sign up for email alerts. This should dramatically increase your number of

email users.

Email campaigns need to be used cautiously because too many emails can turn
people off and they tune out. So in our Task #0 kick-off meeting with GDPUD, we
will want to discuss exactly how much we intend to email out to customers. When
done properly email blasts can be very effective. Email is often the least expensive
way to reach a larger number of individuals and entities. Using E-blasts is an
efficient way to share water information. Our graphic designer Amy Baron Hatch
will create an e-mail template that will automatically be optimized for both desktop

and mobile email clients.

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER
v Recommendations on email campaign

v One year of emails consistent with email campaign
TASK 6: UTILITY BILL INSERTS
On the Mark Strategies is proposing one utility bill insert per month, for a total of

12. We recommend doing them in a way that engages customers: “Did You Know?”

Here'’s an example:

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
6



@nabe

STRATEGIES

“Did you know drinking water can make you smarter? While you may not know it,

dehydration can reduce your ability to focus and concentrate on completing mental
tasks. In fact, according to a study by the University of East London, a simple glass

of water can help boost brain function by 14 percent.”

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER
v Camera-ready art for 12 monthly bill inserts

TASK 7: WEB LANDING PAGE

We would like to create a distinct page on the District website that is built with one
goal in mind - telling the story about how the District’s facilities are being improved
thanks to the new water rates. Below is how the Carmichael Water District is telling

its story on its website:

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
7



w E WILL DELIVE

v Alanding page that will feature infrastructure improvements

TASK 8: VIDEO

There’s no better way to tell the story about capital improvements than with a video
placed on the website landing page. On the Mark Strategies is prepared to produce a
video that explains why the water system required extensive investment and how
aging pipes are being replaced and repaired order to maintain a safe and reliable
system. Again using the Carmichael Water District as an example, take a look at the
video “Your Water Rates at Work” that it has posted on its website via YouTube:

https://www.voutube.com /watch?v=wwbXue-6gm0

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach
8



h

STRATEGIES

LL V.
¥ Avideo of 3 minutes or less about the GDPUD “Water Rates at Work”

TASK 9: PROJECT PHOTOS

It's true that a picture can tell a thousand words, which is why we are proposing to
post your pictures of facility improvements on the new “Water Rates at Work”
landing website. If the GDPUD prefers that we take professional photos, On the Mark
Strategies can do so for an additional $1,200 that is NOT currently part of our
budget. Both graphic designer Amy Baron Hatch and social media director Katie

Nichols are highly skilled at photography.

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER
v Post project photos to the “Water Rates at Work” website

v For an additional $1,200 that is not currently part of our budget, we will take

professional photos and post them on the website

TASK 10: SPEAKERS’ BUREAU

On the Mark Strategies would like to develop a PowerPoint presentation for the
District’s Executive Director or other key personnel to use for speaking at local civic
organizations like the Georgetown Divide Rotary Club, the Divide Chamber of
Commerce, or the Georgetown Divide Business Association. The presentation would
be modeled after the video in that it will explain the infrastructure projects planned

and underway. “Water Rates at Work” will be the theme.

LL ER

v' A PowerPoint presentation

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 2
9



the
RK

STRATEGIES

TASK 11: SCHOOLS OUTREACH (POSTERS AND TOURS)
Students are often the best ambassadors for public works projects because they go
home and tell their families all about it. On the Mark Strategies is proposing to

design posters that can be placed in Georgetown classrooms.

We would also like to discuss with you the concept of having students tour the new
Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant in Cool and Stumpy Meadows Reservoir,
so they can see the big picture of where the water they use comes from and how it is
treated. On the Mark Strategies would contact all the local schools to arrange for

these tours.

HAT WE WILL DELIVER
v Camera-ready artwork for posters (We can also print the posters, but for
added cost. The amount of posters is currently unknown to us, so we cannot
give an estimate at this time and have not budgeted the item)

v Contact local schools about tours

TASK 12: SPONSOR ADS (AND NEWSPAPER ADS)

There is no shortage of events happening “On The Divide,” and On the Mark
Strategies believes we can reach a lot of people with the District’s message by
sponsoring an ad in event programs. Also, placing the ad in local newspapers such as

the Georgetown Gazette - Mountain Democrat will be viewed by many.

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER

v Camera-ready art so that ads can be placed in local event programs and in

local newspapers

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
0



the

STRATEGIES

TASK 13: FACT SHEET / HANDOUT FOR COMMUNITY EVENTS

Sometimes there’s nothing better than good old-fashioned “table talk” with people.
That's why we advocate tabling at community events and distributing a fact sheet.
We have not budgeted for members of our team to attend local events. However, we
are capable of doing so but would need to discuss adjusting our budget or receiving
extra funding. Events that would be good to attend are the Founder’s Day
celebration, Pride of the Mountains Car Show, and the Parade of Life sponsored by
the Georgetown Divide Rotary. The District may have personnel available to staff an

information table at these events?

A fact sheet can also be provided to stakeholder groups at their meetings. Another
idea we would like to explore is placing the fact sheet in local newspapers (just like
ad inserts). There would be a small fee for this that we have NOT budgeted. We will
definitely post the fact sheet on the GDPUD website.

AT DELIV

v' Camera-ready fact sheet

TASK 14: STAKEHOLDER PARTNERSHIPS

One of the values of properly identifying stakeholders during Task #1
(Communications Strategy and Annual Public Outreach Plan) is that we will have a
really good idea of who are the District’s key stakeholders. For example, the
Georgetown Divide Business Association will undoubtedly be one of those
stakeholders. On the Mark Strategies will contact these key stakeholder groups and
ask them to either place our fact sheet on their own website or allow us to provide

them with an article for their newsletters.

WHAT WE WILL DELIVER

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
1



the
K

STRATEGIES

v’ Contacts with key stakeholder groups

E. Sub-consultant & Work by Others

Matrix: estimate of time (in hours) to perform the work, detailed by tasks,
listed in the Scope of Work.

e Seebudget

Sub-consultants: any and all sub-consultant proposed to serve on the project,
with background information for each and particular experience of key
personnel, including project descriptions and resumes.

e There are no sub-consultants on our team. However, if the District agrees
with our recommendation to produce a video we have several vendor
companies that we will contract with for service.

Work not included in the proposal: work that is needed to complete the
project that is not listed in the “Work Done by Others” will be considered part
of the work provided by the Consultant and included in the proposal.

o On the Mark Strategies agrees to this term.

Tasks we expect to be done by GDPUD: includes estimated amount of GDPUD
staff time required for each task of the scope of work.

e All postage.

e All printing costs.

e Make printing arrangements.

e Dissemination of all direct mail, including hard-copy newsletters (Task #3
and bill inserts (Task 6). Consultant will provide camera-ready materials
only.

e GDPUD staff to attend (Task 1) kick-off meeting with consultant team and

provide direction on the proposed work plan/scope of work, including

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
2



n the
identification of targets, assistance with message development, and
evaluation of the annual plan.

Input for (Task 3) social media messages.

Input for (Task 4) newsletters. Specifically, we would like to collaborate with
the District’s project team on story ideas.

Input for (Task 5) press releases. If there’s news the District would like us to
put out, we want to hear from you.

Distribution of Email notices by Mailchimp, (Task 6). For privacy reasons On
the Mark Strategies cannot launch emails to customers unless given the
authority by GDPUD to do so. Otherwise, we will design eblast templates and
content only.

The District will make available a member of its team to participate as a
speaker for (Task 11) speakers’ bureau. Consultant provides PowerPoint
presentation only. We also agree to arrange speaking engagements with
concurrence by GDPUD.

On the Mark Strategies will contact local schools and arrange tours, but the
District will provide a member of its team for the actual on-site visits.
Consultant will not attend tours.

For school posters, On the Mark Strategies will contact local schools for
interest and then provide camera-ready art to GDPUD. The District will print
the posters and distribute them. However, for additional funds we will
arrange to handle the printing and the distribution to classrooms.

District will provide project photos for our team to post on the “Water Rates
at Work” website landing site. However, for an additional $1,200 On the Mark
Strategies will take project photos and post them.

GDPUD will make all customer-related phone calls, such as those dealing

with complaints, inquiries, etc.

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
3



n the
RK

STRATEGIES

e Consultant will provide camera-ready art for fact sheets (Task #13) but
GDPUD will arrange for printing and will cover the costs. For additional
budget funds, On the Mark Strategies can handle print arrangements and
cover the costs.

e Consultant can research whether the local newspaper will agree to insert the
fact sheet in their paper, but GDPUD will pay for the service unless additional
funding is made available to the consultant to do so.

e GPUD will provide its own staff at local events to hand out information.
Consultant did not budget for that. However, for additional funds we will
identify 3-6 events for our staff to attend and we will have an information

table at those events.

F. Relevant Experience and References

REP for Communications and Public Qutreach | 3
4



n the

STRATEGIES

Midwestern Placer Reglonal Wastewa_ter Pr_o;ect Clty of Lincoln

The Midwestern Placer Reglonal Sewer Pro;ect (Reglonal Sewer) consohdated
wastewater treatment for Placer County’s Sewer Maintenance District No.1 (SMD 1) and
facilitated compliance with water quality regulations and reduced water quality impacts
on foothill streams. West Yost Associates was in charge of the $41 million project that
included construction of a new pump station in North Auburn, construction of a 13-mile,
22- to 24-inch, force main pipeline from SMD 1 facility to the City’s trunk sewer, and
improvements to the Lincoln Wastewater Treatment and Reclamation Facility (WWTRF)
to provide for the increased flows from SMD 1. The project also included 2-miles of 14-

| and 16- inch reclaimed water pipeline from the Lincoln WWTRF.

As employees for Circlepoint, which was sub-contracted by West Yost to conduct public
outreach, Mark DeSio and Katie Nichols worked in 2014-15 with the contractor,
designer, neighbors and construction management team. Mark was the Principal in
Charge for the $125,000 project and Katie was the social media director and outreach
associate. At the onset of construction, fliers were prepared. Every house that bordered
the project perimeter was given a summary of the project that included the schedule,
scope, and name and phone number of the project superintendent. They were
encouraged to contact the contractor whenever they had questions or concerns.

Referral — Dianne Lee, Vice President of Marketing. (530) 792-3211

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach



P
SR-99 Manteca Widening

Measure K in Stockton and San Joaquin County helps to fund and deliver transportation
projects throughout San Joaquin County. The work involves highways, roads, public
transit and active transportation - like biking and walking. In addition to our local
transportation sales tax, SUICOG works with local, regional, State, and Federal partners
to make sure the most important projects get done.

As employees for CALTROP Corp. Mark DeSio and Karen Recher Smith wrote press
releases and web content in 2013. Mark was the project manager for the $200,000
project and he worked with sub-contractor MBR Studios to produce several videos that
were placed on the Agency's website. The videos were done in 3-D with real-time
animation so that motorists and the media could see what was happening with various
highway construction projects.

In addition to this, Mark worked with local chambers of commerce’s and others in the
business community, including the media in the region, to raise awareness for the newly
revamped SJCOG website. Through partnerships, he was able to get others to place the
SJCOG web address on their websites, which increased viewership dramatically.

Referral — Steve Dial, Deputy Executive Director/Chief Financial Officer. (209) 235-0584

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
6




SLOW FOR THE CONE ZONE / AMTRAK CA / DON’'T TRASH

CALIFORNIA - CALTRANS

As deputy director for external affairs at Caltrans (2003-2010) Mark DeSio led

marketing campaign.

three multi-million dollar public outreach
campaigns. David Anderson supported him
by writing press releases and fielding press
calls. James Sabo! volunteered at the State
Fair where Caltrans had a table display.

" For “Slow for the Cone,” Mark used new
{ outreach tools such as poster contests and

movie theater ads to draw a new audience
into the safety campaign. Deaths of Caltrans
highway workers significantly dropped with
the changes that Mark implemented to the
$10 million social

For Amtrak-California, which was a $6 million public outreach effort, Mark emphasized
the ease of being able to work or relax on the train, ridership dramatically increased,
particularly on the Capitol Corridor route between Sacramento and the Bay Area.

© Zo)gderon b

behavior ch

Referral — Randy Iwasaki, former Caltrans Director.

(916) 416-8602

ange.

“Don’t Trash California” was a $10 million
campaign. “Don’t Trash California” was an effort
. by Caltrans to reduce pollution that negatively
affects storm-water runoff. Trash and especially
cigarette butts are very harmful to the environment
and Caltrans
did many high-
visibility
activities to
produce

Kris Balaji — Director of Public Works San Joaquin County (formerly Caltrans).

(916) 799-6779

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3
7




D

m!
v

STRATEGI

T 0 ¢ -
—— e S T

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 3



{ohonts T o ot
[ -.--;»- vty

B e S
B LT
(WAL AT “VSELAR R o WM
Ao i i e R S okt
YA SR o (TN DA

Wt i Bog Rurhtricing Dapaanaion
I e e RS
e 8 52Uy I 5 R &
D
Fiaponeae. giestst Fmaiad, ke 193
Dagp-arrhe jukgea bt bt rowED e
[rcresiey

o wita I SR T4 S

e

1:; 5 Bvkaz; dactab 2ing 2000
s Kot whod % v
Vst it o5 By Al
g Lgmmreanan con e by sr e ke
[
Tax Cormmas pats 2 Esguges utieg
[romRC e e

g

by b 5 R
W‘&MM '*'WMM& “_
o B v G

Mewk UG the Tty thabpess
T e T M LA . .4 v
s P

Hhpbis Mook bt Pu-fe s wite

B na el

| Wtda et Hars prvhee oy e !
Pt bl b Gt 12 908, 20184,
Py

ypimy pum ovy ¢ Babwn t ed 1L 6

8 P Tool B

ot Dovin 3 4 Byt 4 1BL

Wl i ot S

fh g he 5 g 8 S G
wers vegd e
aldrpen e ige G5 ek Te TR ¥
sari

el WA Rt E 43 b b
evin

b g huwm*---l.v.-|
3 e

Gt Tt
eka diaruiv ke s unss

e e

. Clty of San Diego Redustracﬂng 2010

Redistricting Pre-Map Hearings Draw
More Than 850 Participants

trid ) s S Nt g \ Ameiar v wevit o O
S il g LB mnsdy Gl acee
1B T LA 0 G 901609 i IROR rST
Pliziow K4 G dsdstn avaly
Elyriastats Sucitiods wttin exptaosds g T
RESERIIE M AU Bams
et A e Oy et
T PERIND - **Wm;;’;‘“
s Pa0XR G Lok o e
s 2
g S i
Novw tac 430 peis Aeecatiion wnArtn &
T B0 XS R ERERRI RN RSO
Comsitishnare 2 s etz
Lt
e ot o & mbwrowy
#5)ihpaed)
Bz Gamossn’s Phosf o3 BEY,
KaisrIReng D nam 0 3D
DERETYs Rgan
GA2. 52 e pmprtiiion, My
Vg st merrrad e
[odali Aot ]
Moisting frem San Yo
Marsda Demacny
“Vix ate grrmmey pumad tnd as e PRy
R sk e U by M e 0"

edd Carrmasiion Ghisn Aatiins Btel “1iud o
B fan i fopact oii Bl b iw
Toericsinets P 0bRE 05100905

A8 deeia o det v -

TR TR

Nt

STRATEGIES

RFP for Communications and Public Cutreach | 3

9

i
i




STRATEGIES

P o g tarte b 40
b

S PO .'.;
A b - ARBLE A
FIEL et ok wh peed 00
A e st pvd sty
i A LW
Ages e
B e
2 el

REP for Communications and Public Outreach

B



n the

STRATEGIES

G. Fee Proposal & Hourly Rate Schedule
Include a fee proposal listing the total cost and the cost associated with each task.

Fee proposal must include an hourly rates schedule and should be on a time and
materials, not to exceed basis.

The rates quoted will remain in effect for the duration of the Agreement, unless
approved by GDPUD. Rates shall be included for all employment categories
necessary to perform the work outlined in this RFP in accordance with applicable
State of California Industrial Labor Rate Standards.

On the Mark Strategies Hourly Rate Schedule:

Key Staff

Mark DeSio, Principal / Project Manager $115

Amy Baron-Hatch, Graphic/Web Director $75 + $25 fee = $100
Katie Nichols, Social Media Director $85 + $25 fee = $110
David Anderson, Writer / Media Relations $40 + $25 fee = $65
Other Staff

Bill Ritter, Assistant Project Manager $90 + $25 fee = $115
Karen Recher-Smith, Copy Editor $70 + $25 fee = $95
James Sabol, Outreach Support $50 + $25 fee = $75

REP for Communications and Public Outreach | 4
1



n the
K

STRATEGIES

Tasks DeSio | Baron | Nichols | Anderson | Ritter Sabol | Recher-

Hatch Smith Total

$115 | $100 $110 $65 $115 $75 | $95 task
cost

#0 Kick-off mtg. 4 4 4 4 $1,560
#1 Comms strategy & | 20 $2,300
annual public outreach
plan
#2 Social media 8 8 116 $14,480
#3 Newsletters 10 34 48 $7,670
#4 Press releases & 10 48 $4,270
media outreach
#5 Email campaign 12 $1,200
#6 Utility bill inserts 4 20 $2,460
#7 Web landing page | 2 20 $2,230
#8 Video 5 $575
#9 Project photos 4 $400
#10 Speakers bureau 4 8 $1,260
(Powerpoint
presentation)
#11 Posters & tours 1 8 $915
#12 Ads 1 8 $915
#13 Handout 1 8 $915
#14 Stakeholder 10 $1,150
partnerships
Total Labor Hours: 80 134 120 100 434 hrs
Total Labor Costs $9,200 | $13,400 | $13,200 | $6,500 $42,300
Hard Costs:
#3 Social Media: $750
for social media ads to
create likes.
#9 Video: $4,000
quote from Video Vets $5.700
Supplies and Misc.
$950
Grand total cost $48,000

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 4

2




n the

STRATEGIES

G. APPENDIX

What follows is the On the Mark Strategies notification as a registered LLC with the

State of California:

RFP for Communications and Public Outreach | 4
3



Secretary of State LLC 201812110405
Articles of Organization

Limited Liability Company (LLC)

FILED 74
Secretary of State
{MPORTANT — Read Insiructions before completing this form. State of Califomia
Filing Fee — $70.00 APR 19 2018
W

CopyFees - First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00

Note: LLCs may have to pay minimum $800 tax to the California Franchise Tax Board
each year. For more information, go to Atips://Awww. ftb.ca.gav.

} P(} This Space For Office Use Only

1. Limited Liability Company Name (Se= lnstructions — Must contain an LLC ending such as LLC or L.L.C. *LLC" will be added. if not included.)

On the Mark Strategies LLC

2. Business Addresses

2. nitial Sireet Address of Designated Office in Caiforia - Do rot enfer aP.0. Sax City {ro zhizsviaions} . Stae [ ZpCode
665 4th Avenue Sacramento cA |95818
b. Initial Mailing Address of LLC, if different than item 2a Cily (no abbreviations) State | Zip Code
same

3. Service of Process (Must provide either Individual CR CorporaSon.)

INDIVIDUAL — Complete Items 3a and 3b only. Must include agent's full name and California street address.

a. California Agent's First Name (if agent is not a corporation) Middle Name Last Name Suffix
James J. Falcone Esq.
b. Street Address (if agent is not a corporstion) - Do not enter a P.O. Bax Coy {no abbrevistions) State | dpCode

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1800 , Sacramento ca 95814

CORPORATION — Complete llem 3c. Only include the name of the registered agent Corporation.

c. Califomia Registered Corporate Agent's Name (if agent is a corporation) ~ Do not complete Item 3a or 3b

4, Management (Select only one box)

The LLC will be managed by:

Pt e

1v' | One Manager ] mﬁ More than One Manager gf: All LLC Member(s)

5. Purpose Statement (Do not alter Purpose Statement)

The purpose of the limited liability company is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a limited liability company
may be organized under the California Revised Uniform Limited Liability Company Act.

6. The Information contained herein, including in any attachments, is true and correct.

Y

Morl D £ Mark DeSio
Organizer é@@e‘ Print your name here
LLC-1 (REV 04/2017) 2017 California Sectetary of State

vaww.sos.ca.govibusinessbe




ATTACHMENT 3

Revised Draft Request for Proposals



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Communications and Public Outreach

Responders to this Request for Proposals (RFP) must deliver one signed original, two (2)
copies, and one electronic copy of the proposal.

Proposal Submission Deadline (date/time): December 20, 2019 at 3:00pm

Submit Proposal to: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office
6425 Main Street
PO Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

REGISTERING YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS
FOR QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.:

Potential respondents who want to receive changes, additions, and deletions to the RFP, as
well as a copy of all the questions and responses by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District, should register online by following the link on the GDPUD website. The link to open
RFPs is at the following website: http://gd-pud.org/#Bids_&_Proposals

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page1of9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION Page
1. INTRODUCTION 3
1.1 General Description of RFP
1.2 RFP Schedule
1.3 General Selection Process
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 4
3. RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 5
4. SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES 8
4.1 Selection Criteria
5. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 8
5.1 Limitation
5.2 Public Records
5.3 Contract Agreement
6. QUESTIONS 9
ATTACHMENTS
A. Sample Professional Services Agreement
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page2of 9

Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Communications and Public Outreach

SECTION 1 — INTRODUCTION

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) is soliciting proposals from
Consultants to provide professional communications and public outreach services. In
general, the work will consist of developing an overall communications strategy, developing
an annual public outreach plan, and overall responsibility for implementing that strategy and
plan.

GDPUD will use a “Qualifications Based Selection” process in determining which Consultant
to be selected for the contract. The process will include an evaluation and ranking of
Consultants based on set evaluation criteria. Top ranking Consultants may be asked to
participate in an oral interview.

GDPUD reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use any ideas in a
proposal regardless of whether that proposal is selected.

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD's
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
errors or omissions.

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the conditions contained in
this RFP, unless clearly and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and confirmed in
the contract between GDPUD and the firm selected. GDPUD reserves the right, without
prejudice, to reject any or all proposals

1.1 General Description of RFP

This RFP describes the general Scope of Services, necessary RFP components, consultant
selection process, and required format of the RFP, as well as a sample copy of GDPUD’s
Professional Services Agreement.

1.2 RFP Schedule

Advertisement of RFP November 13, 2019

Deadline for Questions December 2, 2019

Response to Questions December 10, 2019

Deadline for RFP Submittal 3:00 PM, December 20, 2019

Final Consultant Selection Anticipated January 15, 2020
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 3 of 9

Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



1.3 General Selection Process

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

. Qualifications of Team

. Project Understanding and Innovation
. Work Plan / Scope of Work

. Project Schedule

. Similar Experience / References

Consultant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

SECTION 2 — SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Consultant shall provide communications and public outreach services necessary to
develop and implement an overall communications strategy and annual public outreach
plan. GDPUD has budgeted $20,000 this fiscal year to fund public outreach and
communications. A typical scope is anticipated to include the following tasks:

Task 1: Communications Strategy and Public Outreach Plan

In conjunction with GDPUD staff develop an overall communication strategy and annual
public outreach plan. GDPUD'’s objectives for communications and public outreach are to
share information about GDPUD, its mission, and the value of clean water; inform
customers regarding GDPUD activities; and communicate with customers about GDPUD
improvement projects. GDPUD currently uses utility bills, phone calls, direct mail, website,
Facebook page, and email notices by MailChimp to communicate with customers. The
Communications Strategy and Annual Public Outreach Plan will address integrating these
and other methods of communication. The consultant shall provide monthly schedule
updates in conjunction with submittals of invoices.

Deliverables:
e Communications Strategy
e Annual Public Outreach Plan

Task 2: Social Media

Develop and maintain GDPUD’s social media presence. Develop social media policy for
Board adoption. GDPUD’s social media presence currently consists of a Facebook page.
The Facebook page is used to share information regarding water line breaks, upcoming
meetings, and legislative issues. Currently, the General Manager has the primary
responsibility for the content on the Facebook page.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 4 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



Deliverables:
e Social media policy for Board adoption
¢ Recommendations on a social media strategy
o One year of social media postings consistent with the recommended strategy

Task 3: Newsletters/Infographics

Develop recommendations on newsletter frequency. Prepare customer newsletters and/or
infographics to be mailed to customers with their utility bill. Utility bills are mailed bi-monthly.
Consultant shall work with GDPUD staff to develop concepts and content. GDPUD is not
currently publishing newsletters.

Deliverables:
e Recommendations on newsletter frequency
e One year of printed newsletters/infographics consistent with recommendations

Task 4: Press Releases

Develop recommendations on press release frequency. Prepare press releases that are
consistent with the recommendations. Consultant shall work with GDPUD staff to develop
concepts and content. GDPUD currently issues electronic press releases for important
upcoming meetings and announcements. The General Manager has the primary
responsibility for preparing and issuing press releases.

Deliverables:
e Recommendations on press release frequency
e One year of electronic press releases consistent with recommendations

Task 5: Email Campaign

Develop recommendations on email campaign strategy. Prepare emails to customers to
further objectives of Annual Public Outreach Plan. Consultant shall work with GDPUD staff
to develop concepts and content. GDPUD has an email distribution list with approximately
500 email addresses. GDPUD uses MailChimp to send emails about upcoming meetings,
water line breaks, and legislative issues. Currently, the General Manager has the primary
responsibility for the email campaign.

Deliverables:
¢ Recommendations on email campaign
e One year of emails consistent with email campaign.

Task 6: School Outreach Posters and Tours
Develop water and District related posters suitable for display at local schools. Develop a
program for school tours of various District facilities.

Deliverables:
o Posters suitable for display at local schools
e Written program and policy for school tours of District facilities

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 5 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



Task 7: Fact Sheet / Handout

Develop an electronic fact sheet suitable for printing that District representatives can hand
out at community events. Fact sheet would include important information about the District
and/or highlights of important projects or issues.

Deliverables:
e Electronic fact sheet.

SECTION 3 — RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The intent of these requirements is to assist proposers in the preparation of their proposal
and to simplify the review process for GDPUD. One signed original, two (2) copies, and one
electronic copy of the proposal must be received and date stamped by GDPUD no later than
December 20, 2019 at 3:00 PM. If a proposal is sent by mail or other delivery system, the
sender is totally responsible for the mail or delivery system delivering the proposal to
GDPUD on or before the deadline.

Proposals shall be clearly marked “Request for Proposals for Communication and Public
Outreach Services,” and submitted to:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
PO Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

Note: Late submittals or submittals delivered to the wrong location will be rejected.

GDPUD requires the proposer to submit a concise proposal clearly addressing all the
requirements outlined in this RFP. The proposal must be signed by proposer’s
representative authorized to execute a contract between GDPUD and proposer. The
proposal must include, at a minimum, the following sections; however, the proposer is
encouraged to expand on the scope as needed:

A. Cover Letter

e List the name, address, and telephone number of the firm.

« Signed by an authorized representative of the consultant. The Consultant shall
furnish documentation that the person signing the proposal is empowered with
signatory authority for the Consultant. The form could be a Corporate Resolution.

e State the proposal is firm for a 90-day period from the proposal submission
deadline.

¢ Provide the name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom
correspondence and other contacts should be directed during the Consultant
selection process.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 6 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



e Provide the location of the Consultant’s headquarters. In addition, provide the
location of any local support offices, which will provide service to GDPUD.

o Acknowledge that the Consultant will provide the insurance and indemnification
required per the attached Professional service agreement.

B. Project Team information
Consultant must provide the names and positions of all staff proposed including staff
for proposed sub-consultants. The proposal should also designate who will be the
project manager in charge of the project, and who will be GDPUD’s contact
throughout the project. It is allowable for a single individual to fulfill multiple roles by
the Consultant’s staff.

C. Project Understanding and Innovation
Include visions or concepts for performing the services.

D. Work Plan / Scope of Work
Include a work plan/scope of work meeting the minimum requirements of the projects
listed in the Scope of Services. Consultant is encouraged to modify or expand the
minimum Scope of Services if they believe it is necessary to achieve the goals.

E. Sub-consultant & Work by Others
This section shall include a matrix showing the estimate of time (in hours) to perform
the work, detailed by tasks, listed in the Scope of Work.

Identify any and all sub-consultant proposed to serve on the project, with background
information for each and particular experience of key personnel, including project
descriptions and resumes.

This section should describe all work not included in the proposal. Any work that is
needed to complete the project that is not listed in the “Work Done by Others” will be_
considered part of the work provided by the Consultant and included in the proposal.
Please include a list of tasks which the Consultant expects GDPUD staff to perform,
information the Consultant expects GDPUD to provide, and an estimated amount of
GDPUD staff time required for each task of the scope of work.

F. Relevant Experience and References
The Consultant must state the qualifications and experience of the proposed team,
emphasizing the specific qualifications and experience acquired while providing
services similar to those being sought by GDPUD, particularly for the Project
Manager and other key project staff members assigned to the project. Except under
circumstances beyond the Consultant's control, GDPUD will not accept substitutions
of key members of the team put forth as part of the winning proposal.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 7 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



For all staff members, describe their role giving not only their title but also the specific
services they will perform and illustrate clearly the applicability of the individual's
background, education, and experience to his or her assigned role.

Provide a brief description of at least three similar projects for which the Consuitant
has provided services during the past five years. For all referenced projects list the:

. Client (contact person, address and phone number)

Project description and location

Description of services by Consultant

Total value of services provided by Consultant

Consultant’s project manager

Key personnel involved

Sub consultant employed

G. Fee Proposal
Include a fee proposal listing the total cost and the cost associated with each task.
Fee proposal must include an hourly rates schedule and should be on a time and
materials, not to exceed basis. The rates quoted will remain in effect for the duration
of the Agreement, unless approved by GDPUD. Rates shall be included for all
employment categories necessary to perform the work outlined in this RFP in
accordance with applicable State of California Industrial Labor Rate Standards.

SECTION 4 — SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD's
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
€rTors or omissions.

4.1 Selection Criteria

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

Qualifications of team

Project Understanding and Innovation

Similar Experience / References

Work Plan / Scope of Work

Project Schedule

Consuitant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 8 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach



SECTION 5 — GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5.1 Limitation

This RFP does not commit GDPUD to award a contract, to pay any cost incurred in the
preparation of the Consultant's RFP response, or to procure or contract for services or
supplies. GDPUD is not responsible for proposals that are delinquent, lost, mismarked,
and sent to an address other than that given above, or sent by mail or courier service.
GDPUD reserves the right to accept or reject any or all RFP responses received because
of this request or to cancel all or part of this RFP.

5.2 Public Records

All proposals shall become the property of GDPUD and will become public records and, as
such, may be subject to public review.

5.3 Contract Agreement

GDPUD intends to award an agreement with an initial term of one year, subject to annual
renewals for a maximum 3-year term. The agreement amount for the second and third
years will be developed during each fiscal years budget process. Once a proposed contract
agreement is accepted, the Consultant will be required to sign the Agreement for Consulitant
Services and submit all other required certifications and documentation within ten (10)
calendar days of the Notice of Selection from GDPUD.

The contents of the submitted proposal will be relied upon and incorporated into the
‘awarded contract and shall become a contractual obligation. Failure of the Consultant to
agree to include the proposal as part of the contractual agreement will result in the
cancellation of the award. GDPUD reserves the right to reject those parts that do not meet
with the approval of GDPUD, or to modify the Scope of Services, as agreed by Consultant,
in the final negotiated contract.

A sample agreement that will be used for this contract is included as Attachment A
GDPUD will require the selected Consultant to provide the indemnification and insurance
required per the attached sample agreement. Consultant is advised to pay close attention
to the indemnification and insurance requirements.

SECTION 6 — QUESTIONS

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, prior to December 2, 2019, please email:
Steven Palmer, General Manager
Email: spalmer@gd-pud.org

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 9 of 9
Request for Proposals for Communications and Public Outreach





